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K‡c©v‡iU cwiwPwZ

Rbve †gvnv¤§` Avãyi iv¾vK

cwiPvjK (A_©), wewmAvBwm|

¯’cwZ †gv. Avwgbyj Bmjvg

8/16, eøK-G(3q Zjv), jvjgvwUqv, XvKv|

cwiPvjKe„›`

Rbve †gv. gwbiæ¾vgvb

cwiPvjK (evwYwR¨K), wewmAvBwm|

†Pqvig¨vb
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†gv. dRjyi ingvb

†Pqvig¨vb, wewmAvBwm

I

†Pqvig¨vb, BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb †evW©

Aa¨vcK G. Gm. †gv. Ave`yj nvwQe

wefvMxq cÖavb, b¨v‡bv‡gUvwi‡qjm GÛ wmivwgKm BwÄwbqvwis

evsjv‡`k cÖ‡KŠkj wek¦we`¨vjq (ey‡qU), XvKv|

Rbve i‡g›`ª bv_ wek¦vm

DcmwPe, wkí gš¿Yvjq, gwZwSj, XvKv|

Rbve †gv. jyrdi ingvb, GdwmGgG

12wW, KY©d‚jx Mv‡W©b wmwU, 109,

KvKivBj †ivW, XvKv-1000

G. †K. Gg. AvwbmD¾vgvb

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, BDwRGmGdGj, PÆMÖvg-4212|

†Kv¤úvwb mwPe

Rbve Ave`yj gwR`

mnKvix cÖavb wnmvei¶K I wnmve wefvMxq cÖavb

BDwRGmGdGj, PÆMÖvg|

ewnt wbix¶K

†gmvm© Luvb Iqvnve kwdK ingvb GÛ †Kvs

PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um

KgcøvBÝ AwWUi

†gmvm© ingvb †gv¯Ídv Avjg GÛ †Kvs

PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um

e¨vsKm

†mvbvjx e¨vsK wcGjwm

RbZv e¨vsK wcGjwm

Gbwmwm e¨vsK wcGjwm

AvBGdAvBwm e¨vsK wcGjwm

÷¨vÛvW© e¨vsK wcGjwm

wgDPyqvj Uªv÷ e¨vsK wcGjwm

†iwR÷vW© Awdm

KvjyiNvU fvix wkí GjvKv, †cvt-Pv›`MuvI, PÆMÖvg-4212|

wRwcI e· bs-291| †dvb: 02334470063, 02334470064, 02334470637, 02334470638

wcGweG·: 02334470630-31, d¨v·: 02334470308

Email: info@ugsflbd.com, ugsfl.md@gmail.com, Web: www.ugsflbd.com
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38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi 

Rbve †gv. AvjgvMxi †nv‡mb e³e¨ iv‡Lb| Qwe‡Z 

BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ 

cwiPvjKMY, †Kv¤úvwb mwPe, †nW Ae B›Uvibvj 

AwWU GÛ Kgcøv‡qÝ, ingvb †gv¯Ívdv Avjg GÛ 

†Kvs Gi PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›U g‡nv`qMY‡K †`Lv 

hv‡”Q|

38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq fvP©zqvwj mshy³ wewmAvBwm I BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb †evW© Gi †Pqvig¨vb(†MÖW-1) g‡nv`q Rbve 

†gv. mvB`yi ingvb, cwiPvjK(evwYwR¨K), wewmAvBwm I BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb †evW© Gi cwiPvjK Rbve †gv. gwbiæ¾vgvb, 

wewmAvBwm †Kv¤úvwb Dc-wefv‡Mi gnve¨e¯’vcK Rbve ïfvwkl AwaKvix, FCMA Ges 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq mivmwi 

Dcw¯’Z Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjKMY‡K †`Lv hv‡”Q|

38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY I 

wewfbœ †÷K‡nvìviM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ|

38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv †k‡l BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i 

m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKMY, †Kv¤úvwb mwPe, †nW Ae B›Uvibvj AwWU GÛ 

Kgcøv‡qÝ, ingvb †gv¯Ívdv Avjg GÛ †Kvs Gi PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›U 

g‡nv`qM‡Yi mv‡_ BDwRGmGdGj Gi Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix I 

kÖwgKe„›` Ges m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY‡K †`Lv hv‡”Q|
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Nominated Directors of UGSFL
1) Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman-Chairman
Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman, Chairman, BCIC has joined as Chairman, BCIC on 18-05-2025. He is also the Chairman of 
UGSFL Company Board, other 16(sixteen) Company Board of BCIC owned Company and 06(Six) 
Mul�na�onal/Na�onal JVC Company. He is a member of 18th BCS of BCS Administra�on Cadre. He was born at 
Sadarpur Upazila of Faridpur District  on 28-11-1967 in a prosperous Muslim family. 

He obtained the degree of B.Sc(Honours) & M.Sc. in Botany with 1st Class from Dhaka University. He Started his 
career as Assistant Commissioner in 25-01-1999 at Rajshahi Divisional Commissioner Office. Prior to his joining, he 
was Addi�onal Secretary, Joint Secretary, Deputy Secretary, Addi�onal District Commissioner, Sr. Assistant Secretary, 
UNO and Magistrate at field level posts in different districts.

He acquired local training from BPATC, BCS Academy, Land Recovery and Survey Department etc. He also acquired 
foreign training from India, South Korea, Singapore Australia, New Zealand. He travelled officially in India, Russia, 
Australia, Singapore, Malaysia, Vietnam, Turkey, France, New Zealand, South Korea, Netherlands, South Africa, Kenya 
and so on.  

2) Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman-Director
Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman, Joint Secretary, People’s Republic of Bangladesh has joined as Director(Commercial) of 
Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on(BCIC) & Director, UGSFL Company Board on 27.08.2024. Prior to his 
joining, he was the Joint Secretary of Ministry of Industries. A�er joining as Assistant Commissioner of 
BCS(Administra�on) Cadre, he successfully fulfilled responsibili�es at the field level as Assistant Commissioner 
(Land), Sr. Assistant Commissioner, UNO, Addi�onal Deputy Commissioner. He also served as Deputy Secretary in the 
Ministry of Land and Ministry of Home Affairs.

He completed his B.Sc.(Hons) and M.Sc. in Soil Science from Dhaka University. He acquired local training from BPATC, 
BCS Academy, Land Recovery and Survey Department etc. He also acquired foreign training from China, Singapore, 
Malaysia, India, Indonesia and Thailand. He travelled officially in India, Germany, Vietnam and Kingdom of Saudi 
Arabia.

3) Mr. Muhammad Abdur Razzak-Director
Muhammad Abdur Razzak Joint Secretary, People’s republic of Bangladesh has Joined as Director(Finance) of 
Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on(BCIC) under Ministry of Industries & Director, UGSFL, Company Board 
on 09.09.2024. He joined in 22nd BCS(Administra�on) cadre in 2003 and has been working for more than 21 years. 

He worked as Assistant Commissioner and Execu�ve Magistrate, Assistant Commissioner(Land), Upazila Nirbahi 
Officer, Addi�onal Deputy Commissioner (General /Revenue/Educa�on and ICT) and Addi�onal District Magistrate at 
field level administra�on. He also worked as Deputy Secretary (Tax) at Internal Resources Division (IRD) under the 
Ministry of Finance. Now he is working as Director(Finance) at BCIC from 9th September, 2024. He has a wide 
experience about land, magistracy, monitoring, evalua�on and project implementa�on, procurement, human 
resource management, social and sectorial works.

Before joining BCS(Administra�on) cadre, he severed as Produc�on Manager at Hosaf Meter and Fan Industries in 
Chandra, Gazipur, a�er comple�ng his B.Sc. Mechanical Engineering degree from Bangladesh University of 

USMANIA GLASS SHEET FACTORY LTD
REGISTERED OFFICE : KALURGHAT I/A
POST : CHANDGAON, CHATTOGRAM- 4212

Brief Resume of Directors

Engineering and Technology(BUET). He acquired local training from BPATC, BCS Admin Academy, Department of Land 
Records & Survey, Land Management Training Centre. During the service tenure, he visited India, China, Singapore, 
Malaysia and Australia. His mission is to provide gathered knowledge and experience for the be�erment of the 
country.      

4) Mr. Ramendra Nath Biswas Director
Mr. Ramendra Nath Biswas, Deputy Secretary, Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh has joined as a 
Nominated Director of Ministry of Industries (MOI) and UGSFL Company Board on 02-04-2025. Prior to his joining, 
he was the “Chief Purchase Officer” of Dhaka North City Corpora�on. He joined in 27th BCS (Administra�on) cadre
in 2008 and has been working for more than 17 years.

A�er joining as Assistant Commissioner of BCS (Administra�on) Cadre, he successfully fulfilled responsibili�es at the 
field level as Execu�ve Magistrate, Assistant Commissioner (Land), Senior Assistant Commissioner, Upazila Nirbahi 
Officer (UNO) and in Bangladesh Parliament Secretariat. Now he is working as Deputy Secretary of Ministry of 
Industries. He has a wide experience about land management and land laws, mobile court, monitoring, evalua�on 
and Project Management, Public procurement, Local Governance, ICT, Social and sectorial works. 

He completed his gradua�on and then Masters in Business Administra�on from BRAC University. He acquired local 
training from BPATC, BCS Admin Academy, Department of Land Records & Survey, NILG, Bangladesh Computer 
Council, BIAM, Land Administra�on Training Centre and NAPD. He also acquired foreign training from India, China, 
Philippines, Malaysia, Indonesia and Germany. During the service tenure, he also visited Maldives, Sri Lanka, 
Thailand, Singapore, Turkey, France and Switzerland. His mission is to provide gathered knowledge and experience 
for the be�erment of service to the people of our country with integrity and sustainable development.    

5) A.K.M.Anisuzzaman-Managing Director
Mr. A.K.M. Anisuzzaman has joined  on 28th January’2024 as the Managing Director & CEO of Usmania Glass Sheet 
Factory Ltd. (UGSFL), Cha�ogram, according to an official statement. Prior to his joining, A.K.M. Anisuzzaman was the 
Managing Director of Karnaphuli Paper Mills Limited (KPML), Chandroghona, Kaptai, Rangama�, Hill District. He has 
a lot of job experience both in Private & Government sector. A�er comple�ng his gradua�on from University of 
Chi�agong, he started his career in different private & mul�na�onal companies such as AZIM Group of Companies 
Ltd., SINGER Bangladesh Ltd (A Mul�na�onal Electronics Company) etc. He joined at Karnaphuli Paper Mills Limited 
(KPML) under Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on (BCIC) as Deputy Manager(Commercial) in 2001. He also 
worked in Jamuna Fer�lizer Company Limited (JFCL), Shahjalal Fer�lizer Company Limited(SFCL) and Usmania Glass 
Sheet Factory Limited(UGSFL). He Completed Post Graduate Diploma in Personnel Management(PGDPM) from 
Bangladesh Ins�tute of Management (BIM), Dhaka and had  a training  from Na�onal Produc�vity Organiza�on (NPO) 
under Ministry of Industries(MOI), Dhaka. 

Directors Nominated By Shareholders(49%)
6)Mr.  AR Md. Aminul Islam -Director
Mr. AR Md. Aminul Islam has joined on 01st December’2024 as the Director of UGSFL nominated by Fareast Islami 
Life Insurance Company Ltd. He completed his bachelor degrees in Architecture Department from the Bangladesh 
University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) Dhaka in 1993. He has the Diretorship in Cresent Computers Ltd, 
Cresent Quantek Ltd, Modern Hospital Ltd . and is a proprietor of Architectural Design & Studio. He possesses 
diversified skills and experience in Engineering & Quality Management. He a�ended a number of training courses, 
seminars and symposiums at home and abroad in various func�onal areas including organiza�onal leadership. He is 
a member of Ins�tute of Architects Bangladesh(IAB), The Forum of Engineers & Architect and a professional Architect 
enlisted by RAJUK & CDA. He is also engaged in different social ac�vi�es such as Academy of Quran Studies 
Founda�on, Bangladesh Academy of Standard Educa�on, EC Member of Bloomfield Intl. School & College and a life 
member of Burichang Welfare Society. 

Independent Directors:
7) Professor A.S. Md. Abdul Haseeb -Director(Independent)
Professor A.S. Md. Abdul Haseeb has joined as Independent Director at UGSFL Company Board on 24-12-2022. He 
completed his bachelor and master’s degrees in metallurgical engineering from the Bangladesh University of 
Engineering and Technology (BUET) Dhaka in 1984 and 1986 respec�vely. He received his PhD in 1992 in materials 
engineering from the Catholic University of Leuven (KU Leuven), Belgium.

He is currently working as a professor in the Department of Nanomaterials and Ceramic Engineering (NCE), 
Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology (BUET), Dhaka. Prior to joining the NCE Dept., BUET, he worked 
as a professor in the Department of Mechanical Engineering, University of Malaya (UM), Kuala Lumpur during Dec 
2006 - June 2022. He served, during 2013-2022, as the Dean of Innova�ve Industry and Sustainability Research 
Cluster, Ins�tute of Research Management and Monitoring, UM. He also worked as the Ac�ng Associate Vice 
Chancellor (Industry and Community Engagement) in UM in 2021. He served, in the past, as the head of the 
Mechanical Engineering Department at UM. Prior to joining UM, he was a professor at the Department of Materials 
and Metallurgical Engineering at BUET where he also was the head of the department.

He gathered considerable experience in academic and research administra�on. As the Head of the Department, 
Mechanical Engineering Department and as the Programme Coordinator, Materials Engineering Programme at UM, 
Prof. Haseeb led accredita�on related ac�vi�es for Mechanical Engineering programme and Materials Engineering 
programme, and implemented outcome based educa�on. As a research dean at the central administra�on of the 
university, he administered mul�million dollar research programmes every year in UM. He ini�ated, established and 
administered different innova�ve research grant programmes, such as Impact Oriented Interdisciplinary Research 
Programme, Grand Challenges Research Programme, Industry Driven Innova�ve Grant Programme etc. He played 
key roles in the development strategic research plans for UM in 2013 and 2018.

Prof. Haseeb is a Fellow of the Ins�tute of Mechanical Engineers, UK, and a Chartered Engineer, The Engineering 
Council, UK. He is also a Member of the Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (TMS), USA and the Ins�tute of 
Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE), USA.

He is the Editor-in-Chief of the Encyclopedia of Materials: Electronics (Elsevier). He was the founder Editor-in-Chief 
of the Journal of Research Governance and Management (JRMG). Prof. Haseeb is a Regional Editor of the journal - 
Advances in Materials and Processing Technologies (AMPT Interna�onal Journal) published by Taylor & Francis. He is 
also on the editorial board of the ASEAN Engineering Journal.

Prof. Haseeb was a European Research Fellow at the Department of Materials, Oxford University, UK in 2006; an 
Alexander von Humboldt Fellow at the Ins�tute of Microtechnology, Karlsruhe Ins�tute of Technology (KIT), Germany 
in 2005; an Invited JSPS Research F  ellow at the Surface and Thin Film Laboratory, Department of Materials Science 
and Engineering, Kyushu University, Japan in 1999; and a Visi�ng Research Fellow at the Ins�tute of Theore�cal and 
Applied Physical Chemistry (INIFTA), University of La Plata, Argen�na in 1998.

8) Mr. Md. Lu�or Rahman, FCMA-Director(Independent)
Mr. Md. Lu�orRahman,FCMA has joined as Independent Director at UGSFL Company Board on 06-05-2024. He 
completed his M.Com in Finance from Dhaka University. He was qualified as a Cost and Management Accountants 
from the Ins�tute of Cost Management Accountants of Bangladesh in 1991. He also completed  CGA from The 
ins�tute of Cer�fied General Accountants of Bangladesh in 2002.

He has 24 years of working experience invarious projects of Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on (BCIC, a 
state owned corpora�on) such as Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited, Lira Industrial Enterprise Limited etc., under 
different capaci�es from Deputy Chief Accountant to Sr. General Manager (Finance and Accounts). He was also the 
Chief Finance Officer, BCIC, Secretary, BCIC, Director(Finance) & Director(Planning). Mr. Rahman also has 06(Six) 
years experience as Manager of Meghna Cement Mills PLC Under Bashundhara Group. He acquired 12 different 
training on Financial Management, Accoun�ng Produc�vity, Cost Management, IT Computer etc.
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University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) Dhaka in 1993. He has the Diretorship in Cresent Computers Ltd, 
Cresent Quantek Ltd, Modern Hospital Ltd . and is a proprietor of Architectural Design & Studio. He possesses 
diversified skills and experience in Engineering & Quality Management. He a�ended a number of training courses, 
seminars and symposiums at home and abroad in various func�onal areas including organiza�onal leadership. He is 
a member of Ins�tute of Architects Bangladesh(IAB), The Forum of Engineers & Architect and a professional Architect 
enlisted by RAJUK & CDA. He is also engaged in different social ac�vi�es such as Academy of Quran Studies 
Founda�on, Bangladesh Academy of Standard Educa�on, EC Member of Bloomfield Intl. School & College and a life 
member of Burichang Welfare Society. 

Independent Directors:
7) Professor A.S. Md. Abdul Haseeb -Director(Independent)
Professor A.S. Md. Abdul Haseeb has joined as Independent Director at UGSFL Company Board on 24-12-2022. He 
completed his bachelor and master’s degrees in metallurgical engineering from the Bangladesh University of 
Engineering and Technology (BUET) Dhaka in 1984 and 1986 respec�vely. He received his PhD in 1992 in materials 
engineering from the Catholic University of Leuven (KU Leuven), Belgium.

He is currently working as a professor in the Department of Nanomaterials and Ceramic Engineering (NCE), 
Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology (BUET), Dhaka. Prior to joining the NCE Dept., BUET, he worked 
as a professor in the Department of Mechanical Engineering, University of Malaya (UM), Kuala Lumpur during Dec 
2006 - June 2022. He served, during 2013-2022, as the Dean of Innova�ve Industry and Sustainability Research 
Cluster, Ins�tute of Research Management and Monitoring, UM. He also worked as the Ac�ng Associate Vice 
Chancellor (Industry and Community Engagement) in UM in 2021. He served, in the past, as the head of the 
Mechanical Engineering Department at UM. Prior to joining UM, he was a professor at the Department of Materials 
and Metallurgical Engineering at BUET where he also was the head of the department.

He gathered considerable experience in academic and research administra�on. As the Head of the Department, 
Mechanical Engineering Department and as the Programme Coordinator, Materials Engineering Programme at UM, 
Prof. Haseeb led accredita�on related ac�vi�es for Mechanical Engineering programme and Materials Engineering 
programme, and implemented outcome based educa�on. As a research dean at the central administra�on of the 
university, he administered mul�million dollar research programmes every year in UM. He ini�ated, established and 
administered different innova�ve research grant programmes, such as Impact Oriented Interdisciplinary Research 
Programme, Grand Challenges Research Programme, Industry Driven Innova�ve Grant Programme etc. He played 
key roles in the development strategic research plans for UM in 2013 and 2018.

Prof. Haseeb is a Fellow of the Ins�tute of Mechanical Engineers, UK, and a Chartered Engineer, The Engineering 
Council, UK. He is also a Member of the Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (TMS), USA and the Ins�tute of 
Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE), USA.

He is the Editor-in-Chief of the Encyclopedia of Materials: Electronics (Elsevier). He was the founder Editor-in-Chief 
of the Journal of Research Governance and Management (JRMG). Prof. Haseeb is a Regional Editor of the journal - 
Advances in Materials and Processing Technologies (AMPT Interna�onal Journal) published by Taylor & Francis. He is 
also on the editorial board of the ASEAN Engineering Journal.

Prof. Haseeb was a European Research Fellow at the Department of Materials, Oxford University, UK in 2006; an 
Alexander von Humboldt Fellow at the Ins�tute of Microtechnology, Karlsruhe Ins�tute of Technology (KIT), Germany 
in 2005; an Invited JSPS Research F  ellow at the Surface and Thin Film Laboratory, Department of Materials Science 
and Engineering, Kyushu University, Japan in 1999; and a Visi�ng Research Fellow at the Ins�tute of Theore�cal and 
Applied Physical Chemistry (INIFTA), University of La Plata, Argen�na in 1998.

8) Mr. Md. Lu�or Rahman, FCMA-Director(Independent)
Mr. Md. Lu�orRahman,FCMA has joined as Independent Director at UGSFL Company Board on 06-05-2024. He 
completed his M.Com in Finance from Dhaka University. He was qualified as a Cost and Management Accountants 
from the Ins�tute of Cost Management Accountants of Bangladesh in 1991. He also completed  CGA from The 
ins�tute of Cer�fied General Accountants of Bangladesh in 2002.

He has 24 years of working experience invarious projects of Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on (BCIC, a 
state owned corpora�on) such as Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited, Lira Industrial Enterprise Limited etc., under 
different capaci�es from Deputy Chief Accountant to Sr. General Manager (Finance and Accounts). He was also the 
Chief Finance Officer, BCIC, Secretary, BCIC, Director(Finance) & Director(Planning). Mr. Rahman also has 06(Six) 
years experience as Manager of Meghna Cement Mills PLC Under Bashundhara Group. He acquired 12 different 
training on Financial Management, Accoun�ng Produc�vity, Cost Management, IT Computer etc.
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Nominated Directors of UGSFL
1) Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman-Chairman
Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman, Chairman, BCIC has joined as Chairman, BCIC on 18-05-2025. He is also the Chairman of 
UGSFL Company Board, other 16(sixteen) Company Board of BCIC owned Company and 06(Six) 
Mul�na�onal/Na�onal JVC Company. He is a member of 18th BCS of BCS Administra�on Cadre. He was born at 
Sadarpur Upazila of Faridpur District  on 28-11-1967 in a prosperous Muslim family. 

He obtained the degree of B.Sc(Honours) & M.Sc. in Botany with 1st Class from Dhaka University. He Started his 
career as Assistant Commissioner in 25-01-1999 at Rajshahi Divisional Commissioner Office. Prior to his joining, he 
was Addi�onal Secretary, Joint Secretary, Deputy Secretary, Addi�onal District Commissioner, Sr. Assistant Secretary, 
UNO and Magistrate at field level posts in different districts.

He acquired local training from BPATC, BCS Academy, Land Recovery and Survey Department etc. He also acquired 
foreign training from India, South Korea, Singapore Australia, New Zealand. He travelled officially in India, Russia, 
Australia, Singapore, Malaysia, Vietnam, Turkey, France, New Zealand, South Korea, Netherlands, South Africa, Kenya 
and so on.  

2) Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman-Director
Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman, Joint Secretary, People’s Republic of Bangladesh has joined as Director(Commercial) of 
Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on(BCIC) & Director, UGSFL Company Board on 27.08.2024. Prior to his 
joining, he was the Joint Secretary of Ministry of Industries. A�er joining as Assistant Commissioner of 
BCS(Administra�on) Cadre, he successfully fulfilled responsibili�es at the field level as Assistant Commissioner 
(Land), Sr. Assistant Commissioner, UNO, Addi�onal Deputy Commissioner. He also served as Deputy Secretary in the 
Ministry of Land and Ministry of Home Affairs.

He completed his B.Sc.(Hons) and M.Sc. in Soil Science from Dhaka University. He acquired local training from BPATC, 
BCS Academy, Land Recovery and Survey Department etc. He also acquired foreign training from China, Singapore, 
Malaysia, India, Indonesia and Thailand. He travelled officially in India, Germany, Vietnam and Kingdom of Saudi 
Arabia.

3) Mr. Muhammad Abdur Razzak-Director
Muhammad Abdur Razzak Joint Secretary, People’s republic of Bangladesh has Joined as Director(Finance) of 
Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on(BCIC) under Ministry of Industries & Director, UGSFL, Company Board 
on 09.09.2024. He joined in 22nd BCS(Administra�on) cadre in 2003 and has been working for more than 21 years. 

He worked as Assistant Commissioner and Execu�ve Magistrate, Assistant Commissioner(Land), Upazila Nirbahi 
Officer, Addi�onal Deputy Commissioner (General /Revenue/Educa�on and ICT) and Addi�onal District Magistrate at 
field level administra�on. He also worked as Deputy Secretary (Tax) at Internal Resources Division (IRD) under the 
Ministry of Finance. Now he is working as Director(Finance) at BCIC from 9th September, 2024. He has a wide 
experience about land, magistracy, monitoring, evalua�on and project implementa�on, procurement, human 
resource management, social and sectorial works.

Before joining BCS(Administra�on) cadre, he severed as Produc�on Manager at Hosaf Meter and Fan Industries in 
Chandra, Gazipur, a�er comple�ng his B.Sc. Mechanical Engineering degree from Bangladesh University of 

Engineering and Technology(BUET). He acquired local training from BPATC, BCS Admin Academy, Department of Land 
Records & Survey, Land Management Training Centre. During the service tenure, he visited India, China, Singapore, 
Malaysia and Australia. His mission is to provide gathered knowledge and experience for the be�erment of the 
country.      

4) Mr. Ramendra Nath Biswas Director
Mr. Ramendra Nath Biswas, Deputy Secretary, Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh has joined as a 
Nominated Director of Ministry of Industries (MOI) and UGSFL Company Board on 02-04-2025. Prior to his joining, 
he was the “Chief Purchase Officer” of Dhaka North City Corpora�on. He joined in 27th BCS (Administra�on) cadre
in 2008 and has been working for more than 17 years.

A�er joining as Assistant Commissioner of BCS (Administra�on) Cadre, he successfully fulfilled responsibili�es at the 
field level as Execu�ve Magistrate, Assistant Commissioner (Land), Senior Assistant Commissioner, Upazila Nirbahi 
Officer (UNO) and in Bangladesh Parliament Secretariat. Now he is working as Deputy Secretary of Ministry of 
Industries. He has a wide experience about land management and land laws, mobile court, monitoring, evalua�on 
and Project Management, Public procurement, Local Governance, ICT, Social and sectorial works. 

He completed his gradua�on and then Masters in Business Administra�on from BRAC University. He acquired local 
training from BPATC, BCS Admin Academy, Department of Land Records & Survey, NILG, Bangladesh Computer 
Council, BIAM, Land Administra�on Training Centre and NAPD. He also acquired foreign training from India, China, 
Philippines, Malaysia, Indonesia and Germany. During the service tenure, he also visited Maldives, Sri Lanka, 
Thailand, Singapore, Turkey, France and Switzerland. His mission is to provide gathered knowledge and experience 
for the be�erment of service to the people of our country with integrity and sustainable development.    

5) A.K.M.Anisuzzaman-Managing Director
Mr. A.K.M. Anisuzzaman has joined  on 28th January’2024 as the Managing Director & CEO of Usmania Glass Sheet 
Factory Ltd. (UGSFL), Cha�ogram, according to an official statement. Prior to his joining, A.K.M. Anisuzzaman was the 
Managing Director of Karnaphuli Paper Mills Limited (KPML), Chandroghona, Kaptai, Rangama�, Hill District. He has 
a lot of job experience both in Private & Government sector. A�er comple�ng his gradua�on from University of 
Chi�agong, he started his career in different private & mul�na�onal companies such as AZIM Group of Companies 
Ltd., SINGER Bangladesh Ltd (A Mul�na�onal Electronics Company) etc. He joined at Karnaphuli Paper Mills Limited 
(KPML) under Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on (BCIC) as Deputy Manager(Commercial) in 2001. He also 
worked in Jamuna Fer�lizer Company Limited (JFCL), Shahjalal Fer�lizer Company Limited(SFCL) and Usmania Glass 
Sheet Factory Limited(UGSFL). He Completed Post Graduate Diploma in Personnel Management(PGDPM) from 
Bangladesh Ins�tute of Management (BIM), Dhaka and had  a training  from Na�onal Produc�vity Organiza�on (NPO) 
under Ministry of Industries(MOI), Dhaka. 

Directors Nominated By Shareholders(49%)
6)Mr.  AR Md. Aminul Islam -Director
Mr. AR Md. Aminul Islam has joined on 01st December’2024 as the Director of UGSFL nominated by Fareast Islami 
Life Insurance Company Ltd. He completed his bachelor degrees in Architecture Department from the Bangladesh 
University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) Dhaka in 1993. He has the Diretorship in Cresent Computers Ltd, 
Cresent Quantek Ltd, Modern Hospital Ltd . and is a proprietor of Architectural Design & Studio. He possesses 
diversified skills and experience in Engineering & Quality Management. He a�ended a number of training courses, 
seminars and symposiums at home and abroad in various func�onal areas including organiza�onal leadership. He is 
a member of Ins�tute of Architects Bangladesh(IAB), The Forum of Engineers & Architect and a professional Architect 
enlisted by RAJUK & CDA. He is also engaged in different social ac�vi�es such as Academy of Quran Studies 
Founda�on, Bangladesh Academy of Standard Educa�on, EC Member of Bloomfield Intl. School & College and a life 
member of Burichang Welfare Society. 

Independent Directors:
7) Professor A.S. Md. Abdul Haseeb -Director(Independent)
Professor A.S. Md. Abdul Haseeb has joined as Independent Director at UGSFL Company Board on 24-12-2022. He 
completed his bachelor and master’s degrees in metallurgical engineering from the Bangladesh University of 
Engineering and Technology (BUET) Dhaka in 1984 and 1986 respec�vely. He received his PhD in 1992 in materials 
engineering from the Catholic University of Leuven (KU Leuven), Belgium.

He is currently working as a professor in the Department of Nanomaterials and Ceramic Engineering (NCE), 
Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology (BUET), Dhaka. Prior to joining the NCE Dept., BUET, he worked 
as a professor in the Department of Mechanical Engineering, University of Malaya (UM), Kuala Lumpur during Dec 
2006 - June 2022. He served, during 2013-2022, as the Dean of Innova�ve Industry and Sustainability Research 
Cluster, Ins�tute of Research Management and Monitoring, UM. He also worked as the Ac�ng Associate Vice 
Chancellor (Industry and Community Engagement) in UM in 2021. He served, in the past, as the head of the 
Mechanical Engineering Department at UM. Prior to joining UM, he was a professor at the Department of Materials 
and Metallurgical Engineering at BUET where he also was the head of the department.

He gathered considerable experience in academic and research administra�on. As the Head of the Department, 
Mechanical Engineering Department and as the Programme Coordinator, Materials Engineering Programme at UM, 
Prof. Haseeb led accredita�on related ac�vi�es for Mechanical Engineering programme and Materials Engineering 
programme, and implemented outcome based educa�on. As a research dean at the central administra�on of the 
university, he administered mul�million dollar research programmes every year in UM. He ini�ated, established and 
administered different innova�ve research grant programmes, such as Impact Oriented Interdisciplinary Research 
Programme, Grand Challenges Research Programme, Industry Driven Innova�ve Grant Programme etc. He played 
key roles in the development strategic research plans for UM in 2013 and 2018.

Prof. Haseeb is a Fellow of the Ins�tute of Mechanical Engineers, UK, and a Chartered Engineer, The Engineering 
Council, UK. He is also a Member of the Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (TMS), USA and the Ins�tute of 
Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE), USA.

He is the Editor-in-Chief of the Encyclopedia of Materials: Electronics (Elsevier). He was the founder Editor-in-Chief 
of the Journal of Research Governance and Management (JRMG). Prof. Haseeb is a Regional Editor of the journal - 
Advances in Materials and Processing Technologies (AMPT Interna�onal Journal) published by Taylor & Francis. He is 
also on the editorial board of the ASEAN Engineering Journal.

Prof. Haseeb was a European Research Fellow at the Department of Materials, Oxford University, UK in 2006; an 
Alexander von Humboldt Fellow at the Ins�tute of Microtechnology, Karlsruhe Ins�tute of Technology (KIT), Germany 
in 2005; an Invited JSPS Research F  ellow at the Surface and Thin Film Laboratory, Department of Materials Science 
and Engineering, Kyushu University, Japan in 1999; and a Visi�ng Research Fellow at the Ins�tute of Theore�cal and 
Applied Physical Chemistry (INIFTA), University of La Plata, Argen�na in 1998.

8) Mr. Md. Lu�or Rahman, FCMA-Director(Independent)
Mr. Md. Lu�orRahman,FCMA has joined as Independent Director at UGSFL Company Board on 06-05-2024. He 
completed his M.Com in Finance from Dhaka University. He was qualified as a Cost and Management Accountants 
from the Ins�tute of Cost Management Accountants of Bangladesh in 1991. He also completed  CGA from The 
ins�tute of Cer�fied General Accountants of Bangladesh in 2002.

He has 24 years of working experience invarious projects of Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on (BCIC, a 
state owned corpora�on) such as Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited, Lira Industrial Enterprise Limited etc., under 
different capaci�es from Deputy Chief Accountant to Sr. General Manager (Finance and Accounts). He was also the 
Chief Finance Officer, BCIC, Secretary, BCIC, Director(Finance) & Director(Planning). Mr. Rahman also has 06(Six) 
years experience as Manager of Meghna Cement Mills PLC Under Bashundhara Group. He acquired 12 different 
training on Financial Management, Accoun�ng Produc�vity, Cost Management, IT Computer etc.
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2) fvP©yqvj c×wZ‡Z GwRGg G AskMÖnY Kivi (Login) Rb¨ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡K Zvi 16 wWwR‡Ui Benificiary Owner(BO) Number/ Folio 
Number Ges Ab¨vb¨ cÖgvYK Zvi mbv³Ki‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb KZ©„K cÖ`Ë Link G BbcyU w`‡Z n‡e|

3) mfvq MÖæc ÒGÓ †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi ga¨ n‡Z 02 (`yB)Rb cwiPvjK wbe©vwPZ n‡eb| D³ c‡` cÖwZØw›ØZv Ki‡Z B”QyK MÖæc ÒGÓ †kqvi‡nvìviMY‡K 

†Kv¤úvwb mwP‡ei wbKU n‡Z g‡bvbqb dig msMÖn c~e©K 04/12/2025wLªt ZvwiL mKvj 10.00NwUKvi g‡a¨ Zuvi wbKU g‡bvbqbcÎ `vwLj Kivi 

Rb¨ Aby‡iva Kiv hv‡”Q| Ab¨_vq g‡bvbqbcÎ MÖnY Kiv n‡e bv|
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Abyhvqx evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2024-2025 Gi PDF Kwc †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi weIÕ‡Z DwjøwLZ B-‡gB‡ji wVKvbvq cvVv‡bv n‡e| evwl©K 

cÖwZ‡e`‡bi  PDF Kwc †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qemvBU www.ugsflbd.com G cvIqv hv‡e| GQvov evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2024-2025 Gi nvW©Kwc msMÖ‡n 

AvMÖnx †kqvi‡nvìviMY †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi kvLv n‡Z msMÖn Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| 

5) †kqvi‡nvìviMY Zv‡`i cÖkœmg~n/gšÍe¨mg~n I †fvU cÖ`vb Kvh©µg mfv ïiæ nIqvi 24(PweŸk) N›Uv c~‡e© Ges mfv PjvKvjxb mg‡q †Kv¤úvwbi 
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m¤úv`‡bi Rb¨ Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix wjt Gi 39Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AvMvgx  21-12-2025wLªt, †ivR- iweevi, mKvj-11.30 

NwUKvq Gi †iwR÷vW© Awdm KvjyiNvU wkí GjvKv, WvK: Pv›`MuvI, †Rjv: PÆMÖvg-4212 G nvBweªW c×wZ‡Z (mivmwi I fvP©yqvj c×wZi 

link: https://usmaniagl.virtualagmbd.com) AbywôZ n‡e|
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2| 30‡k RybÕ2025wLªt Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I cÖwZ‡e`b Ges cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv, MÖnY I Aby‡gv`b|
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7| 2025-2026 A_©eQ‡ii Compliance on Corporate Governance Code Gi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi  wbix¶K wb‡qvM I Zuv‡`i cvwikªwgK wba©viY| 

8| mfvcwZ g‡nv`‡qi AbygwZµ‡g †Kv¤úvwbi Ab¨ †h †Kvb welqvw` Av‡jvPbv|

ZvwiLt 26-11-2025wLªt

09

cwiPvjKgÛjxi AbygwZµ‡g

(Ave`yj gwR`)

†Kv¤úvwb mwPe



This is for information of all honourable shareholders that, the 39th Annual General Meeting of Usmania Glass Sheet 
Factory Limited will be held at its registered address i.e. Kalurghat I/A, P.O.: Chandgaon, Chattogram-4212 on 
21.12.2025, Sunday at 11.30 a.m. through Hybrid System (Both Physically & Via digital  link: 
https://usmaniagl.virtualagmbd.com) to transact the following business:
Agenda:
1. To confirm the minutes of the 38th Annual General Meeting held on 19th  December’2024.
2. To consider, adopt and approve the Audited Accounts for the year ended 30th June’2025,  Reports of the 

Auditors and the Directors thereon. 
3. To discuss  dividend  issue for the financial year 2024-2025.
4. To nominate/elect Directors.
5. To appoint/elect Independent Directors.
6. To appoint statutory auditors for the year 2025-2026 and to fix their remuneration.
7. To appoint auditors for the Compliance on Corporate Governance Code for the Financial  Year 2025-2026 and 

to fix their remuneration.
8. To discuss any other matter of the company with the permission of the chair.

Notes :

1. Share transfer register of the company will remain closed on 20-11-2025 i.e., the record day. The shareholders whose names 
appeared in the register of the company/ depository register under Central Depository System(CDS) on Record date would 
be eligible to attend physically and participate virtually and also vote at the AGM(Annual General Meeting). 

2. To login into the system, the shareholders need to put their 16-digit Benificiary Owners(BO) number/Folio number and other 
credentials as a proof of their identity by visiting the link : https://usmaniagl.virtualagmbd.com. 

3. 2(two) Director will be elected at the above meeting from amongst “Group-A” Shareholders. Shareholders willing to contest 
for the post are requested to collect Nomination Paper from Company Secretary and to submit the same on or before 10.00 
a.m. of 04.12.2025. Otherwise nomination paper will not be accepted.

4. Persuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s notification no: 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81, dated: 20-06-2018, PDF copy of Annual Report 2024-2025 will be sent to the 
e-mail address of the shareholders who have BO account  in the CDS on the record date 20-11-2025. The Annual Report will 
also be available at the company’s website www.ugsflbd.com. However, interested shareholders may collect hard copies of 
the Annual Report 2024-2025 from the companies share department.

5. The shareholders participating virtually will be able to submit their questions/comments and vote electronically 24 hours 
before the commencement of the AGM and during the AGM to the email info@ugsflbd.com or ugsfl.md@gmail.com or 
shakawat.bim8989@gmail.com.

6. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy in his/her stead. Such a proxy 
must be a shareholder of the company. The Proxy form duly stamped must be submitted at the registered office of the 
company at least 48(forty eight) hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

USMANIA GLASS SHEET FACTORY LTD
REGISTERED OFFICE : KALURGHAT I/A
POST : CHANDGAON, CHATTOGRAM- 4212

NOTICE OF THE 39th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date: 26-11-2025
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By the order of the Board of Directors

  

(Abdul Mazid)
Company Secretary



m¤§vwbZ I wcÖq †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

Avmmvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix wjt Gi 39Zg nvBweªW evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i AskMÖn‡Yi Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÛjxi c¶ †_‡K 

¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| weMZ 28-10-2025wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i 374Zg mfvi mycvwikK…Z 30 Ryb, 2025 Zvwi‡L mgvß 

eQ‡ii cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b, wbixw¶Z Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b AvR‡Ki GB mfvq Avcbv‡`i m`q we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ 

AvbyôvwbKfv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡”Q|

KviLvbv I Zvi fwel¨r m¤¢vebv:

K) KviLvbv: Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix wjt Møvm wk‡í GKwU HwZnvwmK I †MŠi‡ei bvg| GwU 1959 mv‡j e›`i bMix PÆMÖvg Gi 

KvjyiNvU wkí GjvKvq ¯’vwcZ nq| ¯^vaxbZvi ci GwU wkí gš¿Yvj‡qi Aaxb evsjv‡`k †KwgK¨vj BÛvw÷ªR 

K‡c©v‡ikb(wewmAvBwm)Õ‡Z AšÍ©fz³ nq| Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix evsjv‡`‡ki cÖ_g KuvP Drcv`bKvix cÖwZôvb Ges †`‡ki KuvP 

wk‡íi cw_K…r| ivóªvqË KuvP wkí cÖwZôvb nIqvq GwU 1972 mvj n‡Z evsjv‡`‡ki mvaviY RbM‡Yi Rb¨ b~¨bZg  I myjf g~‡j¨ 

Kuv‡Pi Pvwn`v wgwU‡q Avm‡Q| AÎ †Kv¤úvwb 1987 mv‡j †kqvi Ad‡jvW K‡i Ges D³ eQ‡i XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wcGjwm Gi 

ZvwjKvfz³ nq †hLv‡b 51% †kqvi wewmAvBwmi I 49% †kqvi Gi gvwjK mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìviMY| cieZ©x‡Z PÆMÖvg ÷K 

G·‡PÄ wcGjwm cÖwZwôZ nIqvi ci GwU †mLv‡bI ZvwjKvfz³ nq|

†kqvi Ad‡jv‡Wi eQi A_©vr 1987 mvj we‡ePbvq 2024-2025 A_©eQi Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix wjwg‡UW Gi 39Zg Drcv`b 

eQi| 30 AvM÷Õ2023wLª. n‡Z KviLvbvi Drcv`b A`¨vewa eÜ i‡q‡Q| Ab¨w`‡K 2024-2025 A_© eQ‡i c~‡e©i gRy` 0.20 j¶ 

eM©dzU n‡Z 0.11 j¶ eM©dzU KuvP weµq n‡q‡Q|

2bs dv‡b©‡mi bvbvwea RwUjZvq I Gi Avqy¯‹vj 31/12/2022wLª. Zvwi‡L †kl nIqvq KuvPvgvj I M¨vm e¨env‡ii wecix‡Z Kvw•¶Z 

Drcv`b bv cvIqvq Avw_©K ¶wZ †iv‡ai j‡¶¨ G wel‡q MwVZ we‡klÁ KwgwUi gZvg‡Zi Av‡jv‡K 24/08/2023wLª. Zvwi‡L 

AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i 360Zg mfvi wm×všÍµ‡g 30/08/2023wLª. Zvwi‡L dv‡b©‡mi M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ K‡i  Drcv`b 

mvgwqKfv‡e eÜ Kiv nq Ges welqwU wkí gš¿Yvj‡q cieZ©x wm×v‡šÍi Rb¨ †cÖiY Kiv nq| wkí gš¿Yvj‡q G wel‡q 

10/12/2024wLª. Zvwi‡L wmwbqi mwPe, wkí gš¿Yvjq Gi mfvcwZ‡Z¡ AbywôZ mfvq BDwRGmGdGj cÖv½‡b wK ai‡bi jvfRbK 

cø¨v›U ¯’vcb Kiv hvq Zv wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ wewmAvBwmÕi cwiKíbv wefv‡Mi gva¨‡g KwgwU MVb c~e©K cÖwZ‡e`b †ck Kivi Rb¨ wm×všÍ 

M„nxZ nq| D³ KwgwU AvaywbK cÖhyw³ m¤úbœ, cwi‡ek evÜe I jvfRbK KviLvbv ¯’vc‡bi Rb¨ cÖ¯Ívebv mnKv‡i GKwU cÖwZ‡e`b 

wewmAvBwmÕi cwiKíbv wefv‡M †ck K‡ib| D³ cÖwZ‡e`‡bi welqwU 09/07/2025wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ BDwRGmGdGj  †Kv¤úvwb 

†ev‡W©i 372Zg mfvq Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡j BDwRGmGdGj cÖv½‡b Energy Efficient & Environmental Friendly 
Industrial Glass Plant  A_ev  Container Glass Plant ¯’vc‡bi j‡¶¨ wewmAvBwmÕi cwiKíbv wefv‡Mi gva¨‡g 

Pre-feasibility Study m¤úv`‡bi wm×všÍ M„nxZ nq| ewY©Z wm×všÍ wewmAvBwmÕi cwiKíbv wefvMÕ‡K B‡Zvg‡a¨ cieZ©x Kvh©µ‡gi 

Rb¨ AewnZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| KviLvbvi Pig Avw_©K msK‡U _vKvq RvbyqvwiÕ2024wLª. gvm n‡Z A`¨vewa KviLvbvi e¨e¯’vcbv I ¯’vqx 

Rbe‡ji gvwmK †eZb-fvZvw` I wbivcËv i¶vi Rb¨ wb‡qvwRZ Rbej Gi gRywi wewmwAvBwm n‡Z FY cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g cwi‡kva Kiv 

n‡”Q| hvi cwigvY 30 RybÕ 2025wLª. ch©šÍ my`vmj eve` 41.76 †KvwU UvKv|

L) fwel¨r m¤¢vebv: wcÖq †kqvi‡nvìviMY, Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, Dmgvwbqv d¨v±ixi †gwkbvwiR I cÖ‡mm(†dviKë cÖ‡mm) 

`xN© 64 eQ‡ii cyivZb| GB cyivZb cÖhyw³ Øviv kxU Møvm Drcv`b Ki‡Z LiP †hgb †ewk †Zgwb evRvi Pvwn`vi Zzjbvq Gi Drcv`b 

¶gZv A‡bK Kg| GQvov KviLvbvwU cy‡iv‡bv cÖhyw³ wbf©i I Gi Drcv`b ¶gZv nªvm cvIqvi Kvi‡Y evRv‡i µgea©gvb Pvwn`v 

h_vh_fv‡e c~iY Ki‡Z m¶g n‡”Q bv| evRvi Pvwn`v we‡ePbvq bZzb GKwU KviLvbv ¯’vc‡bi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv i‡q‡Q| wKš‘ bZzb 

AvaywbK cÖhyw³m¤úbœ kxU Møvm Drcv`‡bi Dc‡hvMx KviLvbv ¯’vc‡bi Rb¨ Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ixi RvqMv AcÖZzj|

eZ©gv‡b wek¦e¨vcx K‡›UBbvi Møvm Gi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v we‡ePbvq †Kv¤úvwb †evW© Dmgvwbqvi KviLvbv Af¨šÍ‡i DbœZ cÖhyw³ wbf©i 

GKwU Energy Efficient & Environmental Friendly Industrial Glass Plant  A_ev  Container Glass Plant  ̄ ’vc‡bi 

D‡`¨vM MÖnY K‡i‡Q| D³ D‡`¨v‡Mi Ask wn‡m‡e Pre-feasibility Study wi‡cvU© Gi Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| cÖ¯ÍvweZ Energy 
Efficient & Environmental Friendly Industrial Glass Plant  A_ev  Container Glass Plant  KviLvbv ̄ ’vcb Kiv n‡j 

GwU GKwU jvfRbK miKvix cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e BÛvw÷ªqvj Møvm A_ev K‡›UBbvi Møvm Gi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v c~iY Ki‡Z m¶g n‡e 

g‡g© Avkv Kiv hvq|

cwiPvjKgÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b

Ôwem&wgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwngÕ
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SzuwK I GZ`mswkøó e¨e¯’vcbv:

cÖwZwU cÖwZôv‡b e¨emvwqK, KvwiMwi, Avw_©K I cwi‡ekMZ SzuwKi m¤¢vebv _v‡K| G Kvi‡Y SzuwKi c~e©vbygvb I Zvi DËi‡Yi Dcvq 

wba©viY Kiv Acwinvh©| Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix wjwg‡UWI Gi e¨wZµg bq| G †cÖw¶‡Z Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix wjt Gi †h 

mKj SzuwK i‡q‡Q Zv wbgœiæct-

K) e¨emvwqK SzuwK I mgvavb

1) evRvi Pvwn`v: evRvi Pvwn`v K‡g hvIqvi Kvi‡Y evRvi SzuwKi m„wó nq| †Kv¤úvwbi weµq Ges Avq Zvi c‡Y¨i mvgwMÖK Pvwn`vi 

Dci wbf©ikxj| †h‡Kvb ai‡bi A_©‰bwZK g›`v, Pvwn`vi cwieZ©b, RvZxq Avq Ges mswkøó Ab¨vb¨ welqmg~n †Kv¤úvwbi c‡Y¨i 

evRvi Pvwn`v nªvm Ki‡Z cv‡i| µgvMZ evRv‡i AbycÖ‡ek Ges c‡Y¨i ¸YMZgvb a‡i ivLvi gva¨‡g evRvi Pvwn`v SzuwK‡K 

b~¨bZg ch©v‡q ivLv hvq|

2) cÖwZ‡hvwMZv I wek¦vq‡bi cÖfve: eZ©gv‡b gy³ evRvi A_©bxwZ‡Z BDwRGmGdGj Zvi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| d‡j 

†Kv¤úvwb‡K cÖwZwbqZ K‡Vvi cÖwZ‡hvMxZvi m¤§yLxb n‡Z n‡”Q| cÖwZ‡hvMx KuvP Drcv`bKvix cÖwZôvb h_vµ‡g wcGBPwc kxU 

Møvm BÛvw÷ªR wjt, bvwmi Møvm BÛvw÷ªR wjt, AvwKR Møvm BÛvw÷ªR wjt I †gmvm© G.we.Møvm BÛvw÷ªR AvaywbK cÖhyw³ e¨envi 

K‡i cÖvq mgg~‡j¨ DbœZ gv‡bi kxU Møv‡mi Drcv`b I evRviRvZ Ki‡Q| Aciw`‡K, ¯’vbxq evRv‡i ˆe‡`wkK c‡Y¨i mnRjf¨Zv 

GB cÖwZ‡hvwMZvq hy³ nIqvi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwbi gybvdv P¨v‡j‡Äi m¤§yLxb n‡”Q|

3) KuvPvgvj I GbvwR© LiP: KuvPvgv‡ji I GbvwR© Li‡Pi (we`y¨r, R¡vjvbx, M¨vm) DaŸ©MwZ †Kv¤úvwbi gybvdv‡K D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e 

euvavMÖ¯Í Ki‡Z cv‡i| ivwkqv-BD‡µb hy×, Wjv‡ii AvKw¯§K g~j¨ e„w× I miKvi KZ©…K M¨vm, we`y¨r I R¡vjvbx †Z‡ji g~j¨ e„w×i 

Kvi‡Y Avg`vwb `ªe¨mn mKj ai‡bi `ª‡e¨i g~j¨ A‡bKvs‡k e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

L) KvwiMwi SzuwK I mgvavb:

 2bs dv‡b©‡mi bvbwea RwUjZvq I Gi Avqy¯‹vj †kl nIqvq KuvPvgvj I M¨vm e¨env‡ii wecix‡Z Kvw•LZ Drcv`b bv cvIqvq 

Avw_©K ¶wZ †iv‡ai j‡¶¨ G wel‡q MwVZ we‡klÁ KwgwUi gZvg‡Zi Av‡jv‡K 24/08/2023wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 

BDwRGmGdGj Gi 360Zg mfvi wm×všÍ †gvZv‡eK 30/08/2025wLª. Zvwi‡L dvb©‡mi Drcv`b mvgwqKfv‡e eÜ ivLv nq| 

GZ`m‡Ë¡I, †Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i `~i`k©x w`K-wb‡`©kbv I KviLvbv e¨e¯’vcbvi wbijm cÖ‡Pôvq h_vh_fv‡e Bb‡f›Uwi msi¶Y, 

†µwWU myweavi `¶ cwiPvjbvi gva¨‡g b~¨bZg g~‡j¨ `ªe¨vw` µq Ki‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q| Aciw`‡K, we`y¨r, M¨vm I R¡vjvbxi 

m‡e©vËg I mvkÖqx e¨env‡i KviLvbv KZ©…c‡¶i  cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q|

cyiæZ¡ Abyhvqx c‡Y¨i Drcv`b I weµ‡qi weeiY:

2 wg.wg. - - - -

3 wg.wg. - 0.17 - 0.21

4 wg.wg. - 5.07 - 7.30

5 wg.wg. - 0.57 0.11 1.48

6wg.wg. - - - 0.01

†gvU - 5.81 0.11 9.00

kxU Møvm

Drcv`b-2 wgwg wfwË‡Z (j¶ eM©dzU) weµq-2 wgwg wfwË‡Z (j¶ eM©dzU)

2024-2025 2023-2024 2024-2025 2023-2024
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†gvU weµq : 2.75 220.19 3463.76

ev`t f¨vU, Kwgkb : 0.41 38.43 624.16

bxU weµq : 2.34 181.76 2839.60

ev`t wewµZ c‡b¨i Drcv`b LiP : 57.15 1073.20 3484.77

MÖm gybvdv/(¶wZ) : (54.81) (891.44) (645.17)

†hvMt Ab¨vb¨ Avq : 5.97 12.66 76.65

  (48.84) (878.78) (568.52)

ev`t cÖkvmwbK, weµq I Ab¨vb¨ Avw_©K LiP : 876.08 321.58 413.47

AcwiPvjb jvf/(¶wZ) : (4.56) - -

bxU gybvdv/(¶wZ) : (929.48) (1201.36) (981.99)

ev`t kÖwgK jf¨vsk Askx`vwiZ¡ Znwej : - - -

Kicye© bxU gybvdv : (929.48) (1201.36) (981.99)

ev`t Ki Lv‡Z ms¯’vb: PjwZ ermi(aviv-163, 0.60%) : 1.40 5.18 52.05

†WdvW© U¨v· Avq : (1.68) (0.99) (0.36)

Ki cieZ©x bxU gybvdv/(¶wZ) : (929.20) (1205.55) (1033.68)

weeiY

2024-2025

 (j¶ UvKv)

2023-2024

 (j¶ UvKv)

2022-2023

(j¶ UvKv)

M) Avw_©K SzwKu I mgvavb:

1) my` MÖn‡Y SzuwK: gy`ªvùxwZi Pvc, e¨vsK F‡Yi Pvwn`v e„w×, gy`ªvevRv‡i Aw¯’iZv, wewa-wb‡lag~jK gy`ªvbxwZ, e¨vswKs LvZ n‡Z 

miKvwi FY e„w× BZ¨vw` welqmg~‡ni Kvi‡Y my‡`i nvi evo‡Z cv‡i| hv †Kv¤úvwbi bM` cÖevn I gybvdvq cÖwZK‚j cÖfve †d‡j| 

Ab¨w`‡K, GwU †kqvi Gi g~‡j¨i Dc‡iI cÖwZK‚j cÖfve †d‡j| GKwU Kvw•¶Z g~jab KvVv‡gv eRvq †i‡L, b~¨bZg wbw`©ó my‡`i 

nv‡i `xN©‡gqv`x Ges hyw³m½Z cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK my‡`i nv‡i ¯^í‡gqv`x Znwej msMÖn‡K AwaKZi ¸iæZ¡v‡ivc K‡i Znwe‡ji 

wbiew”Qbœ cÖevn eRvq ivLvi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ ivLv hvq|

2) gy`ªv wewbgqRwbZ SzuwK: ˆe‡`wkK †jb‡`‡bi mv‡_ RwoZ e¨emv cÖwZôvbmg~n ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wewbgqRwbZ nv‡ii DVvbvgvi 

Kvi‡Y m¤¢ve¨ ¶wZi m¤§yLxb n‡Z cv‡i| Ab¨vb¨ ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wecix‡Z evsjv‡`wk UvKvi avivevwnK wbgœgyLx cÖeYZvi Kvi‡Y 

¶wZ Av‡iv evo‡Z cv‡i| BDwRGmGdGj Gi AwaKvsk ˆe‡`wkK †jb‡`bmg~n BDGm Wjvi I BD‡iv Gi gva¨‡g wb®úbœ  n‡q 

_v‡K| G‡¶‡Î, fwel¨‡Zi Rb¨ GKwU ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv †jb‡`b KvVv‡gv †mU Kivi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi SzuwK nªvm Kiv hvq|

N) cwi‡ekMZ SzuwK I mgvavb

 cwi‡ek aŸs‡mi Kvi‡Y †`‡k cÖvK…wZK wech©q m„wó n‡”Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi Rb¨ KviLvbv 

†MBU msjMœ I Af¨šÍixY GjvKvq wewfbœ iK‡gi dj I e„‡¶i Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Ab¨w`‡K Rjve×Zv Kgv‡bvi j‡¶¨ AÎ 

KviLvbvq wb‡qvwRZ cwi‡ek kvLvi Kg©x‡`i wewfbœ mg‡q e¨envi K‡i KviLvbvi Av‡kcv‡k Ges evwn‡ii mKj †Wªb cwi®‹vi I 

Lbb Kiv n‡q‡Q hv‡Z K‡i d¨v±ix Gwiqvmn Av‡kcv‡ki eR¨© e¨e¯’vcbv myôyfv‡e cwiPvwjZ nq| GQvov, KviLvbvi †h mg¯Í 

Ask wbPz i‡q‡Q Zv gvwU fivU K‡i DPz Kiv n‡q‡Q hv‡Z K‡i †Kvb Rjve×vZv m„wó bv nq|

K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý †KvW Abyhvqx 2024-2025 A_© eQimn †Kv¤úvwbi 03(wZb) eQ‡ii jvf/(¶wZ) Gi ZzjbvgyjK weeiYx:
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†Kv¤úvwbi †hvMvb`vi/mieivnKvix/wi‡j‡UW cvwU©mg~‡ni †jb‡`b:

†hvMvb`vi Z_v mKj mieivnKvix‡`i †jb‡`b wcwcAvi Ges Ab¨vb¨ mKj miKvwi †M‡RU AbymiYc~e©K evwYwR¨K wfwË‡Z wb®úbœ Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| International Accounting Standard (IAS) I International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) Abyhvqx 

2024-2025 A_© eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b Dc¯’vwcZ wbixw¶Z wnmv‡ei †bvU bs-19, 20, 21 I 46  G  we¯ÍvwiZ D‡jøL Av‡Q|

cÖwZ‡e`‡bi ZvwiL cieZ©x mg‡q msNwUZ Kvh©µg:

2024-2025 A_©eQi †kl nIqvi cieZ©x mg‡q Zvrch©c~Y© welq I cwiw¯’wZ, k~b¨ jf¨vsk †NvlYv BZ¨vw` †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg‡K 

D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e cÖfvweZ K‡i‡Q hv 2024-2025 A_©eQ‡ii Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi †bvU bs-44 G D‡jøL i‡q‡Q| cÖwZ‡e`‡bi ZvwiL cieZ©x 

mg‡q †_‡K D™¢yZ welq I Ae¯’v m¤ú‡K© cwiPvjKMY AeMZ i‡q‡Qb|

†Kv¤úvwb †evW© mfv, mfvq cwiPvjKM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ I Zv‡`i m¤§vwb/ cvwikÖwgK:

BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb †evW© †Pqvig¨vb, e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjKmn wewmAvBwmi 04(Pvi) Rb g‡bvbxZ cwiPvjK, wkí gš¿Yvjq g‡bvbxZ 

01(GK)Rb cwiPvjK, †kqvi‡nvìvi Øviv wbe©vwPZ 01(GK)Rb cwiPvjK I 02(`yB) Rb ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wb‡q MwVZ| 2024-2025 

A_©eQ‡i me©‡gvU gvÎ 06(Qq)wU †evW© mfv AbywôZ nq| MZ A_©eQ‡i †gvU 07(mvZ)wU †evW© mfv AbywôZ n‡qwQj| cÖ‡Z¨K cwiPvjK‡K 

RyjvBÕ2024wLª. n‡Z wW‡m¤^iÕ2024wLª. ch©šÍ cÖwZwU mfvq Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ f¨vU-U¨v·mn 6,000/-(Qq nvRvi) UvKv m¤§vwb cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 

09.01.2025wLª. Zvwi‡L †evW© mfvq AskMÖn‡Yi m¤§vwbi Ici miKvi KZ©…K f¨vU 10% n‡Z 15% G wba©viY Kivq cÖ‡Z¨K cwiPvjK‡K 

RvbyqvixÕ2025wLª. n‡Z RybÕ2025wLª. ch©šÍ cÖwZwU mfvq Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ f¨vU-U¨v·mn 6,250/-(Qq nvRvi `yBkZ cÂvk) UvKv m¤§vwb 

cÖ`vb Kiv nq| wb‡gœ †evW© mfvi msL¨v, cwiPvjKM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ, Zv‡`i mgqKvj I m¤§vwbi weeiYx †`qv n‡jvt

cwiPvjKM‡Yi bvg I c`ex

mgqKvj

†evW© mfvi

msL¨v

05

01

01

05

05

06

01

03

--

01

30,250

6,250

6,000

30,500

6,000

30,500

36,500

6,000

18,500

02

7,250

06 36,500

06 36,500

--

Dcw¯’wZi

msL¨v

cvwikÖwgK/

m¤§vwb

gšÍe¨

16.03.2025wLª. Zvwi‡L 

Ab¨Î e`jx|

04.02.2025wLª.Zvwi‡L 

wewmAvBwmÕ‡Z †Pqvig¨vb 

wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb|

19.08.2024wLª. Zvwi‡L

Ab¨Î e`jx|

04.09.2024wLª.Zvwi‡L

wewmAvBwmÕ‡Z cwiPvjK(A_©)

wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb| 

1) Rbve †gvt mvB`yi ingvb

†Pqvig¨vb (†MÖW-1),wewmAvBwm

2) Rbve †gvt byiæ¾vgvb, GbwWwm

†Pqvig¨vb,wewmAvBwm

3) Rbve †gv. Iqvwn`yRRvgvb

cwiPvjK (A_©), wewmAvBwm

4) Rbve †gvnv¤§` Avãyi iv¾vK

cwiPvjK (A_©), wewmAvBwm

5) Rbve kvn †gvwgb

cwiPvjK (evwYwR¨K),wewmAvBwm

6) Rbve †gvt gwbiæ¾vgvb

cwiPvjK (evwYwR¨K),wewmAvBwm

7) Rbve †gvt RvwKi †nv‡mb

cwiPvjK (wkí gš¿Yvjq KZ©…K g‡bvbxZ)

8) Rbve †gvnv¤§` Avjx bIqvR,GdwmGgG

cwiPvjK (‡kqvi‡nvìvi KZ©…K wbe©vwPZ)

9) Wv: kvnxb myjZvbv Rwj,MBBS,DDV
cwiPvjK (‡kqvi‡nvìvi KZ©…K wbe©vwPZ)

10) ¯’cwZ †gv. Avwgbyj Bmjvg

cwiPvjK (‡kqvi‡nvìvi KZ©…K wbe©vwPZ)

11) Rbve G Gm †gvt Ave`yj nvwQe

cwiPvjK (¯^Zš¿)

12) Rbve †gv. jyrdi ingvb, GdwmGgG

cwiPvjK(¯^Zš¿)

13)Rbve G.‡K.Gg. AvwbmD¾vgvb

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

16-07-2024 n‡Z 

29-01-2025

29-01-2025 n‡Z 

29-04-2025

16-07-2024 n‡Z 

16-07-2024

25-09-2024 n‡Z

29-04-2025

16-07-2024 n‡Z 

16-07-2024

25-09-2024 n‡Z

29-04-2025

16-07-2024 n‡Z 

29-04-2025

16-07-2024 n‡Z 

16-07-2024

28-10-2024 n‡Z 

28-10-2024

29-12-2024 n‡Z 

29-04-2025

16-07-2024 n‡Z 

29-04-2025

16-07-2024 n‡Z 

29-04-2025

16-07-2024 n‡Z 

29-04-2025

†gvU UvKv cwigvY

2,50,750

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

`vßwiK cÖ‡qvR‡b †`‡ki evwn‡i 

Ae¯’vb Kivq 366Zg I 367Zg 

†evW© mfvq AskMÖnY Ki‡Z 

cv‡ibwb| 28.08.2024wLª. Zvwi‡L 

dviB÷ KZ©…K cwiPvjK c` n‡Z 

Aemvqb|

29.08.2024wLª.Zvwi‡L wewmAvBwmÕ‡Z 

cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb I 

01.12.2024wLª. Zvwi‡L dviB÷ 

KZ©…K cwiPvjK c` n‡Z Aemvqb|

01.12.2024wLª. Zvwi‡L dviB÷ KZ©…K 

cwiPvjK c‡` wb‡qvM I BDwRGmGdGj 

†Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W© †hvM`vb|

ey‡q‡U ̀ vßwiK KvR I †`‡ki evwn‡i 

Ae¯’vb Kivq 366Zg, 367Zg 

369Zg, 371Zg †evW© mfvq 

AskMÖnY Ki‡Z cv‡ibwb| 370Zg 

†evW© mfvi m¤§vwb MÖnY bv Kivq 

Ges ïaygvÎ f¨vU I U¨v· miKvix 

†KvlvMv‡i Rgv †`qvq Zv GLv‡b 

D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q|

25.08.2024wLª.

Zvwi‡L Ab¨Î e`jx|

29.08.2024wLª.Zvwi‡L

wewmAvBwmÕ‡Z cwiPvjK 

(evwYwR¨K) wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb|
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Pjgvb AmvaviY/we‡kl jvf/(¶wZ):

2024-2025 A_© eQ‡i e¨vsK Rgvi my` I Ab¨vb¨ Avq Gi wecix‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi 5.98 j¶ UvKv bxU Avq AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| GQvov, 

KviLvbvi Drcv`b eÜ _vKvq Ae¨eüZ KuvPvgv‡ji g‡a¨ †mvwWqvg mvj‡dU, wmwjKv evwj I ÷xg Kqjv weµ‡qi Kvi‡Y AcwiPvjb 

¶wZ n‡q‡Q 4.57 j¶ UvKv|

wewae× Z_¨ †gvZv‡eK Avw_©K weeiYxi gvb g~j¨vqb/cwiPvjKe„‡›`i  †NvlYv:

Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯‘Z I Dc¯’vc‡bi wel‡q cwiPvjKM‡Yi wi‡cvU© wb‡gœ †`qv n‡jv:

K) †Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K weeiYxi hveZxq Kvh©µg, bM` cÖevn weeiYx I gvwjKvbv¯^‡Z¡i cwieZ©b h_vh_ cÖwµqv AbymiYc~e©K 

wbi‡c¶fv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

L) hveZxq wnmve h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y Kiv n‡q‡Q|

M) mwVK I `~i`k©x we‡ePbvi Ici wfwË K‡i Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i wnmveweÁv‡bi h_vh_ bxwZgvjv AbymiYc~e©K Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b 

cÖ¯‘Z Kiv n‡q‡Q|

N) International Accounting Standard (IAS) Ges International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 
h_vh_fv‡e AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges †m Abyhvqx Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q|

O) Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y mwVKfv‡e gwbUi Kiv n‡q‡Q|

P) †Kv¤úvwbi c~e©eZ©x A_©eQ‡ii mv‡_ Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡ii Zzjbvg~jK weeiYx h_vh_fv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Gi we¯ÍvwiZ 

e¨vL¨v I KviY D‡jøL Kiv  n‡q‡Q|

wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`‡b wea„Z gšÍ‡e¨i  Ici cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i e¨vL¨v :

K) eZ©gv‡b KviLvbvi Drcv`b Kvh©µg eÜ I Avw_©K msK‡Ui Kvi‡Y Going Concern Threat I  Impairment Test Gi wel‡q 

KviLvbv Pvjy n‡j e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e|

L) Matter of Emphasis G Ae¨eüZ KuvPvgvjmg~n wbjv‡gi gv‡a¨g weµ‡qi cÖ‡qvRbxq e¨e¯’v MÖn‡Yi Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

M) 2bs dv‡b©‡mi M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ K‡i Drcv`b eÜ Kiv nq| G wel‡q KZ©…c‡¶i h_vh_ wb‡`©kbv †gvZv‡eK cieZ©x‡Z wm×všÍ 

MÖnY Kiv n‡e|

Minority †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© msi¶Y Ges eÂbv n‡Z cwiÎv‡Yi wbwgË M„nxZ c`‡¶c:

cvewjK wjwg‡UW †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e AÎ †Kv¤úvwb‡K evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi MZ 03-06-2018wLªt Zvwi‡L 

RvixK…Z ÒCorporate Governance CodeÓ Gi kZ©mg~n cwicvjb Kivi eva¨evaKZv i‡q‡Q Ges D³ AvBbmg~n h_vh_fv‡e 

cÖ‡qvM I ev¯Íevq‡bi †Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb Zvi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i mgAwaKvi ev¯Íevq‡b e×cwiKi Ges Minority 
†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i AwaKvi cÖwZôv I ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi ¯^v_©mswkøó e¨emvwqK gZvgZ, gšÍe¨, Awf‡hvM 

I Zvi mgvavb BZ¨vw` welqmg~n wb‡q †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i mv‡_ Db¥y³ Av‡jvPbv K‡i _v‡K| evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 

wbKU †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…c¶ I cwiPvjKM‡Yi Revew`wnZvi gva¨‡g Gi cÖwZdjb dz‡U D‡V| DwjøwLZ Kvh©µgmg~n 

Minority †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i AvBbMZ AwaKvi cÖwZôv I ¯^v_©i¶vq Ae`vb iv‡L|

cvewjK Bmy¨, ivBU Bmy¨/Ab¨vb¨ Gi e¨envi:

DwjøwLZ A_© eQ‡i G ai‡bi †Kvb Kvh©µg m¤úvw`Z nqwb|

AvBwcI, AviwcI, ivBU †kqvi I WvB‡i± wjw÷s Gi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwbi †Kvb cwieZ©b:

DwjøwLZ A_© eQ‡i G ai‡bi †Kvb Kvh©µg m¤úvw`Z nqwb|

†Kv¤úvwbi eZ©gvb Pjgvb m¶gZv:

KviLvbvi Drcv`b eÜ _vKvq  Avw_©K msKU i‡q‡Q| Z‡e fwel¨‡Z KviLvbvi Drcv`b Pvjy n‡j Pjgvb m¶gZv wd‡i Avm‡e e‡j 

Avkv Kiv hvq|

2024-2025 A_© eQimn c~e©eZ©x 05(cuvP) eQ‡ii Zzjbvg~jK cwiPvjb I Avw_©K weeiYx:

Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5,000.00

cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab 1741.09 1741.09 1741.09 1741.09 1741.09

†kqvi‡nvìv‡ii †gvU BKz¨BwU 11269.23 12,197.30 13401.69 14479.53 14941.34

weeiYx

2023-2024

(j¶ UvKvq)

2024-2025

(j¶ UvKvq)

2022-2023

(j¶ UvKvq)

2021-2022

(j¶ UvKvq)

2020-21

(j¶ UvKvq)

†kqvi cÖwZ bxU m¤ú` g~j¨ 64.73 70.06 76.97 83.16 85.82

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq (5.34) (6.92) (5.94) (2.66) (6.66)

†kqvi cÖwZ bxU cwiPvjbv bM` cÖevn  (3.89) (5.82) (7.30) 2.33 (2.25)

weeiY UvKv UvKv UvKv UvKv UvKv
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c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii Zzjbvq cwiPvjb jvf/(¶wZ) Gi Zvrch©c~Y© cv_©K¨t

2021-2022 A_© eQ‡i 2 bs dv‡b©m kU© †Kvì wiwcqvwis K‡i Drcv`b Pvjy nq hvi Avqy®‹vj wQj 18 gvm| wKš‘ 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i 

dv‡b©‡mi Avqy®‹vj †kl n‡q hvq| 2023-2024 A_© eQ‡i †ev‡W©i wm×všÍµ‡g dv‡b©m Gi M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ K‡i 30/08/2023wLª. 

Zvwi‡L Drcv`b eÜ Kiv nq| D³ ZvwiL n‡Z KviLvbv eÜ _vKvq KviLvbvi mvgwMÖK e¨q wewmAvBwm n‡Z FY MÖn‡Yi gva¨‡g cwiPvwjZ 

n‡”Q| d‡j KviLvbvi Drcv`b eÜ _vKv I wecYb nªvm Ges Av‡qi weKí Drm bv _vKv I mvgwMÖK cwiPvjbv e¨q wKQzUv nªvm cvIqvq 

c~e©eZ©x A_© eQ‡ii Zzjbvq ¶wZi cwigvY nªvm †c‡q‡Q|

jf¨vsk mgZv Znwej n‡Z gybvdv wefvRb I jf¨vsk †NvlYvt

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡ii Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b †gvZv‡eK AÎ †Kv¤úvwb bxU ¶wZ‡Z _vKvq Ges evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi 

†M‡RU †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs- BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81, ZvwiL: 20-06-2018wLªt Gi kZ© bs-6.2(we) 

†gvZv‡eK wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`v‡bi wel‡q wewa-wb‡la _vKvq m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ k~b¨ wWwf‡WÛ †NvlYv Kiv n‡jv| Av‡jvP¨ A_© 

eQimn weMZ 05(cuvP) eQ‡ii wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`v‡bi weeiYx wb‡gœ †`qv n‡jv:-

†KvqvU©viwj GKvD›Um Gi mv‡_ evwl©K wbixw¶Z Avw_©K weeiYxi Zvrch©c~Y© cv_©K¨:

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †KvqvU©viwj wnmve Gi mv‡_ evwl©K wbixw¶Z wnmv‡ei †Kvb Zvrch©c~Y© cv_©K¨ cwijw¶Z nqwb|

c~e©eZ©x A_© eQimn Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡ii ˆÎgvwmK Avw_©K weeiYxi ZzjbvgyjK wPÎ wb‡gœ †`qv n‡jv:-

wdbvbwmqvj cvidi‡gÝ:

†gvU weµq 2.75 220.19 3463.76 2870.48 351.26

ev`t f¨vU, Kwgkb 0.41 38.43 624.16 523.34 102.44

bxU weµq 2.34 181.76 2839.60 2347.14 248.82

ev`t wewµZ c‡Y¨i Drcv`b LiP 57.15 1073.20 3484.77 2451.14 1087.14

MÖm gybvdv/(¶wZ) (54.81) (891.44) (645.17) (104.00) (838.32)

†hvMt Ab¨vb¨ Avq 5.97 12.66 76.65 30.51 7.76

 (48.84) (878.78) (568.52) (73.49) (830.56)

ev`t cÖkvmwbK, weµq I Ab¨vb¨ Avw_©K LiP 876.08 322.58 413.47 (346.52) 240.65

AcwiPvjb jvf/(¶wZ) (4.56) - - (26.41) -

bxU gybvdv/(¶wZ) (929.48) (1201.36) (981.99) (446.42) (1071.21)

ev`t kÖwgK jf¨vsk Askx`vwiZ¡ Znwej - - - - -

Kicye© bxU gybvdv (929.48) (1201.36) (981.99) (446.42) (1071.21)

ev`t Ki Lv‡Z ms¯’vb: PjwZ ermi(aviv-163, 0.60%) 1.40 5.18 52.05 14.26 1.54

†WdvW© U¨v· Avq (1.68) (0.99) (0.36) 2.33 (9.88)

Ki cieZ©x bxU gybvdv/(¶wZ) (929.20) (1205.55) (1033.68) (463.01) (1062.87)

c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii mgš^q - - - - (96.31)

bxU gybvdv /¶wZ (c~e©eZ©x A_©eQ‡ii mgš^qmn) (929.20) (1205.55) (1033.68) (463.01) (1159.18)

weeiYx

2023-2024

(j¶ UvKvq)

2024-2025

(j¶ UvKvq)

2022-2023

(j¶ UvKvq)

2021-2022

(j¶ UvKvq)

2020-2021

(j¶ UvKvq)

†kqvi cÖwZ jf¨vsk-bM` - - - - -

óK wWwf‡WÛ-(‡evbvm †kqvi) - - - - -

AšÍ©eZ©xKvjxb jf¨vsk - - - - -

weeiYx 2023-20242024-2025 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021
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†bvU: 2024-2025 A_©eQ‡i KviLvbvi Drcv`b eÜ _vKvq Drcv`b cwie¨q Lv‡Zi e¨qmg~n cÖkvmwbK cwie¨q Lv‡Z AšÍf©z³ Kiv n‡q‡Q 

(Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi †bvU bs-38 `ªóe¨)|

cwiPvjK g‡bvbqb/ wbe©vPbt

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx ÔGÕ MÖæc n‡Z wewmAvBwm g‡bvbxZ 2(`yB) Rb cwiPvjK Rbve †gv. dRjyi ingvb I Rbve 

G.‡K.Gg. AvwbmD¾vgvb G mfvq Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb| Rbve †gv. dRjyi ingvb I Rbve G.‡K.Gg. AvwbmD¾vgvb ÔGÕ MÖæc n‡Z cybt 

g‡bvbq‡bi †hvM¨Zv iv‡Lb hv 39Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

wbix¶K wb‡qvMt

†Kv¤úvwbi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq wb‡qvM cÖvß wbix¶v dvg© †gmvm© Luvb Iqvnve kwdK ingvb GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um         

2024-2025 A_© eQ‡ii wnmve wbix¶vi KvR mgvß K‡i‡Q| wbqg Abyhvqx D³ AwWU dvg© G eQi Aemi MÖnY Ki‡e| †gmvm© Luvb Iqvnve 

kwdK ingvb GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um dvg© 2025-2026 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ cybtwb‡qv‡Mi †hvM¨Zv iv‡L Ges Zuviv cybtwb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ 

wjwLZ Av‡e`b K‡i‡Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ Ab¨ †Kvb AwWU dvg© cÖ¯ÍvweZ n‡j wbix¶K wb‡qv‡Mi wel‡q m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›` 39Zg evwl©K 

mvaviY mfvq P‚ovšÍ wm×všÍ MÖnY Ki‡eb|

weeiY

2024-2025

(jÿ UvKv)

1g †KvqvU©vi

(RyjvBÕ24-

†m‡Þ¤^iÕ24)

2q †KvqvU©vi

(A‡±veiÕ24-

wW‡m¤^iÕ24)

3q †KvqvU©vi

(RvbyqvixÕ25-

gvP©Õ25)

2023-2024

(jÿ UvKv)

1g †KvqvU©vi

(RyjvBÕ23-

†m‡Þ¤^iÕ23)

2q †KvqvU©vi

(A‡±veiÕ23-

wW‡m¤^iÕ23)

3q †KvqvU©vi

(RvbyqvixÕ24-

gvP©Õ24)

e¨v‡jÝ kxU

`xN© †gqv`x m¤ú` 21,931.83 21919.83 21,907.83 21,986.94 21,971.94 21,956.94

¯^í †gqv`x m¤ú` 817.58 790.14 740.12 1,059.24 842.54 839.25

†gvU m¤ú` 22,749.41 22,709.97 22,647.95 23,046.18 22,814.48 22,796.19

†kqvi‡nvìvi BKz¨BwU 11,973.00 11,755.21 11,538.79 12,861.91 12,603.79 12,385.52

`xN© †gqv`x `vq 9,671.32 9,841.68 10,005.78 9,076.49 9,124.37 9,270.18

¯^í †gqv`x `vq 1,105.09 1,113.08 1,103.38 1,107.78 1,086.32 1,140.49

†gvU `vq 22,749.41 22,709.97 22,647.95 23,046.18 22,814.48 22,796.19

wdbvbwmqvj cvidi‡gÝ:

weeiY UvKv UvKv UvKv UvKv UvKv UvKv

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq (1.29) (1.25) (1.24) (3.10) (1.48) (1.26)

†kqvi cÖwZ bxU m¤ú` g~j¨ 68.77 67.52 66.27 73.87 72.39 71.14

†kqvi cÖwZ bxU

cwiPvjbv bM` cÖevn  (1.15) (1.97) (2.97) (3.22) (4.09) (4.93)

†gvU weµq  1.57 0.77 - 163.32 1.99 2.71

ev`: wewµZ c‡Y¨i Drcv`b LiP 23.52 22.41 - 605.41 181.21 144.19

MÖm jvf/(¶wZ) (21.95) (21.64) - (442.09) (179.22) (141.48)

†hvM: Ab¨vb¨ Avq 9.15 0.30 0.30 4.00 1.50 0.30

 (12.80) (21.34) 0.30

ev`: cÖkvmwbK e¨q 160.66 154.89 173.14 53.22 29.11 39.16

ev`: weµq I weZiY e¨q 8.50 6.80 7.34 11.55 7.23 10.75

ev`: my` I Ab¨vb¨ e¨q 40.50 34.00 36.00 35.34 43.43 27.69

ev`t kÖwgK jf¨vsk Askx`vwiZ¡ Znwej - - - - - -

Kicye© bxU gybvdv/(¶wZ) (222.46) (217.03) (216.18) (538.20) (257.39) (218.78)

ev`: KuvPvgvj weµ‡q ¶wZ(†mvwWqvg mvj‡dU) 1.45 - - - - -

ev`t Ki Lv‡Z ms¯’vbt PjwZ ermi U¨v· 0.85 1.28 0.06 2.36 1.00 0.36

†WdvW© U¨v· Avq/e¨q (0.23) (0.37) 0.20 (0.34) (0.10) (0.41)

Ki cieZ©x bxU gybvdv/(¶wZ) (224.53) (217.94) (216.44) (540.22) (258.29) (218.73)
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†bvUt 1) †Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i †Pqvig¨vb I †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wfbœ c`vwaKvix| 2) †Kv¤úvwbi CFO Ges Company Secretary 

GKB c`vwaKvix| 3) †Kv¤úvwbi †Kvb Subsidiary A_ev Associated cÖwZôvb †bB|

†Kv¤úvwbi m‡e©v”P †eZbfy³ eZ©gvb 4 (Pvi) Rb Kg©xi †kqvi cwRkb (31.10.2025 wLª. ch©šÍ)

5% I 10% ev Z‡ZvwaK †kqvi‡nvwìsm Gi cwRkb:

2024-2025 A_© eQ‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi 5% I 10% ev Z‡ZvwaK †kqvi aviYKvix †Kvb †kqvi‡nvìvi †bB|

e¨e¯’vcbv Av‡jvPbv I we‡kølY:

†Kv¤úvwb †evW© Periodically Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b  I Pjgvb Kvh©µg g~&j¨vqb K‡i _v‡Kb| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡ii D³ Av‡jvPbv I 

we‡kølY evwl©K Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi †bvU bs 1 n‡Z 52 ch©šÍ D‡jøL Av‡Q|

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi weavb ev¯Íevqbt

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ AwW©‡bÝ 1969 †mKkb 2 wmwm Gi Aax‡b RvixK…Z wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 

†bvwUwd‡Kkb bs SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, Dated 3rd JuneÕ 2018 kZ© bs 9 G ewY©Z  kZ©vejx 

cwicvjb msµvšÍ welqvejx c„ôv bs 35 n‡Z 43 G Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

mgK¶ cÖwZ‡hvMx wkí cÖwZôv‡bi Avw_©K Ae¯’vi mv‡_ AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Ae¯’vi Zzjbvg~jK we‡kølY:

eZ©gv‡b AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZ‡hvMx cÖwZôvbmg~n †hgb- bvwmi Møvm BÛvw÷ªR wjt, wcGBPwc †d¬vU Møvm BÛvw÷ªR wjt, AvwKRewki Møvm 

BÛvw÷ªR wjt, Gwe Møvm BÛvw÷ªR wjt BZ¨vw` cÖwZôvbmg~n †kqvi evRv‡i ZvwjKvfz³ cÖwZôvb bv nIqvq Zv‡`i I‡qemvBU n‡Z 

evwl©K wbixw¶Z wnmve weeiYx msMÖn Kiv m¤¢e nqwb| d‡j  D³ mgK¶ cÖwZ‡hvMx wkí cÖwZôvbmg~‡ni Avw_©K Ae¯’vi mv‡_ AÎ 

†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Ae¯’vi Zzjbvg~jK we‡kølY Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q bv|

†Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvwìs cwRkb (31.10.2025wLªt Zvwi‡L ch©šÍ) :

µ.bs.

cwiPvjKMY/e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

I †Kv¤úvbx mwP‡ei bvg

c`ex

†kqvi msL¨v

31/10/2025 ZvwiL ch©šÍ

cwi‡kvwaZ g~ja‡bi

kZKiv nvi (%)

†Pqvig¨vb g‡nv`qmn wewmAvBwm I wkí gš¿Yvjq KZ©…K g‡bvbxZ cwiPvjK

K) Rbve †gvt dRjyi ingvb †Pqvig¨vb, wewmAvBwm I

  †Pqvig¨vb, BDwRGmGdGj

L) Rbve †gvt gwbiæ¾vgvb cwiPvjK(evwYwR¨K),

  wewmAvBwm g‡bvbxZ

M) Rbve †gvnv¤§` Avãyi iv¾vK cwiPvjK(A_©),

  wewmAvBwm g‡bvbxZ

N) Rbve i‡g›`ª bv_ wek¦vm cwiPvjK

  (wkí gš¿Yvjq g‡bvbxZ)

O) Rbve G.‡K.Gg. AvwbmD¾vgvb e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK,

   wewmAvBwm g‡bvbxZ

†kqvi‡nvìvi KZ©„K wbe©vwPZ cwiPvjK

P) ¯’cwZ †gvt Avwgbyj Bmjvg cwiPvjK,

 dviB÷ Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy‡iÝ †Kv¤úvwb wjt Gi g‡bvbxZ cÖwZwbwa

1 Rbve †gv. gvmy`yj Avjg e¨e¯’vcK (cÖkvmb) ---

2 Rbve G.†K.Gg. gvRnviæj nK wgiY e¨e¯’vcK (cÖkvmb)

3 Rbve †gv. Avj Avwgb gyÝx wbe©vnx cÖ‡KŠkjx (†KwgK¨vj) 5

4 Rbve Ave`yj gwR` mnKvix cÖavb wnmvei¶K ---

µ.bs.

bvg

c`ex

 †kqvi msL¨v

(2024-2025 A_© eQ‡i)

88,79,556 51%

3,48,395 2%

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK

Q) Rbve †gv. jyrdi ingvb, GdwmGgG cwiPvjK(¯^Zš¿) -  -

R) Rbve G Gm †gvt Ave`yj nvwQe cwiPvjK(¯^Zš¿) -  -

Ab¨vb¨

S) Rbve Ave`yj gwR` †Kv¤úvwb mwPe -  -
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†Kv¤úvwbi A`vexK…Z/ Aew›UZ/ Awb¯úwËK…Z jf¨vsk:

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi WvB‡iw±f bs-BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03, dated 14th JanuaryÕ2021 
Ges weGmBwm †M‡RU †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs-BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-391/20/Admin/121, Dated 01 JuneÕ2021 Gi 

K¨vwcU¨vj gv‡K©U ÷¨vwejvB‡Rkb dvÛ iæjm-2021 Abyhvqx AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi A`vexK…Z/Aew›UZ/Awb®úwËK…Z bM` I ÷K jf¨vs‡ki 

UvKv I †kqvimg~n Capital Market Stabilization Fund(CMSF) G ¯’vbvšÍi Kiv n‡q‡Q|

bwg‡bkb I wiwgDbv‡ikb KwgwU (GbAviwm):

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ AwW©‡bÝ 1969 †mKkb 2 wmwm Gi Aax‡b RvixK…Z wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 

†bvwUwd‡Kkb bs SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, Dated 3rd JuneÕ2018 kZ© bs 6 cwicvj‡bi wbwgË 

†Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i GKwU Dc-KwgwU wn‡m‡e GbAviwm MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 25/09/2024wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ BDwRGmGdGj Gi 

367Zg †evW© mfvi Aby‡gv`b †gvZv‡eK GbAviwm Gi †Pqvig¨vb wn‡m‡e 01(GK) Rb ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK Ges GbAviwm Gi m`m¨ 

wn‡m‡e wewmAvBwm g‡bvbxZ 02(`yB) Rb cwiPvjK I †kqvi‡nvìvi g‡bvbxZ 01(GK) Rb cwiPvjKmn me©‡gvU (04)Rb 

cwiPvj‡Ki mgš^‡q GbAviwm MwVZ n‡q‡Q|

2024-2025 A_©eQ‡i †kqvi‡nvìvi g‡bvbxZ cwiPvjK Wvt kvnxb myjZvbv Rwj, MBBS,DDV Gi ¯’‡j ¯’cwZ †gv. Avwgbyj 

Bmjvg dviB÷ Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy‡iÝ †Kv¤úvwb wjt KZ©…K g‡bvbxZ n‡q‡Qb| d‡j 25/09/2024wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 

BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i 367Zg †evW© mfvi wm×všÍ †gvZv‡eK GbAviwm Gi eZ©gvb †Pqvig¨vb I m`m¨MY wbgœiæ‡c 

cybM©wVZ n‡q‡Q:-

1) cÖ‡dmi G.Gm. †gv. Ave`yj nvwQe, cwiPvjK (¯^Zš¿) I †Pqvig¨vb, GbAviwm|

2) Rbve †gv. gwbiæ¾vgvb- cwiPvjK I m`m¨, GbAviwm|

3) Rbve †gvnv¤§` Avãyi iv¾vK-cwiPvjK I m`m¨, GbAviwm|

4) ¯’cwZ †gv.Avwgbyj Bmjvg - cwiPvjK I m`m¨, GbAviwm|

†ev‡W©i wm×všÍµ‡g dv‡b©m Gi M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ K‡i 30/08/2024wLª. Zvwi‡L Drcv`b eÜ _vKvq I GbAviwmÕ‡Z Dc¯’vc‡bi 

g‡Zv †Kvb Zvrch©c~Y© welq bv _vKvq Av‡jvP¨ 2024-2025 A_©eQ‡i Nomination & Remuneration Committee(NRC) 
Gi †Kvb mfv AbywôZ nqwb|

D‡jøL¨, BDwRGmGdGj Gi †Kv¤úvwb mwPe Rbve Ave`yj gwR`Õ‡K GbAviwm Gi mwPe wn‡m‡e MZ 20-12-2022wLªt Zvwi‡L 

AbywôZ 36Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z †kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ©…K Aby‡gv`b †`qv n‡q‡Q|

AwWU KwgwU mfv, mfvq cwiPvjKM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ:

BDwRGmGdGj AwWU KwgwU 01(GK) Rb †Pqvig¨vb I 04(Pvi)Rb m`m¨ wb‡q MwVZ| 2024-2025 A_© eQ‡i me©‡gvU 

03(wZb)wU AwWU KwgwU mfv AbywôZ nq| wb‡gœ AwWU KwgwU mfvi msL¨v, cwiPvjKM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ, Zv‡`i mgqKvj †`qv n‡jvt

1 Rbve jyrdi ingvb, GdwmGgG †Pqvig¨vb  03 100%

2 Rbve †gv. gwbiæ¾vgvb m`m¨  03 100%

3 Rbve †gvnv¤§` Avãyi iv¾vK m`m¨  03 100%

4 ¯’cwZ †gv. Avwgbyj Bmjvg m`m¨  02 100%

5 Wv: kvnxb myjZvbv Rwj, MBBS,DDV m`m¨  01 100%

6 Rbve †gv. ‡Mvjvg dviæK m`m¨ 03 03 50%

7 Rbve Ave`yj gwR` mwPe 03 03 100%

µ.bs.

bvg

cwRkb

AwWU KwgwU

mfvi msL¨v

Dcw¯’wZ

Dcw¯’wZi

kZKiv nvi (%)

03

03

03

03



cwiPvjKgÛjxi c‡¶

†gv. dRjyi ingvb

†Pqvig¨vb

BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb †evW©
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D‡jøL¨, weGmBwm wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx cÖwZ A_©eQ‡i b~¨bZg 04(Pvi)wU AwWU mfv m¤úbœ Kivi wb‡`©kbv i‡q‡Q| Z_vwc 2024-2025 

A_© eQ‡i †KvqvU©viwj Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b e¨ZxZ Ab¨ †Kvb Zvrch©c~Y© welq bv _vKvq 04(Pvi)wU AwWU KwgwU mfvi ¯’‡j 03(wZb)wU 

mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| GQvov, BDwRGmGdGj Gi †Kv¤úvwb mwPe Rbve Ave`yj gwR`Õ‡K D³ AwWU KwgwUi mwPe wn‡m‡e MZ 

20-12-2022wLªt Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 36Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z †kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ©…K Aby‡gv`b †`qv n‡q‡Q|

Ki‡cv‡iU †mvk¨vj †imcbwmwewjwU (CSR):

2024-2025 A_© eQ‡i, AÎ KviLvbvq Kg©iZ kÖwgK, Kg©Pvix I Kg©KZ©v‡`i †gavex mšÍvb‡`i wk¶ve„wË/ †gave„wË cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q 

_v‡K| GQvov, Møvm wel‡q K‡jR I wek¦we`¨vj‡qi  QvÎ-QvÎx‡`i cÖv‡qvwMK/ev¯Íe Áv‡bi cÖwk¶Y †`qv n‡q‡Q| KviLvbvi Kg©KZ©v, 

Kg©Pvix I kÖwgK‡`i we‡ePbv Aby`vb, wPwKrmv Aby`vb, AemiRwbZ Aby`vb I Zv‡`i mšÍvb‡`i wk¶ve„wË Aby`vb cÖ`vb Kiv nq|

K…ZÁZv:

fwel¨‡Zi mvwe©K AMÖMwZ I m¤¢vebv we‡ePbvq †i‡L, Avwg BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i m¤§vwbZ m`m¨MY‡K wek¦e¨vcx AkvšÍ 

A_©‰bwZK g›`vi g‡a¨I Zv‡`i D`¨gx mg_©b I eyw×gËv w`‡q †Kv¤úvwb‡K †KŠkjMZ w`K-wb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ Zv‡`i cÖwZ 

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…c¶ I BDwRGmGdGj wU‡gi AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZ wbijm cÖ‡Póv I cÖwZkÖæwZ Ges 

Ae‡k‡l mswkøó mK‡ji AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZv †Kv¤úvwbi †KŠkjMZ AvKv•¶v c~i‡Y D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q| mg¯Í 

†÷K‡nvìvi‡`i mv‡_ Avgv‡`i eÜ‡bi `„pZvq, Avgiv weivRgvb AkvšÍ A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’v n‡Z DËi‡Yi †¶‡Î D‡jøL‡hvM¨ fzwgKv 

ivLvi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ †i‡LwQ| BDwRGmGdGj Gi MÖvnKiv Avgv‡`i ü`q| Avgiv Avgv‡`i mKj AbyMZ MÖvnK‡`i cÖwZ K…ZÁZv 

Ávcb KiwQ hviv GLb ch©šÍ Avgv‡`i Dci Aweivg Av¯’v †i‡L‡Qb| GQvov miKv‡ii mswkøó gš¿Yvjq, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ 

G·‡PÄ Kwgkb(weGmBwm), XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wcGjwm, PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÄ wcGjwm, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR GÛ 

dvg©m(Avi‡RGmwm), wmwWweGj, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW© (GbweAvi), †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µ‡gi mv‡_ RwoZ wewfbœ e¨vsKmg~n I Ab¨vb¨ 

wbqš¿K KZ©…c¶ hviv †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbvi †¶‡Î Askx`vi Zv‡`i cÖwZ K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q Ges Aek¨B BDwRGmGdGj cwievi‡K 

hviv GB KwVb mg‡q AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZv I Ae`vb †i‡L‡Qb| Avgv‡`i mKj cÖ‡Póv Zv‡`i mn‡hvwMZvq myk„•Lj, AbyMZ I 

djvdj-wfwËK n‡e Ges G wel‡q Avgiv Avgv‡`i cÖwZkÖæwZ cybe¨©³ KiwQ| cwi‡k‡l, cig KiæYvgq gnvb Avjøvn Zvqvjvi Kv‡Q 

KviLvbv I mK‡ji mg„w× Kvgbv K‡i †kl KiwQ|
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Respected & Dear Shareholder,
Assalamu Alaikum,
On behalf of the Board of Directors I welcome you all in the 39th Hybrid Annual General Mee�ng for your kind 
par�cipa�on. The Report of the Board of Directors resolved in the 374th mee�ng held on 28.10.2025 for the 
year ended on 30th June 2025, along with the audited financial statement is being presented to you formally in 
this mee�ng for your kind considera�on and approval.
Industry Outlook & Future Developments
Industry Outlook: Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Ltd. is a name of pride in the glass industry of the country. It was 
founded in 1959 at the Kalurghat Industrial Area in the Port City of Cha�ogram. A�er Libera�on, it was 
na�onalized and placed under Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corpora�on (BCIC) under Ministry of Indistries 
(MOI). Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited is the first Glass Sheet Factory of Bangladesh and, as such, the 
pioneer in the glass industry of the country. As a na�onalized industrial enterprise, it has been mee�ng the 
demand of the common people of Bangladesh for glass sheets at a minimum and affordable price. The company 
offloaded it’s shares in 1987 and was enlisted with Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC with a shared stake of 51% share 
of BCIC and 49% share of General Shareholders. Subsequently, it was also enlisted with Chi�agong Stock 
Exchange PLC.
The fiscal year 2024-2025 was the 39th Produc�on year of Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Ltd. in considera�on of 
off-loading the company’s share in 1987. In the said year, there was no produc�on due to expiring of Furnace-2 
on 31-12-2022. On the other hand, 0.11 lac square feet glass was sold in fiscal year 2024-2025 as against the 
previous stock of 0.20 lac square feet. 
Due to various complica�ons, expiring furnace-2 on 31.12.2022 and non-availability of desired produc�on 
against the use of raw materials and gas, to prevent the financial loss, the produc�on was temporarily stopped 
according to the decision of 360th Board Mee�ng held on 24.08.2023 by disconnec�ng the gas connec�on of 
the furnace-2 on 30.08.2023 in light of the opinion of the expert commi�ee and the ma�er was sent to the 
Ministry of Industries for further decision. 
In this regard, a mee�ng was held on 10.12.2024 at Ministry of Industries under the Chairmanship of Senior 
Secretary of Ministry of Industries (MOI) and a decision was taken to form a commi�ee through the Planning 
Department of BCIC for submission a report to select what type of profitable plant can be set upon the UGSFL 
premises. The Commi�ee submi�ed a report to the Planning Department of BCICwith proposals for establishing 
modern, environmentally friendly and profitable factories. The Report was presented at the 372th mee�ng of 
the UGSFL Company Board held on 09.07.2025 and a decision was taken to conduct a Pre-feasibility Study 
through the Planning Department of BCIC with a view to establishing an Energy Efficient, Environmentally 
Friendly Industrial Glass Plant or Container Glass Plant on the UGSFL premises. The decision has already been 
informed to Planning Department of BCIC for further ac�on.
As the factory is in extreme financial crisis, the monthly salaries and allowances of the permanent manpower of 
the factory and the wages of the manpower employed for security are being paid by providing loans from BCIC 
from January’2024 to �ll date. Already 41.76 crore loan has been taken from BCIC for the factory opera�on and 
manpower to pay the salary and wages up to 30.06.2025.
Future Developments: Dear Shareholders, you might be aware of the fact that the machinery and process 
(Forecault) technology of Usmania Glass Sheet Factory is 65 years’ old. As such, produc�on by this kind of 
age-old technology is not cost-effec�ve and thus the capacity of produc�on is likewise much dispropor�onate 
compared to the market demand. On top of that, the plant is based on old-age technology causing the lower 
produc�on capacity and, as such, it is unable to sa�sfactorily meet the growing demand. Considering the market 
demand, it is necessary to set up a new glass factory. The space is inadequate for establishing a high-tech sheet 
glass at the Usmania Glass Sheet Factory premises. 
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Risks and Risk Management:

Any enterprise is likely to incur certain business, technological, financial and environmental risks. As 
such, risk forecast and poten�al remedial procedure is quite essen�al. Usmania Glass Sheet Factory 
Limited is no excep�on, as such. In this context, the following risk factors are confronted by Usmania 
Glass Sheet Factory:

A) Business Risks & Solu�on:

A.(1) Market Demand: Market demand is the risk which may happen when market demand is fallen. 
Company’s sales and revenues are dependent on the aggregate demand of its products. Any economic 
recession, changes in requirements, na�onal income and other related factors may cause to decline the 
market demand of company products. The con�nuous penetra�on into the market and upgrading the 
quality of the products can minimize the market risk. 

A.(2) Compe��on and Globaliza�on Effects: UGSFL is opera�ng in a free market economy regime at 
present. As a result, the company might have to face s�ff compe��on from its compe�tors. Compe��ve 
sheet glass manufacturing companies like PHP Sheet Glass Industries Ltd, Nasir Glass Industries Ltd., Akij 
Glass Industries Ltd. and AB Glass Industries are manufacturing and marke�ng be�er quality sheet 
glasses at almost the same prices using by modern technology. On the other hand, easy availability of 
global products in the local market adds to the compe��on, challenging the profitability of the business. 

A.(3) Raw Materials and Energy Costs: Price hike of raw materials and energy (power, gas and fuel) may 
hamper the profitability of the company significantly. Due to Russia-Ukraine war, sudden skyrocke�ng 
of US Dollar exchange rate and the increase rate of power, gas and fuel by the government, price of all 
materials including imported materials have increased to a great extent.

B) Technological Risks & Solu�on: Due to various complica�ons, expiring furnace-2 on 31.12.2022 and 
non-availability of desired produc�on against the use of raw materials and gas, to prevent the financial 

Considering the ever-increasing global demand for container glass, the Board has taken the �mely ini�a�ve 
for establishing an Energy Efficient, Environmentally Friendly Industrial Glass Plant or Container Glass Plant 
based on the latest technology inside the Usmania Glass Sheet Factory. As part of the ini�a�ve, the 
“Pre-Feasibility Study” program is underway. Upon establishment of the proposed Energy Efficient, 
Environmentally Friendly Industrial Glass Plant or Container Glass Plant inside the factory premises, the 
factory would poten�ally be a profitable concern in the public sector, and hopefully, be able to meet the 
increasing demand for Industrial Glass and container glass in the country.

Thickness Wise Produc�on and Sales Performance:
The Company produces 05 category sheet glass which detailed performances are shown as below:

 
Sheet Glass Produc�on( in lac S�) 2mm basis Sales(in lac S�) 2mm basis 

2024-2025 2023-2024 2024-2025 2023-2024
2mm - - - - 
3mm - 0.17 - 0.21 
4mm - 5.07 - 7.30 
5mm - 0.57 0.11 1.48 
6mm - - - 0.01 
Total - 5.81 0.11 9.00 
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loss, the produc�on was temporarily stopped according to the decision of 360th Board Mee�ng held on 
24.08.2023 by disconnec�ng the gas connec�on of the furnace-2 on 30.08.2023 in light of the opinion of 
the expert commi�ee. Despite this, the Company has been able to purchase materials and other products 
at minimum cost through efficient handling of credit facili�es, proper storage of inventory due to the 
visionary direc�on of the board and unremi�ng efforts of the factory management. On the other hand, the 
efforts of the factory management for op�mal and cost effec�ve use of power, fuel and gas are con�nuing.

C) Financial Risks & Solu�on: 

C.(1) Interest Rate Risk: Infla�onary pressure, demand for bank loan, increased vola�lity in money market, 
restric�ve monetary policy, increased government borrowing from banking sector etc. may compel the 
increase of interest rates which can affects company’s cash flow and profitability adversely.  This would 
also affect its value of shares. The management of UGSFL is emphasizing on the management of its 
finance to maintain an op�mum capital structure of the company, so that the cost of capital remains 
minimum and trying to prefer procuring the long term fund with minimum fixed interest rate and the 
short-term fund with reasonable compe��ve rate. 

C.(2) Exchange Rate Risk: A business involved in overseas transac�ons may face a poten�al loss arising 
from fluctua�on of foreign currency rates. This loss may aggravate due to consistent downward trends 
of Bangladeshi Taka against other foreign currencies. UGSFL se�les its foreign transac�ons through US 
Dollar and Euro. Furthermore, the company is contempla�ng about se�ng a system of hedging of 
foreign currency transac�on in future.

D) Environmental Risks & Solu�on:

 The country is facing environmental disrup�on due to environmental destruc�on. During this fiscal year, 
the Company has planted various fruits and �mber plants adjacent to the factory gate and internal areas 
to protect the environment. In addi�on to it, the drains and holes around the factory plant have been 
cleaned up engaging the employees of environment department including taking care of the en�re 
factory and its adjoining areas so that waste management is properly managed. The lower foregrounds 
have also been refilled by earth to ensure no water is clogged or dumped off.
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Transac�ons with the Vendors/Suppliers/Related Party of the Company:
Transac�ons with the Company’s Vendors i.e. Suppliers/Related Party have been concluded on a commer-
cial basis in accordance with PPR and all other concerned Government gaze�es. As per the Interna�onal 
Accoun�ng Standard (IAS) and Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standard (IFRS), the financial statements 
have been explained and presented in note no. 19, 20, 21 & 46 of the audited Financial Statements in the 
Annual Report for the fiscal year 2024-2025.

Events A�er Repor�ng Period:
Since the end of the financial year 2024-2025, some significant issues and situa�ons such as declara�on 
of zero dividend have significantly affected the opera�ons of the company which are men�oned in note 
no-44 of the financial report for the financial year 2024-2025. As at the date of this report, the directors 
are aware of the above significant ma�ers and circumstances.

Company’s Board Mee�ngs, a�endance of the Directors & their honorariums/remunera�ons:    
The Board of UGSFL is cons�tuted the Chairman, the Managing Director, 02(two) Directors appointed by 
BCIC, 1 (one) Director nominated by the Ministry of Industries, 01 (one) Director elected by the Sharehold-
ers, and 02(two) Independent Directors. Altogether 06 (Six) Board Mee�ngs were held during the fiscal 
year 2024-2025. Each Director was honored with an honorarium of Tk. 6,000/= (six thousand) from 
July’2024 to December’2024 and Tk. 6,250/= (six thousand two hundred fi�y) from January’2025 to 
June’2025 due to increase of VAT on Board mee�ng honorium from 10% to 15% by the Goverment for his 
presence in each Board Mee�ng (with VAT & Tax). The number of Board Mee�ng a�endance of the Direc-
tors, their tenure, and honorariums are as follows:

Company’s 03(three) years profit/loss(including fiscal year 2024-2025) as per Corporate Governance 
Code:

Descrip�ons  2024-2025 
(Lac Taka) 

2023-2024 
(Lac Taka) 

2022-2023 
(Lac Taka) 

Total Sales(Gross) : 2.75 220.19 3463.76 
Less: VAT, Commission : 0.41 38.43 624.16 
Net Sales : 2.34 181.76 2839.60 
Less: Cost of Goods Sold : 57.15 1073.20 3484.77 
Gross Profit/(Loss) : (54.81) (891.44) (645.17) 
Add: Other Income : 5.97 12.66 76.65 
 : (48.84) (878.78) (568.52) 
Less: Admin, Selling & other Expenses   876.08 321.58 413.47 
Non-opera�ng Loss : (4.56) - - 
Net Profit/(Loss) :  (1201.36) (981.99) 
Less: Contributory Profit Par�cipa�on Fund(CPPF) : - - - 
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax :  (1201.36) (981.99) 
Less: Provision for Tax: Current Year(163,0.60%) :  5.18 52.05 
Deferred Tax(Income) : (1.68) (0.99) (0.36) 
Net Profit/(Loss) a�er Tax : (929.20) (1205.55) (1033.68) 

 

1.40
(929.48)

(929.48)
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Name of the Directors & 
Designa�on 

Tenure Number of 
Board 

Mee�ngs 

Number of 
A�endance 

Honorarium/ 
Remunera�on 

(Tk.) 

Remark 

1) Mr. Md. Saidur Rahman,   
Chairman (Grade-1), BCIC  

16/07/2024 
to 

29/01/2025 

 
 

06 

 
05 30,250/- 

Transferred to other 
ministry on 16.03.2025 

2) Mr. Md. Nuruzzaman,NDC   
Chairman, BCIC  

29/01/2025 
to 

29/04/2025 

 
01 6,250/- 

Joined as Chairman , 
BCIC on 04.02.2025. 

3) Mr. Md. Wahiduzzaman, 
Director (Finance), BCIC 

16/07/2024 
to 

16/07/2024 06 

 
01 6,000/- 

Transferred to other 
ministry on 19.08.2024 

4) Mr. Muhammad Abdur 
Razzak, Director (Finance), 
BCIC 

25/09/2024 
to 

29/04/2025 

 
05 30,500/- 

Joined as 
Director(Finance), BCIC on 

04.09.2024 

5) Mr. Shah Momin, 
 Director (Commercial), BCIC 

16/07/2024 
to 

16/07/2024 

 

06 

 
01 6,000/- 

Transferred to other 
ministry on 25.08.2024 

6) Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman 
 Director (Commercial), BCIC 

25/09/2024 
to 

29/04/2025 

 
05 30,500/- 

Joined as Director 
(Com) , BCIC on 

29.08.2024 

7) Mr. Md. Jakir Hossain 
 Deputy Secretary, MOI & 
Director, UGSFL 

16/07/2024 
to 

29/04/2025 
06 

 
06 36,500/- 

 

8) Mr. Mohammad Ali Nawaz, 
Director (Nominated by 
Shareholder) 

16/07/2024 
to 

16/07/2024 

06

 

 
-- -- 

Not able to a�end 
366th & 367th mee�ng 

due to official task& 
Terminated from 

Fareast on 28.08.2024. 
9) Dr. Shaheen Sultana Jolly, 
Director (Nominated by 
Shareholder) 

28/10/2024 
to 

28/10/2024 
 

 
01 6,000/- 

Nominated by Fareast
on 29.08.2024 in the

place of Mr. Mohammad Ali 
Nawaz & Terminated by 
Fareast on 10.12.2024    

10) Ar. Md. Aminul Islam, 
Director (Nominated by 
Shareholder) 

29/12/2024 
to 

29/04/2025 
 

 
03 18,500/- 

Nominated by Fareast 
on 01.12.2024 in the 
place of Dr. Shaheen 

Sultana Jolly 
11) Prof. A.S. Md. Abdul 
Haseeb, 
Director (Independent) 

16/07/2024 
to 

29/04/2025 

06 02

 

7,250/- 

Not able to a�end 
366th, 367th, 369th, 
371th  mee�ng due to 
official task & Staying 
abroad. Not willing to 
accept 370th Board 
Mee�ng honoree but 
VAT & Tax was paid to 
Govt. Exchequer which 
was shown here. 

12) Mr. Md. Lu�or Rahman,
FCMA, Director (Independent)

 
 

16/07/2024 
to 

29/04/2025 
06 06

 
36,500/- 

 

13) Mr. A.K.M.Anisuzzaman 
Managing Director  

16/07/2024 
to 

29/04/2025 
06 06

 
36,500/- 

 

Total Amount(Tk.) 2,50,750/-  
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The On-going Unusual/ Par�cular Profit/Loss:
The Company has earned a net income worth Tk. 5.98 lac during the fiscal year 2024-2025 out of interest 
from bank deposits and other incomes. In addi�on, due to closure of produc�on of the factory, opera�ng 
loss of tk. 4.57 lac was incurred due to sale of unused raw materials such as Sodium Sulphate, Silica Sand 
and Steam Coal.

The Evalua�on of Financial Statement as per Statutory Informa�on/Declara�on of the Directors:
The Report of the Honorable Directors for preparing & presen�ng the Financial Statement is as follows:
a. Minute details of each and every piece of informa�on of the Financial Statement, Cash Flow Statement 

and Changes in Equity have been independently presented by pursuing proper and authen�c 
procedures;

b. Proper books of accounts have been maintained;
c. Appropriate accoun�ng policies have been applied and maintained in prepara�on of financial 

statements based on reasonable and prudent judgment;
d. Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IAS) and Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards(IFRS) have 

been duly followed in prepara�on of financial statements and any departure from there has been 
adequately disclosed.;

e.  Internal controls have been thoroughly monitored;
f. Compara�ve Statement between the present and previous fiscal year’s statement has been properly 

and compara�vely presented and reasons/ra�onales thereof have also been categorically explained;

The Remarks and Explana�ons of the Board on the Audited Financial Statement:
i. At present, the produc�on is stopped which leads to going concern threat and due to financial crisis 

impairment test has not been done yet. However, if the factory is revived then measures will be taken 
in this regard.

ii. In ma�er of emphasis, necessary steps is underway to sell unused raw materials through auc�on.
iii. By disconnec�ng gas connec�on of Furnace-2, produc�on was stopped. In this regard, a decision will 

be taken later as per direc�ons of the authori�es.

Protec�ng the interest of minority shareholders and steps taken to protect the interest of the deprived 
shareholders:
Fulfilling the condi�ons of Corporate Governance Code issued by the Bangladesh Securi�es & Exchange 
Commission on 03/06/2018 is mandatory for this Company as a public Limited company. Applica�on and 
implementa�on of those Laws & regula�ons are properly complied with. The company is commi�ed to 
implement equal rights of its minority shareholders and open discussions, cognizance of business opin-
ions, comments and complaints, finding solu�ons etc. are being held in presence of the shareholders in 
the Annual General Mee�ngs, which are amply demonstrated through due accountability of the Compa-
ny’s managing authority and directors. All these ac�ons contribute to lawfully protect and preserve the 
rights and privileges of the minority shareholders.
 
Applica�on of Public Issues, Right Issues/other Benefits:
In the present fiscal year, no such ac�vi�es could be accomplished.

Changes of the company in terms of issuing IPO, RPO, Right Share and Direct Lis�ng:
In the present fiscal year, no such ac�vi�es could be accomplished.

Going concern ability of the Company:
Currently there is a financial crisis as the produc�on ac�vi�es of the factory is stopped. However, once the 
factory resumes the produc�on in future, it is expected as going concern to return.
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 Compara�ve Key Opera�ng and Financial data of 05(five) years including 2024-2025:

Par�culars 2024-2025 
(Taka in Lac) 

2023-2024 
(Taka in Lac) 

2022-2023 
(Taka in Lac) 

2021-2022 
(Taka in Lac) 

2020-2021 
(Taka in Lac) 

Authorized Capital 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 
Paid Up Capital 1741.09 1741.09 1741.09 1741.09 1741.09 
Total Shareholders Equity 11,269.23 12197.30 13401.69 14479.53 14941.34 
      

Par�culars Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka 

Net Asset value Per 
Share(NAV) 

64.73 70.06 76.97 83.16 85.82 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) (5.34) (6.92) (5.94) (2.66) (6.66) 
Net Opera�ng Cash Flows 
Per Share(NOCFPS) 

(3.89) (5.82) (7.30) 2.33 (2.25) 

 
Financial Performance 

Par�culars 2024-2025 
(Taka in 

Lac) 

2023-2024 
(Taka in 

Lac) 

2022-2023 
(Taka in Lac) 

2021-2022 
(Taka in Lac) 

2020-2021 
(Taka in 

Lac) 
Total Sales(Gross) 2.75 220.19 3463.76 2870.48 351.26 
Less: VAT, Commission 0.41 38.43 624.16 523.34 102.44 
Net Sales 2.34 181.76 2839.60 2347.14 248.82 
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 57.15 1073.20 3484.77 2451.14 1087.14 
Gross Profit/(Loss) (54.81) (891.44) (645.17) (104.00) (838.32) 
Add: Other Income 5.97 12.66 76.65 30.51 7.76 
 (48.84) (878.78) (568.52) (73.49) (830.56) 
Less: Admin, Selling & 
other Expenses 

876.08 322.58 413.47 (346.52) (240.65) 

Non-opea�ng 
Profit/(Loss) 

4.56 - - (26.41) - 

Net Profit/(Loss) (929.48) (1201.36) (981.99) (446.42) (1071.21) 
Less: Contributory Profit 
Par�cipa�on Fund(CPPF) 

- - - - - 

Net Profit/(Loss) Before 
Tax 

(929.48) (1201.36) (981.99) (446.42) (1071.21) 

Less: Provision for Tax: 
Current Year(163,0.60%) 

1.40 5.18 52.05 14.26 1.54 

Deferred Tax(Income) (1.68) (0.99) (0.36) 2.33 (9.88) 
Net Profit/(Loss) a�er Tax (929.20) (1205.55) (1033.68) (463.01) (1062.87) 
Prior Year Adjustment - - - - (96.31) 
Net Profit/(Loss) -(a�er 
prior year adjustment) 

(929.20) (1205.55) (1033.68) (463.01) (1159.18) 
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Significant Devia�on of Profit/(Loss ) Comparing Previous Year :
Produc�on started by short cold repairing of Furnac-2 in the financial year 2021-2022 which had a lifespan 
of 18 months. But the lifespan of the furnace was ended in FY: 2022-2023. In the financial year 2023-2024, 
produc�on was stopped on 30.08.2023 by disconnec�ng gas connec�on as per decision of UGSFL 
Company Board. Since then, the overall cost has been managed by taking loans from BCIC. As a result, due 
to closure of produc�on, decrease marke�ng and sales of the factory and no alterna�ve source of income, 
the loss of the current financial year has decreased compared to the previous financial year due to a slight 
decrease in overall opera�ng expenses. 

Distribu�on of Profit and Declara�on of Dividend from Equaliza�on Reserve:
Due to the fact that, this company runs at a net loss according to the Financial Report of the present fiscal 
year and that there is an embargo to give dividends to the honorable shareholders as per the condi�ons 
No.6.2(B) of the Gaze�e No�fica�on No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81, Zero(0) dividend is 
declared. The Dividends of the present fiscal year including those given in the previous 05 (five) years, as 
follows: 

Significant Variances between Quarterly Financial Performance and Annual Audited Financial Statements: 

There is no significant variance occurs between quarterly accounts and audited financial statements of    
2024-2025. Compara�ve Quarterly Financial Statements of previous year and said year are as follows:-

Descrip�on 2024-2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 

Per Share 
Dividend- Cash 

- - - - - 

Stock Dividend 
Bonus Share 

- - - - - 

Interim 
Dividend 

- - - - - 

Par�culars 2024-2025 
(Lac Taka) 

 2023-2024 
(Lac Taka) 

1st Quarter 
(July’24-
Sept’24) 

2ndQuarter 
(Oct’24-
Dec’24) 

3rd Quarter 
(Jan’25-
Mar’25) 

 1st Quarter 
(July’23-
Sept’23) 

2ndQuarter 
(Oct’23-
Dec’23) 

3rd Quarter 
(Jan’24-
Mar’24) 

Balance Sheet 
Long Term Asset 21931.83 21919.83 21907.83  21986.94 21971.94 21956.94 
Short Term Asset 817.58 790.14 740.12  1059.24 842.54 839.25 
Total Asset 22749.41 22709.97 22647.95  23046.18 22814.48 22796.19 
Shareholders Equity 11973.00 11755.21 11538.79  12861.91 12603.79 12385.52 
Long Term Liabili�es 9671.32 9841.68 10005.78  9076.49 9124.37 9270.18 
Short Term Liabili�es 1105.09 1113.08 1103.38  1107.78 1086.32 1140.49 
Total Liabili�es 22749.41 22709.97 22647.95  23046.18 22814.48 22796.19 
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Note: Due to the closure of factory produc�on in the financial year 2024-2025 the expenses of the 
produc�on expenditure have been included in the Administra�ve expenditure (Presented in Note-38 in 
the Financial Report).

Nomina�on/Elec�on of Director:
As per the Company’s Ar�cles of Associa�on, 02(Two) of the BCIC nominated director from ‘A’ Group Mr. 
Md. Fazlur Rahman and Mr. A.K.M. Anisuzzaman will take re�rement from this Mee�ng. They reserve the 
right to be re-nominated from ‘A’ Group and this issue will be presented for approval of the shareholders 
at the 39th Annual General Mee�ng. 

Appointment of Auditor:
The Audit firm M/s. Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co., Chartered Accountants, has completed the 
company’s Audit for the financial year 2024-2025. It was appointed in the Company’s 38th Annual General 
Mee�ng. As per regula�on, the Audit firm will re�re this year. It reserves the right to be     re-appointed and 
they have submi�ed a wri�en applica�on for re-appointment. Besides, if any other audit firm is proposed, 
the honorable shareholders will take the final decision in the 39th AGM for appoin�ng audit firm.

Financial Performance: 
Gross Sales 1.57 0.77 -  163.32 1.99 2.71 
Less: Cost of Goods 
Sold 

23.52 22.41 -  605.41 181.21 144.19 

Gross Profit/(Loss) (21.95) (21.64) -  (442.09) (179.22) (141.48) 
Add: Others Income 9.15 0.30 0.30  4.00 1.50 0.30 
 (12.80) (21.34) 0.30     
Less: Administra�ve 
Expenses 

160.66 154.89 173.14  53.22 29.11 39.16 

Less: Selling & 
Distribu�on Expense 

8.50 6.80 7.34  11.55 7.13 10.75 

Less: Interest & Other 
Financial Expenses 

40.50 34.00 36.00  35.34 43.43 27.69 

Less: Workers Profit 
Par�cipa�on Fund(WPPF) 

- - -  - - - 

Net Profit/(Loss) Before 
Tax 

(222.46) (217.03) (216.18)  (538.20) (257.39) (218.78) 

Less: Loss on sale of Raw 
Mat.(Sodium Sulphate) 

1.45 - -     

Less:Provision for tax: 
Current year(82C) 

0.85 1.28 0.06  2.36 1.00 0.36 

Deferred 
Tax(Income/Expense) 

(0.23) (0.37) 0.20  (0.34) (0.10) (0.41) 

Net Profit/(Loss) A�er Tax (224.53) (217.94) (216.44)  (540.22) (258.29) (218.73) 
Par�culars Taka Taka Taka  Taka Taka Taka 

Earning Per share(EPS) (1.29) (1.25) (1.24)  (3.10) (1.48) (1.26) 
Net Asset Value Per 
Share(NAVPS) 

68.77 67.52 66.27  73.87 72.39 71.14 

Net Opera�ng Cash 
Flow Per 
Share(NoCFPS) 

(1.15) (1.97) (2.97)  (3.22) (4.09) (4.93) 
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Company’s Shareholding Posi�on (up to 31.10.2025):

Sl. 
No. 

Name Of the Directors Designa�on No of Shares 
On 30.10.2025 

% of Paid up 
Capital 

Directors Including Chairman of BCIC & MOI (Ministry of Industries) 
A) Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman Chairman 

 Nominated by BCIC/Govt 

88,79,556 51% 

B) Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman Director(Commercial) 
Nominated by BCIC/Govt 

C) Mr. Muhammad Abdur 
Razzak 

Director(Finance) 
Nominated by BCIC/Govt 

D) Mr. Ramendra Nath Biswas Director 
Nominated by MOI 

F) Mr. A.K.M. Anisuzzaman Managing Diretor 
Nominated by BCIC/Govt 

Directors  elected by shareholders 

G) Ar. Md. Aminul Islam Director, Representa�ve of  
Far East Islami Life Insurance 
Co. Ltd. 

3,48,395 2% 

Independent Directors 

H) Prof. A.S.Md. Abdul Haseeb Director (Independent) 
 

- - 

I) Mr. Md. Lufor Rahman, FCMA Director (Independent) 
 

- - 

 

Others 
J) Mr. Abdul Mazid Company Secretary - - 

 Note: 1) The Chairman of the Board and Managing Director of UGSFL are holding different posi�on. 2) 
Company’s CFO and Company Secretary holds the same posi�on. 3) There is no Subsidiary/Sister 
Concern/Associated Ins�tute of UGSFL.

Share Posi�on of 04 (four) Top Salaried Employees (upto 30.10.2025) :

Posi�on of Shareholders of 5% and 10% or above:
During the fiscal 2024-25 the Company had no shareholding of 5% and 10% or above.

Management Discussion & Analysis:
The Company Board evaluates periodical financial statements and ongoing courses of ac�ons. During the 
fiscal year, under review, such discussions and analysis are incorporated from Note No. 1 to 52 in the 
Annual Financial Statements.

Sl. 
No. 

Name Posi�on No of Shares 
FY: 2023-2024 

1 Mr. Md. Masudul Alam DGM (Admin) --- 
2 Mr. AKM Mazharul Haque Miron Manager(Commercial) --- 
3 Mr. Md. Al Amin Munshi Execu�ve Engr.(Chemical) 05 
4 Mr. Abdul Mazid Assistant Chief Accountant --- 
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Implementa�on of the provisions of Bangladesh Securi�es & Exchange Commission:
The implementa�on of condi�ons no-9 of the No�fica�on No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, 
dated 3rd June 2018 issued under the provision of 2CC of Bangladesh Securi�es & Exchange Commission, 
is presented from page no 35 to 43 in the Annual Report of 2024-2025. 
Comparison with the Scenario of the Peer Industries Financial Performance and Posi�on as well as Cash Flows:
At present the Annual Audited Financial Statement of the compe��ve/ Peer companies like Nasir Glass 
Industries Ltd., PHP Float Glass Industries Ltd., AkijBashir Glass Industries Ltd., A.B. Glass Industries Ltd. 
etc. could not be collected from their websites as these companies are not enlisted in the share market. 
As such, the comparable financial strength and performance of these compe��ve companies vis-à-vis the 
Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited could not be determined. 
Company’s Unclaimed/Undse�led/Undistributed Dividend: 
As per Bangladesh Securi�es & Exchange Commission’s Direc�ve No: BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03, dated 
14th January’2021 and BSEC Gaze�e no�fica�on no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-391/20Admin/121, dated 01 
June’2021 of Capital Market Stabiliza�on Fund(CMSF) rules-2021, the 
Unclaimed/Unse�led/Undistributed Cash Dividend and Stock Dividends has already been transferred to 
the Capital Market Stabiliza�on Fund(CMSF) Bank Account and prescribed BO Account of Capital Market 
Stabiliza�on Fund(CMSF).
Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee (NRC):
In compliance with the condi�on No.6 of the No�fica�on No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, 
dated 3rd June 2018, an NRC Sub-Commi�ee of the board has been cons�tuted. As per decision of 367th 
Board Mee�ng held on 25/09/2024, NRC was cons�tuted with a total of 04(four) directors including 
01(one) Independent Director as the chairman, 03(three) directors where 02(two) directors is nominated 
by BCIC and 01(one)  director is nominated by the shareholders as the member of NRC. 
Ar. Md. Aminul Islam was nominated as director of UGSFL Company Board by Fareast Islami Life 
Insurance Company Ltd in the place of Dr. Shaheen Sultana Jolly,MBBS,DDV who was nominated by 
Fareast in the Fiscal Year 2024-2025.
The present Chairman and Members of NRC are as follows:

As per decision of the board, the gas connec�on was disconnected and produc�on was stopped on 
30.08.2023 and as there is no significant issue to be presented in NRC, no mee�ng of Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee(NRC) was held in financial year 2024-2025.  

Noted that, the shareholders present in the 36th Annual General Mee�ng (AGM) held on 20-12-2022 
have approved the appointment of the Company Secretary of UGSFL as the Secretary of the NRC 
Commi�ee. 
Audit Commi�ee Mee�ng and A�endance of the Members:
UGSFL Audit Commi�ee is cons�tuted by the Chairman and 04(four) members. Altogether 03 (three) 
Audit Commi�ee Mee�ngs were held during the fiscal year 2024-2025. The number of Audit Commi�ee 
Mee�ng, a�endance of the members are as follows:

1) Professor A.S. Md. Abdul Haseeb, (Independent Director) - Chairman, NRC 
2) Mr Md. Moniruzzaman (Director-Commercial, BCIC) -Member, NRC 
3) Mr. Muhammad Abdur Razzak (Director-Finance, BCIC) -Member, NRC 
4) Ar. Md. Aminul Islam (Director,Nominated by Fareast )  -Member, NRC 
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Is is noted that as per BSEC guidelines, there are instruc�ons to conduct a minimum of 04(four) audit mee�ngs in 
every year. However, 03(three) audit commi�ee mee�ngs have been held in FY: 2024-2025 instead of 04(four) 
mee�ngs as there was no issue other than the quarterly financial report.
It is also noted that, the shareholders present in the 36th Annual General Mee�ng (AGM) held on  26-12-2021 have 
approved the appointment of the Company Secretary of UGSFL as the Secretary of the Audit Commi�ee. 

Corporate Social Responsibility:
During fiscal 2024-2025, the meritorious children of workers, staffs and officers of the company have been awarded 
with educa�on s�pend / merit endowment. Besides, prac�cal knowledge and training are imparted to College & 
university students on glass. Apart from this,  the funeral of factory officials, educa�onal  scholarship for employees’ 
children, workers re�rement grants, marriage grants and medical grants have been provided to the workers.

Gra�tude: 
Considering the overall future prospects and possibili�es in the fiscal year 2024-2025, I wish to extend my grateful-
ness to the honorable Board of Directors for their enthusias�c support and wisdom in providing strategic direc�on 
to the company even such amid worldwide turbulent economic downturn. The con�nued endeavors of the manage-
ment and great UGSFL team with their un�ring efforts and commitments to the company and finally sincere cooper-
a�on of all concerned have significantly contributed to reach the company to meet its strategic aspira�ons. With the 
strength of our bond with all stakeholders, we are trying to play significant contribu�on to recover the prevailing 
turbulent economic condi�on.

Our customers are the heart of everything. We are grateful to all of our loyal clienteles for their unremi�ng trust 
they bestowed upon us so far. Besides, I express my gra�tude to the concerned ministry, Bangladesh Securi�es and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC), Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC(DSEPLC), Chi�agong Stock Exchange PLC(CSEPLC), Regis-
trar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms(RJSC), Bangladesh Associa�on of Publicly Listed Companies(BAPLC), Central 
Depository Bangladesh Ltd.(CDBL), Na�onal Board of Revenue(NBR), a number of Commercial Banks of Bangladesh 
and other regulatory authori�es who were the partners on the growth of our company and of course the en�re 
UGSFL family for their sincere contribu�on and coopera�on in this tough �me. We renew to them our promise to 
remain disciplined, compliant and result oriented in all our endeavors and in return seek their coopera�on. Finally, 
I’d like to conclude by the grace of Almighty & the most merciful Allah for the con�nuous progress, prosperity and 
development of the factory as well as the employees.

Thank you all once again,

Md. Fazlur Rahman
Chairman, BCIC

 & Chairman
UGSFL Company Board

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sl. 
No. 

Name Posi�on in 
Audit 

Commi�ee 

No of 
Audit 

Commi�ee 

A�endance Percentage of 
A�endance(%) 

1 Mr. Md. Lu�or Rahman,FCMA Chairman 03 03 100% 
2 Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman Member 03 03 100% 
3 Mr. Muhammad Abdur Razzak Member 03 03 100% 
4 AR. Md. Aminul Islam Member 03 02 66% 
5 Dr. Shaheen Sultana Jolly Member 01 34% 
6 Mr. Md. Golam Faroque Member 03 03 100% 
7 Mr. Abdul Mazid Secretary 03 03 100% 
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Report of the Audit Commi�ee
Status and Purpose of the Audit Commi�ee
Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited has an Audit Commi�ee as a sub-commi�ee of the Board of Directors. The Audit 
Commi�ee assists the board in assessing that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the company in order to 
ensure a good monitoring system within the business.
Purpose of Audit Commi�ee.
The Audit Commi�ee assists the Board of Directors in assessing that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the 
state of the affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system.
Cons�tu�on of the Audit Commi�ee
The Audit Commi�ee of the company consists of 05(five) members including one Independent Director. The Commi�ee has 
been recons�tuted as per Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission’s no�fica�on no- 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated: 03 June 2018  on Corporate Governance Code as follows:
i. Mr. Md. Lu�or Rahman,FCMA Independent Director, UGSFL Company Board & Chairman of Audit Commi�ee.
ii. Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman, Director (Commercial), BCIC & Director,UGSFL Company Board & Member of Audit Commi�ee.
iii. Mr. Muhammad Abdur Razzak, Director (Finance), BCIC & Director,UGSFL Company Board & Member of Audit 

Commi�ee.
iv. Architect Md. Aminul Islam, Director, UGSFL Company Board & Member of Audit Commi�ee.
v. Mr. Mohammad Golam Mostafa, Chief Auditor, BCIC, Head of Internal Audit, UGSFL & Member of Audit Commi�ee.

Mr. Abdul Mazid, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of Audit Commi�ee.
Ac�vi�es of the audit commi�ee are summarized below:
a. Overseeing the financial repor�ng process.
b. Review of Internal Control risk management process.
c. Review of the interim and annual financial statements.
d. Assessing the progress of internal audit func�ons and their repor�ng.
e. Review of the Annual Financial Statements before submission to the board for approval or adop�on.
f. Oversee performance of external auditors and their fees etc.
g. Review related party transac�ons submi�ed by the management.
Period Covered
This report is limited to the related aspects of the commi�ee for the financial year ended on 30th June, 2025. 
Financial Repor�ng Process
Audit Commi�ee has reviewed the financial repor�ng process, including of repor�ng standards, internal control and risk 
management process.
Periodic Financial Statements
During the year, Audit Commi�ee reviewed periodic and annual financial statements of the company. The review was made 
along with the management report to assess in compliance with applicable accoun�ng standards and requirements.
Comments & Sugges�ons of the Commi�ee
On discharging its responsibili�es, the audit commi�ee has assessed the followings:
i. Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in compliance with relevant laws, regula�ons, IAS and IFRS. 

Sugges�ons have been extended for lot of substan�al improvement in the process of compliance.
ii. Since the Company’s Net Loss a�er tax for the year has increased to Tk. 9.29 crore compared to the previous year’s Tk. 

12.06 crore, the dealing management has been suggested to disclose the factors in the financial statement for such loss.
iii. Also suggested to include in the accounts adequate note informa�on for the company’s persistent risk factors like going 

concern threat assets management risk, inventory risk, market risk, pervasive liquidity risk & opera�onal risk with process 
of mi�ga�on.  

iv. Dealing management has been asked to put up the audit commi�ee’s minutes findings to the company’s Board of 
Directors’ mee�ng for discussion and decision. 

v. To equip the accounts department with financially literate people in the backdrop of the newly enforced FRA in BD to 
ensure internal control procedure in the financial management. 

vi. The system of internal control as well as the financial reports have been examined & suggested to improve.
vii. As per audit discussion, emphasis is given to the management of UGSFL with a view to cooperate for the prepara�on of 

audit report by providing proper documents, explana�ons and disclosures.
viii. Accoun�ng records were maintained properly. Advised the management for earliest realiza�on of the reported long 

pending receivable/Advances.  
ix. Suggested to se�le all pending audit objec�ons without further delay.  

( Md. Lu�or Rahman,FCMA)
Chairman of Audit Commi�ee
October’ 28, 2025.
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Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Ltd.
Declara�on by CEO & CFO

Date: 26th November’2025

The Board Of Directors
Usmania Glass sheet Factory Ltd.
Kalurghat I/A, Chandgaon, Chi�agong-4212.

Subject: Declara�on on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th June’2025.

Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to the condi�on No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the commission’s No�fica�on No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, Dated 3rd June’2018 under sec�on 2CC of the Securi�es and Exchange 
Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:
1) The Financial Statements of Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited for the year ended on 30th June’2025 have 

been prepared in compliance with Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards(IAS) or Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng 
Standards(IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

2) The es�mates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, 
in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

3) The form and substance of transac�ons and the company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly 
presented in its Financial Statements;

4) To ensure above, the company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control  and 
maintenance of Accoun�ng Record;

5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established 
policies and procedures of the company were consistently followed; and

6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng in preparing the financial statements  is 
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or condi�ons that may cast significant 
doubt on the company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern.

 
In this regard, we also cer�fy that :-
i) We have reviewed the Financial Statements for the year ended 30th June’ 2025 and that to the best of our 

knowledge and belief;
a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading;
b) These statements collec�vely present true and fair view of the Company’s Affairs and  are in compliance with 

exis�ng accoun�ng standards and applicable laws.
ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into by the company during the year 

which are fraudulent, illegal or in viola�on of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its 
members.

(Abdul Mazid)
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Usmania Glass Sheet  Factory Ltd.

A.K.M. Anisuzzaman
Chief Execu�ve Officer (CEO)
Usmania Glass Sheet  Factory Ltd.

Sincerely Yours,
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Being appointed as the examiner of Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code practiced by the 
Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited, we have examined the compliance status for the year ended 
June 30, 2025. This code of compliance on the Corporate Governance is related to the Notification 
No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/admin/80, dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission.
Compliance with such Corporate Governance Code is the sole responsibility of the management of 
the Company. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted 
by the Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.
This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the 
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards 
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those 
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.
We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and 
after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:
(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated 

in the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission except condition 
No. 1(5)(xxiii) (b), 3(1)(b), 3(1)(e), 5(4)(a), 6(3)(c), 6(4)(a).

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards 
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by 
this Code:

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the Companies Act, 
1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) Subject to the captioned matter in the (a), the Governance of the company is satisfactory.

Report to the Shareholders of
Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited 

On
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

For the year ended on 30 June 2025

Solution....Begins

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Chattogram,
Dated: 02 December, 2025

For and on behalf of
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Ershad Hossain Chowdhury ACA
Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 2190

Principal Office
Paramount Heights (7th Floor- D2 & C1)
65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000. 
Phone: +88 02 223383449, 47122659. Cell : +88 01819 225339,
+88 01920 911976, Email info@rmabc.com, madhaka@gmail.com

Panthapath Branch (Dhaka)
Fare Diya Complex, Flat No. 2/D, 2nd floor
11/8/F, Free School Street, Panthapath, Dhaka-1205.
Cell : +88 01821 893047
Email: infodhaka.rmabd@gmail.com
Web : www.rmabd.com

Agrabad Branch (Chattogram)
Al-Madina Tower, (6th floor), 88/89, Agrabad C/A,
Chattogram-4100. Phone: +88 02 333325314,
Cell : +88 01818 127520, +88 01819 225339
Email : rmactg@gmail.com
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Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report

Annexure-C
[As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated: 03
June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

Remarks

Complied Not 
Complied

(if any)

1

√

1(2)(b)(i)
√

1(2)(b)(ii) √

1(2)(b)(iii) √

1(2)(b)(iv) √

1(2)(b)(v) √

1(2)(b)(vi) √

1(2)(b)(vii) √

1(2)(b)(viii) √

1(2)(b)(ix) √

1(2)(b)(x) √

√

1(2)(c)

1(2)(d) √

Board of Directors: -

who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent director or officer of any member or
TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 
(three) years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in internal
audit services or audit firm conducting special audit or professional certifying compliance of
this Code;

who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral turpitude;

who has not been reported as a defaulter in the latest Credit Information Bureau (CIB) report
of Bangladesh Bank for non payment of any loan or advance or obligation to a bank or a
financial institution; and

Title

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days;

Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected with the company’s any sponsor or
director or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares
of the company on the basis of family relationship. His/her family members also should not
hold above mentioned shares in the company:

The total number of members of a company’s Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as
“Board”) shall not be less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty). 

Independent Directors
All companies shall have effective representation of independent directors on their Board, so that the Board, as a group, includes core competencies considered
relevant in the context of each company; for this purpose, the companies shall comply with the following: -

Without contravention of any provision of any other laws, for the purpose of this clause,an 
“independent director” means a director––” 
who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one percent (1%)
shares of the total paid-up shares of the company;

1(2)

who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the
company or its subsidiary or associated companies;

who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement Certificate) holder, director or
officer of any stock exchange;

who has not been an executive of the company in immediately preceding 2 (two) financial 
years;

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and approved by the shareholders 
in the Annual General Meeting (AGM):

who is not an independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies;

“Provided that the Board shall appoint the independent director, subject to prior consent of the
Commission, after due consideration of recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) of the company;

Compliance Status (Put √   
in the appropriate column)

1(1)
Size of the Board of Directors

Condition No.

1(2)(a) √

- -

At least 2(two) directors orone-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the
company’s Board, whichever is higher, shall be independent directors; any fraction shall
be considered to the next integer or whole number for calculating number of independent
director(s):
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Remarks Not 
CompliedCompliedTitleCondition No.

1(3) 

1(3)(a) √

√

1(3)(b)(i) Not Applicable

1(3)(b)(ii) Not Applicable

1(3)(b)(iii)

1(3)(b)(iv) Not Applicable

1(3)(b)(v) √

1(3)(c) √

1(3)(d) √ -

1(4)

1(4)(a) √

1(4)(b) √

1(4)(c) √

1(4)(d) √

1(4)(e) - - Not Applicable

√

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer:- 

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted company having minimum
paid-up capital of Tk.100.00 million or any listed company or a member of any national or
international chamber of commerce or registered business association; or

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief Executive Officer or
Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head of
Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head
of Legal Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted company having
minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed company; or

Former or existing official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulatory body in the
position not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least educational
background of bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or Law:
Provided that in case of appointment of existing official as independent director, it requires
clearance from the organization where he or she is in service; or

University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or Commerce or Business
Studies or Law; or
Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High Court Division of
Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant
or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified Public
Accountant or Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent
qualification;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves from non-executive directors as Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting;
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in a minute.

The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of experiences in any field
mentioned in clause (b);

In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be relaxed subject to prior
approval of the Commission.  

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief
Executive Officer of the Company shall be filled by different individuals; 

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of a listed company shall
not hold the same position in another listed company;

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the non-executive directors of the
company;

1(2)(e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which
may be extended for 1 (one) tenure only:

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business;

The Directors' Report to Shareholders 

Qualification of Independent Director: -

1(5)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the Chairperson and the
Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer;

The roles and responsibili�es of the 
Chairperson and the Managing Director 
are defined in accordance with 
Government Rules
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1(5)(i) √

1(5)(ii) √

1(5)(iii) √

1(5)(iv) √

1(5)(v) √

1(5)(vi) √

1(5)(vii)

1(5)(viii)

1(5)(ix) √

1(5)(x) √

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and their implications (gain or loss);

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat to sustainability and
negative impact on environment, if any;

An industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry;

The segment-wise or product -wise performance;

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a statement showing amount,
nature of related party, nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all related party
transactions;

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues, right issues and/or any
other instruments;

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes for Initial Public
Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Right Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.;

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between Quarterly Financial
performances and Annual Financial Statements; 

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including independent directors;

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin, where
applicable;

Remarks Not 
CompliedCompliedTitleCondition No.

1(5)(xi) √

1(5)(xii) √

1(5)(xiii) √

1(5)(xiv) √

1(5)(xv) √

1(5)(xvi) √

1(5)(xvii) √

1(5)(xviii) √

1(5)(xix) √

1(5)(xx) √

√1(5)(xxi)

1(5)(xxii) √

Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend has been or shall be
declared as interim dividend;

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer company's ability to continue as
a going concern, If the issuer company is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along
with reasons there of shall be disclosed;

An explanation that significant deviations from the last year's operating results of the issuer
company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be explained;

A statement where key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall be
summarized.

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or stock)
for the year;

A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained;

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation
of the financial statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment;

A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of
the financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the management of the issuer company
present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise details where stated below) held 
by:-

The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each director;

A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored.
A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by, or in the
interest of, controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective
means of redress;

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

No such event occurred
during the year
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Remarks Not 
CompliedCompliedTitleCondition No.

1(5)(xxiii)(a)

1(5)(xxiii)(b)  - √

1(5)(xxiii)(c) √

√1(5)(xxiii)(d)  -

1(5)(xxiv)(a) √

1(5)(xxiv)(b) √

1(5)(xxiv)(c) √

1(5)(xxv)(a) √

1(5)(xxv)(b)

1(5)(xxv)(c) √

1(5)(xxv)(d) √

1(5)(xxv)(e) √

1(5)(xxv)(f) √

compare each financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows with
the peer industry scenario;

briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and the globe;

risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, explaining such risk and concerns
mitigation plan of the company; and

nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas; and

Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and the membership of
committees of the Board;

Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements;

changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing the effect on financial
performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows in absolute figure for such
changes;
comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows for current financial year with immediate preceding
five years explaining reasons thereof;

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties (name-wise details);

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor children (name-wise details);

Executives; and

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the company (name-wise
details);

a brief resume of the director; It is disclosed in Annual Report

1(5)(xxv)(g) √

1(5)(xxvi) √

1(5)(xxvii) √

1(5)(xxviii) √

√

1(7)

1(7)(a) √

1(7)(b) √

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes of the meetings as well
as keep required books and records in line with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
(ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Code.

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of the Board,
other board members and Chief Executive Officer of the company;

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the website of the company
including, among others, prudent conduct and behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest;
compliance with laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider trading, relationship with
environment, employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation, performance and financial
position, with jurisdiction thereof, i.e., actual position shall be explained to the shareholders in
the next AGM;

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as required under condition
No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A;

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this Code as required
under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C;

1(6)

The Directors’ report to the shareholders does not require to include the business strategy or
technical specification related to products or services, which have business confidentiality.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
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Remarks Not 
CompliedCompliedTitleCondition No.

2

2(a) - - Not Applicable

2(b) - - Not Applicable

2(c) - - Not Applicable

2(d) - - Not Applicable

2(e) - - Not Applicable

3

3(1)

3(1)(a) √

√

3(1)(b) √

3(1)(c)

3(1)(c)(i) -

3(1)(d) √

3(1)(e) √

√

3(3)

3(3)(a) √

3(3)(a)(i) √

3(3)(a)(ii) √

3(3)(b) √
The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of knowledge and belief,
no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in
violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board or its members;

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the meetings of the Board:
Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall not attend such part of a meeting of the
Board which involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their personal matters.

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed financial
statements for the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading; and

these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), a
Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC)  
The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Company
Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and Compliance
(HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the
HIAC and the CS;

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their position without
approval of the Board as well as immediate dissemination to the Commission and stock
exchange(s).

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall state that they have
reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also;

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial statements, in
particular the investments made by the subsidiary company.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)
and Company Secretary (CS):-

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding company shall be a director
on the Board of the subsidiary company;

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be placed for review at the
following Board meeting of the holding company;

3(2)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding company shall be made
applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary company;

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold any executive position in any other company at the same time:

Provided that CFO or CS of any listed company may be appointed for the same position in any
other listed or non-listed company under the same group for reduction of cost or for technical
expertise, with prior approval of the Commission:
Provided further that the remuneration and perquisites of the said CFO or CS shall be shared
by appointing companies proportionately;

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings

Appointment

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company: -

3(3)(c) √

4(i) √

4(ii) √

5
5(1)

5(1)(a) √

5(1)(b) √

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Audit Committee; and

Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board;

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring
system within the business;

Audit Committee: -

Board of Directors’ Committee: -
For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have at least following sub-committees:

4

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

Mr.Abdul Mazid has been performing 
as the Company secretary & CFO from 
06.09.2022 to till date.
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Remarks Not 
CompliedCompliedTitleCondition No.

5(1)(c) √

5(2)
5(2)(a) √

5(2)(b) √

5(2)(c) √

5(2)(d)

5(2)(e) √

5(2)(f) √

5(3)

5(3)(a) √

5(3)(b)

√5(3)(c)                      

5(4)

5(4)(a) √

5(4)(b) √

5(5)(a) √

5(5)(b) √

5(5)(c) √

5(5)(d) √

5(5)(e) √
hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

Oversee the financial reporting process;

monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately resourced,
including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit
and Compliance Report;

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, who shall be an independent director;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the remaining members may elect
one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case there shall be no
problem of constituting a quorum as required under condition No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual General Meeting
(AGM):
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit Committee, any other member from the
Audit Committee shall be selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) and
reason for absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall be recorded in the minutes
of the AGM. 

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial year:
Provided that any emergency meeting in addition to regular meeting may be convened at the
request of any one of the members of the Committee;

All members of the audit committee should be “financially literate” and at least 1 (one)
member shall have accounting or related financial management background and 10 (ten) years
of such experience;

When the term of service of any Committee member expires or there is any circumstance
causing any Committee member to be unable to hold office before expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the Committee members to be lower than the prescribed
number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appoint the newCommittee member to fill up the
vacancy immediately or not later than 60 (sixty) days from the date of vacancy in the
Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of work of the Audit Committee;

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee;

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at least 1 (one)
independent director.

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members;

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be non-executive
directors of the company excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one)
independent director;

5(5)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in presence of either
two members or two third of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, where
presence of an independent director is a must.

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of the Audit Committee
shall be clearly set forth in writing.  

Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall:-

Meeting of the Audit Committee

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(5)(f) √

5(5)(g) √

5(5)(h) √

5(5)(i) √

5(5)(j) √

5(5)(k) √

5(5)(l) √

review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval;

review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval;

review the adequacy of internal audit function;

review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise
deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external
auditors; and

oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public
Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant
offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission: 

review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors;  

5(5)(m)

In this fiscal year 2024-2025, the company conduct 
03(three) audit committee meetings instead of 
04(four) as there was no issue other than Quarterly 
Financial Report.

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
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Remarks Not 
CompliedCompliedTitleCondition No.

5(6)
5(6)(a)

5(6)(a)(i) √

5(6)(a)(ii)
5(6)(a)(ii)(a) - - Not Applicable

5(6)(a)(ii)(b) - - Not Applicable

5(6)(a)(ii)(c) - - Not Applicable

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) - - Not Applicable

- - Not Applicable

6
6(1)

6(1)(a) √

6(1)(b) √

6(1)(c) √

6(2)

6(2)(a) √

6(2)(b) √

√

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything which has material impact on
the financial condition and results of operation and has discussed with the Board and the
management that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such
rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such finding to
the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to the Board for three times or completion of
a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board.

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any report made to the
Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company.

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a sub-
committee of the Board;

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

Reporting of the Audit Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):-

report on conflicts of interests;

suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identified in the internal audit
and compliance process or in the financial statements;

suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including securities related laws, rules
and regulations; and

any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board
immediately; 

Reporting to the Authorities

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any:-  

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors and
top level executive as well as a policy for formal process of considering remuneration of
directors, top level executive;

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing covering the
areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an independent director;

At least 02 (two) members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors;

5(6)(b)

5(7)   

Reporting to the Board of Directors

Constitution of the NRC

6(4)(d)

6(5)

6(5)(a) √
NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board and to the
shareholders;

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the minutes and such
minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.

Role of the NRC

6(2)(c) √

6(2)(d) √

6(2)(e) √

6(2)(f)

6(2)(g) √

6(2)(h) √

6(2)(i) √

6(3)

6(3)(a) √

6(3)(b)  -  -

6(4)

6(4)(a) √

6(4)(b) - -

6(4)(c)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting (AGM) to answer the
queries of the shareholders:
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC, any other member from the NRC shall be
selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) for answering the shareholder’s
queries and reason for absence of the Chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded in the minutes
of the AGM.

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year;

6(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon request by any
member of the NRC;

Meeting of the NRC

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external expert and/or
member(s) of staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the
Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or member(s) of
staff shall be required or valuable for the Committee;

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee;

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without attendance of at least an
independent director;

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any
advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director’s fees or honorarium from the
company.

The Board shall select 1(one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the Committee, who
shall be an independent director;

Chairperson of the NRC

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board;

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the Committee;

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of the Committee or
in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred
eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee;

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of either two members
or two third of the members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an
independent director is must as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

In this fiscal year 2024-2025, company
did not conduct any NRC mee�ngs as
there was no issue.

√

- -

- -
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Remarks Not 
CompliedCompliedTitleCondition No.

6(5)(b)

6(5)(b)(i)

6(5)(b)(i)(a) √

6(5)(b)(i)(b) √

6(5)(b)(i)(c) √

6(5)(b)(ii) √

6(5)(b)(iii) √

6(5)(b)(iv) √

6(5)(b)(v) √

6(5)(b)(vi) √

6(5)(c) √

7
7(1)

7(1)(i) √

7(1)(ii) √

7(1)(iii) √

7(1)(iv) √

7(1)(v) √

7(1)(vi) √

7(1)(vii) √

7(1)(viii) √

7(1)(ix) √

7(2) √

7(3) √

8

8(1) √

8(2) √

8(3) √

9

9(1) √

9(2) √

9(3) √

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance: -

The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its website as required under the
listing regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s).

External or Statutory Auditors: -
The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following services of the company, namely: -

the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully;

the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
company and its goals;

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary
(Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other
than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in
the Annual Report.

The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this Corporate Governance
Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure-C attached, in the
directors' report whether the company has complied with these conditions or not.

any other service that creates conflict of interest.

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any share of the company
they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his or her
family members also shall not hold any shares in the said company.

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in the Shareholders’
Meeting (Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the queries of
the shareholders.

The company shall have an official website linked with the website of the stock exchange.

The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing.

Maintaining a website by the Company: -

book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial statements;

broker-dealer services;

actuarial services;

internal audit services or special audit services;  

any service that the Audit Committee determines;

Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance as required under
condition No. 9(1); and

developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and
training policies;

The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria
and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report.

appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;

financial information systems design and implementation;

formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board;

identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their
selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and 

devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience,
ethnicity, educational background and nationality;

identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in top
level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their
appointment and removal to the Board;

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the Board:
formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend a policy 
to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executive, considering the following:



44

Taka in Lac  
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

PARTICULARS  2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Authorised Capital  5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00

Paid up Capital  1741.09 1741.09 1741.09 1741.09 1741.09

Reserve & Surplus  13200.25 12693.08 11660.60 10456.21 9528.14

Shareholders Equity  14941.34 14734.17 13401.69 12197.30 11269.23

Tangible Assets   23538.65 23968.83 23792.28 22736.10 22658.16

Net Current Assets  (55.32) 473.29 492.68 (315.36) (407.77)

Turn Over (Net)  248.83 2347.14 2839.60 181.76 2.34

Gross Profit/Loss  (838.31) (104.00) (645.17) (891.45) (548.82)

Net Profit/Loss before Tax  (1071.21) (446.42) (981.99) (1201.37) (929.48)

Net Profit/Loss after Tax  (1159.18) (463.01) (1033.68) (1205.55) (929.20)
 

      In Taka

Face Value per Share  10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Shareholders Equity (Per Share)  85.82 82.90 76.97 70.06 64.73
Earning per Share  (6.66) (2.66) (5.94) (6.92) (5.34)
Dividend per Share (Cash)  - - - - -
Stock Dividend (Bonus Share)  - - - - -
Amount of Dividend (Cash)  - - - - -
Amount of stock Dividend (Bonus Share)  - - - - -
Dividend yield (%)  - - - - -
Price Earning Ratio (Times)  - - - - -
Market value per Share  48.15 73.75 58.75 39.05 31.20

      In Number

Number of Shares  1,74,10,900 1,74,10,900 1,74,10,900 1,74,10,900 1,74,10,900

Number of Shareholders  10,950 10,640 10963 10833 10844

* Price earning Ratio not shown due to negative EPS for the FY: 2024-25

HUMAN RESOURCES
Particulars   Approved Actual as on 30.06.25 Actual as on 30.11.25 
Workers   140 73 11
Staff   53 18 11
Officers   45 10 11
Contract Labour   117 20 20
Total =   355 121 53
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USMANIA GLASS SHEET FACTORY LIMITED
5 Years Production, Sales and Profit/Loss

Highlights on Payment of Dividend and Bonus Share
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0%

21%

6%

5%

1%

51%

16%

Raw Materials

Interest

Depreciation

Overhead

Stores & Spares

Salary & Wages

Gas & Power

Raw Materials 0%

Gas & Power 0%

Salary & Wages 0%

Stores & Spares 0%

Overhead 100%

Commission & Truck Fare Subsidy 0%

Payment of Govt. Loan 0%

National Exchequer 0%

USMANIA GLASS SHEET FACTORY LIMITED
Break Down of Operational Cost
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Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited
Ratio Analysis

For The Year Ended 30 June, 2025
S/L 2024-2025 2023-2024

1
2
3
4
5

6

1
2

3

4

5

6
7

1

2

3

4

5

6

i)

ii)

1

2

3

Particulars

A) LIQUIDITY & SOLVENCY RATIO :
0.65 0.72
0.29 0.32

90.61% 77.00%
(4.8) Times (7.61) Times

0 Times 0.01 Times

Tk (40,776,856) (31,536,479) 

B) COST BREAK - DOWN / EFFICIENCY RATIOS :
743.67% 41.14%

Raw Materials to Cost of Goods Sold 280.18% 15.94%

Packing Materials to Cost of Goods Sold 3.40% 0.22%

28.00% 1.49%

Finished Goods to Cost of Sales 3.31% 0.39%

Administration Overhead to Cost of Sales 1138.55% 12.38%
Selling & Distribution Overhead to Cost of Sales 55.54% 2.97%

C) PROFIT RATIO :

Gross Profit to Sales (2346.01) (490.47)

Operating Profit Ratio (31298.01) (574.12)

Net Profit Before Tax Ratio (38878.95) (627.45)

Net Profit After Tax Ratio (39767.88) (663.28)

Return on Equity (8.25) (9.85)

Return on Assets (4.09) (0.52)

D) LEVERAGE RATIO :
Total Debt / Equity Fund 1.01 0.86

Long Term Debt / Equity Fund 0.97 0.83

E) ACTIVITY RATIO :
Inventory Turnover Ratio 0.13 Times 1.94 Times

Inventory to Current Assets 55.22% 55.72%

Advance , Deposits & Pre- Payments to Current Assets 40.95% 40.43%

W. I. Process to Cost of Sales

Asset Turnover

Current Ratio
Liquid / Quick Ratio / Acid Test Ratio
Gearing Ratio
Interest Coverage Ratio

Net Working Capital

Total Inventory to Cost of Goods Sold

Annexure "B"
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

USMANIA GLASS SHEET FACTORY LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quali�ed Opinion
We have audited the Financial Statements of Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited (“the Company”), which comprise 
the Statement of Financial Position as at 30th June 2025 and the Statement of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and Notes to the 
Financial Statements, including a summary of signi�cant accounting policies.
In our opinion, except for the e�ects of the matter described in the Basis for Quali�ed Opinion section of our report, 
the accompanying �nancial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the �nancial position of the company as 
at 30th June 2025 and of its �nancial performance and its cash �ows for the year then ended in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Quali�ed Opinion
1. Despite indicators of potential impairment arising from prolonged suspension of operations and limited 

revenuegeneration Impairment testing on Property, Plant and Equipment amounting to Tk. 2,188,852,651 has not 
been carried out. Management has expressed its intention to perform the assessment in due course; however, 
pending such evaluation, we could not determine whether any adjustment to the carrying amount is required 
under IAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

2. The Company reported inventories of Tk. 42,502,595, including Tk. 24,506,669 as Spares, Accessories & Stores, a 
signi�cant portion of which is obsolete or damaged due to prolonged storage and discontinued production. 
Despite auction results and management acknowledgment of deterioration, no impairment adjustment has been 
made. Consequently, inventories appear materially overstated, representing non-compliance with IAS 2 
Inventories, which requires valuation at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards 
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), together with ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the �nancial statements in Bangladesh, and we have ful�lled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is su�cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our quali�ed opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
The Company has ceased production for an extended period, with Furnace-1 remaining closed since 2018–2019 and 
Furnace-2 shut down in August 2023 due to technical issues and subsequent gas disconnection. No revenue has been 
generated during the year, and the Company is facing severe liquidity constraints, relying on loans from its majority 
shareholder, Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation (BCIC), to meet salary obligations.

These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast signi�cant doubt on the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern in the foreseeable future even though it was disclosed in the note 2.06 of notes 
to the �nancial statements that the company has adequate resource to continue as going concern. However, the 
Government of Bangladesh holds 51% of its shares through BCIC, and can support the Company to overcome crisis.

KHAN WAHAB SHAFIQUE RAHMAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Faruk Chamber (9th Floor), 1403 Sk, Mujib Road,
Agrabad C/A, Doublemooring, Chattogram.

Phone : 02-333320056, E-mail : kwsrctg@gmail.com, Web: www. kwsrbd.com



Emphasis of Matter
1. We draw attention to Note 2.27 of the �nancial statements, which discloses that the Provident Fund and Gratuity 

Fund accounts for 2021–2025 and 2022–2025, respectively, remain unaudited which did not comply with FRC 
Circular No. # 179/GdAviwm/GdAviGg/cÖÁvcb/2022/2 dated 07 July 2020.

2. We draw attention to the fact that the Company reported a net loss of Tk. 92,920,032 against revenue of Tk. 
872,414, with salaries and wages of Tk. 50,764,441 being �nanced through interest-bearing loans from BCIC to 
ensure continued support for employees during production suspension. While this re�ects the Company’s 
commitment to maintaining its workforce and operational readiness, sustained reliance on borrowed funds may 
increase future �nancial obligations and warrants prudent management to ensure long-term sustainability

3. We draw attention to Note 3 of the �nancial statements, which discloses that four vehicles with a written-down 
value of Tk. 4.00 remain in use despite exceeding their useful lives. As per BSEC Gazette dated 18 August 2013, 
such assets are not eligible for revaluation as per management perspective; hence their higher market value 
(upward revaluation) has not been recognized.

4. We draw attention to Note 43.00 of the �nancial statements, which discloses contingent liabilities arising from 
unresolved VAT and income tax disputes which are currently pending adjudication before the Honorable High 
Court.

5. We draw attention to Notes 05, 07, 17, 24, and 25 of the �nancial statements, which disclose that balance 
con�rmation letters totaling Tk. 430,974,935 were sent to BCIC, Banks, and BCIC Enterprises. Con�rmations 
amounting to only Tk. 3,559,583 (less than 1%) were received, with the remaining balances uncon�rmed.

6. The NAVPS has been fallen down from 64.73 to 70.06 which has been decreased 7.60% from previous year & the 
EPS and NOCFPS are consequently negative since long. 

Our opinion is not modi�ed in respect of the above matters.

�����������������
Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
annual report but does not include the �nancial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the �nancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the �nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the �nancial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

����������������

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signi�cance in our audit of the 
�nancial statements of the reporting year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the �nancial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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A) Loan From BCIC 
Refer to note # 17 
The Key Audit Ma�er How our audit addressed the key audit ma�ers 
As at 30 June 2025, the Company’s financial 
statements include a balance of Tk. 417,560,720 
under Loan from BCIC . The loan cons�tutes a 
significant por�on of the Company ’s total liabili�es 
and involves transac�ons with a related party, as 
BCIC holds a majority shareholding in the Company. 
The terms and condi�ons of the loan, including 
interest rate, repayment schedule, and any waiver or 
conversion arrangement, have a material impact on 
the Company’s financial posi�on. 

Our audit procedure in this area included, among 
others: 
 
➤ Reviewing the loan agreement and relevant 
correspondence between the Company and BCIC to 
understand the terms and condi�ons.  
 
➤Evalua�ng whether interest and repayment terms 
were properly recognized in the financial statements 

 
 

B) U�liza�on of BCIC Loan for Payment of Staff and Labor Salaries 
Refer to note # 32,34 & 38  
The Key Audit Ma�er How our audit addressed the key audit ma�ers 
During the year, a significant por�on of this loan 
from BCIC amount Tk 50,764,441/ - was u�lized to 
pay salaries and wages of factory staff and laborers, 
as t he Company ’s own opera�ng cash flows were 
insufficient to meet payroll and related 
expenditures. 
 
The u�liza�on of borrowed funds for opera�ng 
expenses, par�cularly employee remunera�on, 
raises concerns regarding the Company ’s liquidity 
posi�on, dependency on external financing . 
Addi�onally, since BCIC is a related party and 
majority shareholder, the nature and purpose of the 
loan, as well as the compliance with applicable 
repor�ng and disclosure requirements under IAS 24 
– Related Party Disclosures and IAS 1 – Presenta�on 
of Financial Statements, required careful auditor 
considera�on. 

➤ Reviewed management’s documenta�on 
suppor�ng the u�liza�on of the loan for salary and 
wage payments. 
 
➤ Traced a sample of salary and wage payments 
funded by the loan to payroll records, bank 
statements, and suppor�ng documenta�on. 
 
➤ The Board Mee�ng Minutes were reviewed to 
confirm the approval and u�liza�on of the BCIC loan 
for disbursement of staff salaries and workers ’ 
wages. 
 
➤ Evaluated whether t he use of loan funds was 
consistent with the stated purpose and approval 
terms. 
  
➤ Considered the implica�ons of con�nued 
dependence on BCIC financing in evalua�ng the 
Company’s going concern assump�on.  
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�����
������
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�	���������������
����������������������
Management is responsible for the preparation of the �nancial statements that give a true and fair view in 
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, and for such internal 
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of �nancial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the �nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s �nancial reporting process.

��������������������������������
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the �nancial statements as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to in�uence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these �nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the �nancial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
su�cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than one for resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the e�ectiveness of 
the Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast signi�cant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures 
in the �nancial statements, or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the �nancial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the �nancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and signi�cant audit �ndings, including any signi�cant de�ciencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit.



We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most signi�cance in the audit of �nancial statements of the current period and are, therefore, the key audit 
matters. We described these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest bene�ts of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, we also report the 
following:

• we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due veri�cation thereof;

• in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appeared from our examination of those books;

• the statement of �nancial position and statement of pro�t or loss and other comprehensive income 
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

• the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

��������
���  Name of the Firm  : ��������� �����­����������������
28-October-2025  Chartered Accountants
  
   Signed By  : �������
�������
       Partner
   
   Enrolment No.  : 1591
   Firm’s Registration No. : 11970 E. P
   DVC Code  : ������������������
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Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited
Statement of Financial Position

Dated: Dhaka, 28 October 2025

Director

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

Managing Director

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets:
Property, Plant and Equipment 03.00 2,188,852,651         2,194,383,451         
Total Non-Current Assets 2,188,852,651         2,194,383,451         
Current Assets:
Inventories 04.00 42,502,595              44,148,281              
Current Accounts with BCIC Enterprises 05.00 223,535                  223,535                  
Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments 06.00 31,512,775              32,030,727              
Cash & Cash Equivalents 07.00 2,724,482               2,824,092               
Total Current Assets 76,963,387              79,226,635              
Total Assets 2,265,816,038         2,273,610,086         
EQUITY, RESERVES AND LIABILITIES
Equity and Reserves:
Share Capital 08.00 174,109,000            174,109,000            
Capital Reserve 09.00 24,146,227              24,146,227              
General Reserve 10.00 130,135,372            130,135,372            
Dividend Equalization Reserve 11.00 8,359,800               8,359,800               
Revaluation Reserve 12.00 1,752,096,813         1,752,483,951         
Retained Earnings 13.00 (961,924,602)           (869,504,103)           
Total Equity and Reserves 1,126,922,610         1,219,730,247         
Non-Current Liabilities :
Government Loan for Voluntary Retirement 14.00 1,500,000               1,500,000               
Government Loan (BMRE) 15.00 162,737,000            167,031,600            
Government Quasi Equity Loan (Interest Free) 16.00 111,944,150            111,944,150            
Loan from BCIC 17.00 417,560,720            334,949,153            
Deferred Tax Liability 18.00 327,411,315            327,691,822            
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,021,153,185         943,116,725            

Current Liabilities:
Creditors for Goods Supplied 19.00 273,778                  559,864                  
Creditors for Expenses 20.00 11,130,781              12,598,578              
Creditors for Other Finance 21.00 13,924,732              14,056,560              
Gratuity Payable 22.00 4,681,280               4,522,940               
Dividend Payable 23.00 28,425                    28,425                    
BCIC Current Accounts 24.00 9,037,190               8,501,291               
Current Account With BCIC Enterprises 25.00 1,432,263               1,509,730               
Govt. Loan ( BMRE ) 26.00 77,091,945              68,467,863              
Provision For Income Tax 27.00 139,849                  517,863                  
Total Current Liabilities 117,740,243            110,763,114            
Total Equity, Reserves and Liabilities 2,265,816,038         2,273,610,086         

The annexed Notes 1 to 52 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Net Asset Value          1,126,922,610          1,219,730,247 
Net Asset Value Per Share (NAVPS) 40.00 64.73                      70.06                      

2024-2025 2023-2024
NotesParticulars

Amount in Taka

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Faruk Ahmed FCA
Partner
Firm’s Registration No : 11970 E.P
Enrollment No: 1591
DVC: 2510281591AS89352

 Director



54

Dated: Dhaka, 28 October 2025

Director

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

Managing Director

Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Sales Revenue :
Gross sales 28.00 274,932                  22,019,038              
Less: VAT 29.00 35,861                    2,872,048               

239,071                  19,146,990              
Less: Sales Commission/Discount 30.00 5,415                      971,474                  
Net Sales Revenue 233,656                  18,175,516              
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 31.00 5,715,254               107,320,912            
Gross Profit / (Loss) (5,481,598)              (89,145,396)             
Add: Other Income 35.00 597,482                  1,266,385               

(4,884,116)              (87,879,011)             
Less : Administrative Expenses:
General Administrative expenses 32.00 13,095,693              12,933,226              
BCIC Management Expenses Levy 33.00 -                         330,000                  
Research & Development 37.00 -                         22,000                    
Utility & Other General administrative Expenses 38.00 51,975,367              -                         
Total Administrative Expenses 65,071,060              13,285,226              

(69,955,176)             (101,164,237)           
Less: Selling & Distribution Expenses 34.00 3,174,501               3,184,833               
Operating Profit/(Loss) (73,129,677)             (104,349,070)           
Non Operating Profit/(Loss)
Less: Interest & Other Financial Expenses 36.00 19,362,063              15,787,827              
Less: Sale of Raw Material/Inventory 39.00 456,555                  -                         

19,818,618              15,787,827              
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Charging C.P.P.F. (92,948,295)             (120,136,897)           
Less: Company's Profit Participation Fund (C.P.P.F) -                         -                         
Net Profit/(Loss) before charging Income Tax: (92,948,295)             (120,136,897)           
Less : Provision for Income Tax: 
 Current Tax 27.01 139,849                  517,863                  

Deferred Tax (Income)/Expense 18.01 (168,112)                 (99,441)                   
(28,263)                   418,422                  

Net Profit/(Loss) After Income Tax (92,920,032)             (120,555,319)           

Earning Per Share (EPS) - Basic 40.00 (5.34)                      (6.92) 

The annexed Notes 1 to 52 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

2024-2025 2023-2024
NotesParticulars

Amount in Taka

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Faruk Ahmed FCA
Partner
Firm’s Registration No : 11970 E.P
Enrollment No: 1591
DVC: 2510281591AS89352

 Director



Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited
 Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended 30 June 2025
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Director  DirectorManaging Director

Particulars Share Capital Capital 
Reserve

General 
Reserve

Dividend 
Equalization 

Reserve

Revaluation 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings Total Taka

Balance as on 01-07-2024 174,109,000      24,146,227      130,135,372      8,359,800      1,752,483,951      (869,504,103)      1,219,730,247      

Net Profit /(Loss) After Tax -                   -                 -                   -               -                      (92,920,032)       (92,920,032)         
174,109,000 24,146,227      130,135,372      8,359,800      1,752,483,951      (962,424,135)      1,126,810,215      

Decreasing/Increasing deferred tax 
liability -                   -                 -                   112,395               -                    112,395               

Transfer of Revaluation Reserve to 
Retained Earnings -                   -                 -                   -               (499,533)              499,533             -                      

Balance as on 30-06-2025 174,109,000      24,146,227      130,135,372      8,359,800      1,752,096,813      (961,924,602)      1,126,922,610      

Particulars Share Capital Capital 
Reserve

General 
Reserve

Dividend 
Equalization 

Reserve

Revaluation 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings Total Taka

Balance as on 01-07-2023       174,109,000       24,146,227       130,135,372       8,359,800       1,752,885,112       (749,466,412) 1,340,169,099      

Net Profit /(Loss) After Tax -                   -                 -                   -               -                      (120,555,319)      (120,555,319)       
174,109,000 24,146,227      130,135,372      8,359,800      1,752,885,112      (870,021,731)      1,219,613,781      

Decreasing/Increasing deferred tax 
liability -                   -                 -                   116,466               -                    116,466               

Transfer of Revaluation Reserve to 
Retained Earnings

-                   -                 -                   -               (517,627)              517,627             -                      

Balance as on 30-06-2024 174,109,000      24,146,227      130,135,372      8,359,800      1,752,483,951      (869,504,103)      1,219,730,247      
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Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited
Statement of Cash Flows (Direct Method)

 For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Director  DirectorManaging Director

A) Cash Flows from Operating Activities :
Cash receipts from the sales of goods                   233,656               18,175,516 
Cash receipts from other revenue                   597,482                1,266,385 

                  831,138               19,441,901 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods & Others                1,108,608              (83,260,540)
Payments for Administrative, selling, distribution and others 
expenses

             (69,551,508)             (36,946,810)

Cash payments of income taxes                  (139,848)                  (517,862)
             (67,751,610)           (101,283,311)

B) Cash Flows From Investing Activities :
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets                            -                              -   
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities                            -                              -   

C) Cash Flows From Financing Activities :
Dividend Refund / (Paid)/Unclaimed Dividend                            -                 (1,478,503)
Loan paid to BCIC               (1,900,000)                            -   
Loan from BCIC               69,552,000               27,386,000 
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities               67,652,000               25,907,497 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)                    (99,610)             (75,375,814)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at beginning of the year                2,824,092               78,199,906 
Cash and Cash Equivalent at end of the year                2,724,482                2,824,092 

 Net Operating Cash Flows              (67,751,610)           (101,283,311)
 Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) : (3.89)                      (5.82)                      

Net cash from operating activities

2024-2025 2023-2024
Particulars

Amount in Taka
Note(s)



USMANIA GLASS SHEET FACTORY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 30 June 2025
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01.00 Legal status and nature of the company:
01.01 Company Profile:

01.02

01.03

02.00

02.01 Basis of Preparation and Presentation of the Financial Statements:

02.02 Accounting Convention and Assumption:

02.03 Principal Accounting Policies:

02.04
1. Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2025.
2. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended June 30, 2025.
3. Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30, 2025.
4. Statement of Cash flows for the year ended June 30, 2025
5. Notes, Comprising Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information.

02.05 Other Regulatory Compliances

The Company was incorporated on June 30, 1959 under the Companies Act, 1913, and commenced its
commercial production in 1961. After the liberation of Bangladesh, the Company was taken over by the
Government of Bangladesh and subsequently placed under the management of Bangladesh Chemical
Industries Corporation (BCIC). In 1987, the Company offloaded 49% of its shares to the general public and
its employees. The shares of the Company are currently listed on both the Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
and the Chattogram Stock Exchange Limited of Bangladesh.

The registered office of the Company and its factory is located at Kalurghat Heavy I/A, Chattogram-4212.

Specific Accounting Policies - Disclosure under IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements"

Nature of Business Operations:
The main object of the Company is the production and distribution of Sheet Glass.

Address of Registered Office:

The financial statements are prepared under the "historical cost" convention, subject to the revaluation of
Property, Plant, and Equipment as of 30 June 2017, effective from 1 July 2017.

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in accordance with the 
requirements of the Companies Act, 1994, Securities & Exchange Rules, 1987, Income Tax Ordinance,
1984, other applicable local laws and regulations, and International Accounting Standards (IASs) &
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB). The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income have been prepared according to IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements"
based on the accrual basis of accounting following the going concern assumption, and the Statement of
Cash Flows according to IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows".

Components of Financial Statements: 

The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied by the Company's management for
significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework for the preparation and
presentation of financial statements. The financial statements have been prepared and presented in
compliance with IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements". Financial statements of the previous year
were prepared according to the same accounting principles. Compared to the previous year, there were no
significant changes in the accounting and valuation policies affecting the financial position and performance
of the Company. However, changes made to the presentation are explained in the note for the respective
item(s).

2. Value Added Tax & supplementary Duty Act 2012
3. Value Added Tax & supplementary Duty Act 2016
4. The Customs Act 2023

The Company is required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the Companies
Act, 1994.
1. Income Tax Act 2023

5. The Labour act 2006 (as amended in 2013)
6. The Securities & Exchange ordinance 1969
7. The Securities & Exchange Rules 1987
8. Securities & Exchange Commission Act 2020
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02.06 Going Concern

02.07 Authorization for Issue

02.08 Application of International Accounting Standards (IASs):

02.09 Reporting Period:

02.10 Functional and Presentational Currency:

02.11 Comparative Information:

02.12 Statement of Cash Flows:

02.13 Statement of Changes in Equity:

02.14 Property, Plant and Equipment:

j) IAS 33 : Earning Per Share

The financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT), which is the Company’s functional
currency.

k) IAS 37 : Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
l) IAS 38 : Intangible Assets

The financial statements cover one accounting year from 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025.

d) IAS 8 : Accounting policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

m) IFRS 9 : Financial Instruments

e) IAS 10 : Events After the Reporting Period

n) IFRS 15 : Revenue from Contracts with Customers

h) IAS 19 : Employee Benefits
i) IAS 24 : Related Party Disclosures

The following International Accounting Standards (IASs) are applicable for the preparation and presentation
of financial statements for the year under report:

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with IAS-7 “Statement of Cash Flows.” The
statement shows the structure of changes in cash and cash equivalents during the financial year. The
Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Direct Method.

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year ended 30 June 2024 for all numerical
information in the financial statements, as well as narrative and descriptive information where relevant for
understanding the current year’s financial statements.

f) IAS 12 : Income Taxes
g) IAS 16 : Property, Plant and Equipment 

c) IAS 7 : Statement of Cash Flows

a) IAS 1 : Presentation of Financial Statements
b) IAS 2 : Inventories

Tangible fixed assets are accounted for in accordance with IAS-16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” at
revalued amounts less cumulative depreciation. Assets are depreciated under the diminishing balance
method except for Furnace-1, Furnace-2, BMRE Transport Vehicles, and selected Office Equipment. Details
of the revaluation have been presented in the schedule of Property, Plant and Equipment, and the report on
revaluation of assets and liabilities enclosed with the financial statements.

The audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2025 were authorized for issue by the Board of
Directors on 28th October 2025.

The Company has adequate resources to continue its operations in the foreseeable future. For this reason,
the Directors continue to adopt the going concern basis in the financial statements. Moreover, the
Government of Bangladesh holds 51% of its shares through BCIC, and the Government will support the
Company to overcome any crisis.

The Statement of Changes in Equity has been prepared in accordance with IAS-1 “Presentation of
Financial Statements”. This statement reflects information about the increase or decrease in net assets or 
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02.15 Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment:

Category of Assets: Method of Depreciation
2024-2025 2023-2024

Furnace - 2 Straight Line 5% - 20% 5% - 20%
Office Equipment Straight Line 10% - 20% 10% - 20%
Vehicle Straight Line 10% 10%
Building Diminishing Balance 2.50% 2.50%
Other Constructions Diminishing Balance 2.50% - 5% 2.50% - 5%
Plant, Machinery and Equipment Diminishing Balance 5% 5%
Factory Equipment Diminishing Balance 10% 10%
Furniture & Fixtures Diminishing Balance 10% 10%
Sundry Assets Diminishing Balance 10% - 50% 10% - 50%

02.16 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

02.17 Income Taxes ( IAS-12 ):

Deferred Tax:

02.18 Employee's benefit Cost:
i) Short-term employee benefits

(ii) Defined contributory  Provident Fund

(iii) Defined Gratuity Fund Trust
The Company operates a gratuity scheme, provisions in respect of which are made annually covering all
permanent eligible employees. The employees’ gratuity fund is considered a defined gratuity plan.
A defined gratuity plan is a retirement benefit plan under which amounts to be paid as post-retirement
benefits are determined by reference to employees’ earnings and years of service.

The Company operates a recognized provident fund scheme where employees contribute 10% of their basic
salary with an equal contribution by the Company. The provident fund is considered a defined contributory
plan and is managed by a Board of Trustees.

Deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities have been accounted for in accordance with IAS 12: Income
Taxes. Deferred tax arises due to temporary differences, deductible or taxable, for events or transactions
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.
A temporary difference is the difference between the tax base of an asset or liability and its carrying amount
reported in the Statement of Financial Position. Deferred tax assets or liabilities represent the amount of
income tax payable or recoverable in future periods, recognized in the current period. The deferred tax
asset/income or liability/expense does not create any legal liability or recoverability to or from the income
tax authority.

The Company is a publicly traded company in terms of the Income Tax Act, 2023, and income tax is
applicable at 22.5% on business income or 1% on gross receipts, whichever is higher.

The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum, depending on the nature and estimated useful life of
the assets, are given below:

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life.
Depreciation is charged under the diminishing balance method on all fixed assets except Furnace-1,
Furnace-2, Office Equipment, and Vehicles. Depreciation continues to be provided until such time as the
written-down value is reduced to Taka one. Depreciation has been charged on additions to fixed assets when 
the assets are available for use.

Rate of Depreciation

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks, and fixed deposits (FDRs), which are
available for use by the Company without any restrictions.

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for
the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service benefits provided by the employee.
In the case of the death of an employee, his/her successor receives an amount equal to 36 months’ basic
salary/wages as Group Term Insurance/Compensation Benefit.
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02.19 Revenue Recognition:

02.20 Earning Per Share:

02.21 Valuation of Stock & Stores:
Particulars Mode of Valuation
Raw Materials, Chemical
& Packing Materials At Cost under Periodical Weighted Average.
Stores, Accessories & Spares At Cost under Periodical Weighted Average.
Stores-In-Transit At Cost up to date of Financial Position.
Finished Goods

Work-In-Process At Cost of Raw Materials, Fuel & Power and Labour Charges.
02.22 Company's Profit Participation Fund ( C. P. P. F. )

02.23 Receivable:

02.24 Liabilities :

02.25 Transaction of closing balance of foreign currency loan :

02.26 Subsequently Changes in Man Power

02.27 Unaudited Provident Fund & Gratuity Fund

i) Identify the contract(s) with the customer.
ii) Identify the performance obligation in the contract.
iii) Determine the transaction price.

Sales are recognized at the time of actual delivery to the buyers from the factory godown when the risks and
rewards of the related goods are transferred. There has been no change in the Company’s sales policy; it
remains consistent with the previous year.
An entity shall account for a contract with a customer that is within the scope of IFRS 15 only when all of
the following criteria are met.

iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contracts.
v) Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligations.

The Company does not have any foreign currency loan as at the date of the Statement of Financial Position.

The Company considers all its debtors as good, and all advances, deposits, and prepayments are fully
realizable in cash or value.

At Cost under Periodical Weighted Average or Net Realizable Value 
whichever is lower.

The Company calculates earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33: Earnings per Share, which 
has been shown in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. EPS has been
calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year.

All the liabilities have been stated at their anticipated amounts payable.

No provision has been made for C.P.P.F. because the Company has incurred a net loss.

The Provident Fund has been audited up to the financial year 2019–2020, and the Gratuity Fund has been
audited up to the financial year 2020–2021. The audits of the Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund for the
subsequent years are currently in progress.

As per the 372nd Board Meeting held on 09 July 2025, salaries and wages for 10 officers, 18 staff, and 75
workers were paid up to 30 September 2025. Subsequently, one (1) officer retired, and two (2) new officers
joined on transfer. Among the 75 workers, forty-three (43) were transferred, and one (1) retired. As a result, a
total of fifty-three (53) officers, employees, and workers are currently in service.
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03.00 Property, Plant and Equipment (at Cost / Revaluation less Depreciation)
Land & Land Development 03.01 2,069,396,385         2,069,396,385         
Building 25,300,213              25,948,935              
Other Construction 6,784,998               7,054,704               
Plant & Machinery 86,886,717              91,444,758              
Furniture & Fixture 201,383                  223,761                  
Other Assets 282,955                  314,908                  
TOTAL : 2,188,852,651         2,194,383,451         

A: Cost: 
Opening Balance 2,672,662,114         2,672,662,114         
Add: Addition during the year -                         -                         
Add: Revaluation Surplus -                         -                         
Less: Discarded during the year -                         -                         
Closing Balance ( A ) 2,672,662,114         2,672,662,114         

B: Depreciation: 
Opening Balance 478,278,663            472,468,454            
Add: Charged during the year 03.02 5,530,800               5,810,209               
Less: Discarded during the year -                         -                         
Closing Balance ( B ) 483,809,463            478,278,663            

C: Written Down Value ( A - B ) 2,188,852,651         2,194,383,451         
For details, please refer to Annexure – A.

03.01 Land in Possession:( After revalued as on 01.07.2017) 2,069,396,385         2,069,396,385         
The Company possesses 9.5 acres of freehold land at Kalurghat Heavy Industrial Area, Chattogram.
Factory Area 8.89 Acres
Residential Area 0.61 Acres
Total 9.50 Acres
Bangladesh Land Survey Ledger (Khatian) No. 15 and BS Dag No. 9083.

03.02 Allocation of Depreciation: 
Factory overhead 99.25% 5,489,319               5,766,632               
Administrative expenses 0.50% 27,654                    29,051                    
Selling and Distribution expenses 0.25% 13,827                    14,526                    
Total 5,530,800               5,810,209               

03.03

04.00 Inventories: 
Raw Materials 04.01 16,012,806              17,101,889              
Packing Materials 04.02 194,120                  237,478                  
Spares, Accessories & Stores 04.03 24,506,669              24,793,979              
Work - In - Process 04.04 1,600,000               1,600,000               
Finished Goods 04.05 189,000                  414,935                  
Total 42,502,595              44,148,281              
Inventory items were physically counted by an in-house team of company officials in the presence of the Auditor’s
representative on 29 and 30 June 2025 and were valued at their book values.

Note: UGSFL has four (4) vehicles whose written-down value is Tk. 4.00. Although the useful life of these vehicles
has expired, they are still operational through regular maintenance. As per BSEC Gazette No. SEC/CMRRD/2009-
193/150/Admin/------ dated 18.08.2013, when the life of an asset is over 50%, it is not considered for revaluation. The
market value of these vehicles is considerably higher; however, due to regulatory limitations, such value has not
been reflected in the financial statements.

Depreciation has been allocated to expenses as per the allocation rate approved by BCIC and the Board of 

Buildings, other constructions, plant and machinery, and factory equipment are covered against fire, flood, cyclone,
earthquake, and other admissible risks by Sadharan Bima Corporation. Vehicles are covered under a comprehensive
insurance policy.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
 Amount in Taka 

Note (s)
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30 June 2025 30 June 2024
 Amount in Taka 

Note (s)

04.03 Spare, Accessories & Stores: 
A) Spare & Accessories 
Refractory Materials 5,911,673               5,911,673               
Electrical spares & Equipment 3,304,634               3,298,034               
Spare Parts & Components 818,859                  818,109                  
Machinery Spares 8,252,481               8,290,479               
Total Spare & Accessories 18,287,647              18,318,295              
B) Stores: 
Construction Materials 616,796                  806,659                  
Pipe, Tube & Fittings 565,183                  579,015                  
H.S.D Oil 29,430                    29,430                    
L.D Oil 168,280                  168,280                  
Kerosene & Other Oil 580,160                  580,160                  
Paint & Varnishes 40,213                    40,983                    
General Hardware 83,785                    84,875                    
Loose Tools 1,655,693               1,653,565               
Debituse Materials 749,264                  749,264                  
Medicine 4,670                      14,401                    
Printing & Stationery 131,236                  148,229                  
Miscellaneous Goods 869,824                  896,335                  
Debituse Clay ( Osmos ) 724,488                  724,488                  
Total Stores 6,219,022               6,475,684               
Total Stores, Spare & Accessories: (A+B) 24,506,669              24,793,979              

04.04 Work in process
Molten Glass in F-02 200 MT 8,000  1,600,000               1,600,000               
Total 1,600,000               1,600,000               

04.05 Finished Goods 189,000                  414,935                  
Quantity Statement of Finished Goods on 2mm basis (SFT.): Quantity Quantity
Opening Stock 19,968                    338,295                  
Add: Production during the year -                         581,396                  
Available for Sales 19,968                    919,691                  
Less: Sales during the year 10,898                    899,723                  
Closing Stock 9,070                      19,968                    

Net realizable value of 9,070 SFT of finished goods @ Tk. 20.84 per SFT = Tk. 189,000.00.

04.01 Raw materials: 
Soda ash (Heavy) 31.01 12,747,895              12,747,895              
Dolomite Stone 31.01 3,014,795               3,014,795               
Lime Stone 31.01 79,568                    79,568                    
Sodium Sulfate 31.01 -                         689,801                  
Silica sand 31.01 -                         254,155                  
Coal 31.01 -                         145,127                  
Feldspar 31.01 170,548                  170,548                  
Total Raw Materials 16,012,806              17,101,889              

04.02 Packing Materials: 
Dry Grass 31.02 32,983                    32,983                    
Newsprint 31.02 49,758                    49,758                    
Corrugated Sheet 31.02 111,379                  154,737                  
Total Packing Materials 194,120                  237,478                  
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30 June 2025 30 June 2024
 Amount in Taka 

Note (s)

05.00 Current Account with BCIC & Other Enterprise: 
BCIC Branch Office, Chattogram. 59,377                    59,377                    
Khulna Hard Board Mills Ltd., Khulna. 4,615 4,615                      
Chittagong Chemical Complex 158,686                  158,686                  
DAP Fertilizer Company ltd. 857                        857                        
Total 223,535                  223,535                  

06.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments:
Advances 06.01 18,362,190              18,835,443              
Deposits 06.02 507,543                  507,543                  
Prepayment 06.03 12,643,042              12,687,741              
Total 31,512,775              32,030,727              

06.01 Advances:
Advance against Wages & Salary 06.01.01 512,988                  548,403                  
Advance against Supplier / Contractor 06.01.02 744,884                  800,851                  
Advance for Purchase 06.01.03 1,182                      1,182                      
Advance against Expenses 06.01.04 239,973                  218,981                  
Advance against TA / DA 06.01.05 1,500                      17,500                    
Facilities advances to Employees 06.01.06 364,039                  372,888                  
Advance Income Tax 06.01.07 16,497,624              16,875,638              
Total 18,362,190              18,835,443              

06.01.01 Advance Against Wages & Salary:                                            
Year wise break-up of the above balance is as under: 

Workers 117,397                  117,397                  
Staff 130,490                  171,390                  
Officers 265,101                  259,616                  
Total 512,988                  548,403                  

Particular

Subsequently, Tk. 20,540 has been adjusted/realized from the above balance of Tk. 512,988 up to 30 September 2025.
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06.01.02   Ageing Schedule of Advance Against Supplier / Contractor:

Baisaki Engineering Works Ltd. 14,500 - 14,500 14,500 14,500 14,500
Canteen Realization 143,273 51,371 91,902 273,475 183,623 194,188
Gazi Wires Ltd. - (1,303) 1,303 1,303 1,303 1,303
Bangladesh water Dev.Board 10,787 - 10,787 10,787 10,787 10,787
Jamuna Oil Co.Ltd. 12,757 - 12,757 12,757 12,979 786,971
Telephone Shilpa Sangstha 8,483 - 8,483 8,483 8,483 8,483
Advocate A.H Khan - (5,000) 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
M/S Orbis Trade Network (90,345) 90,345 90,345 90,345 90,345
Adv.Ahmed Sohel 25,000 - 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
M/S BISF, Dhaka. - - - - 169,000 -
M/S Coma Creation 62,853 - 62,853 62,853 62,853 62,853
M/S P.C Corner - (4,815) 4,815 4,815 4,815 4,815

368,000 - 368,000 338,000 338,000 338,000
M/S KYCR Coil Ind. Ltd - - - - - -
M/S Super Star Dis. Ltd. - - - 22,400 22,400 22,400
M/S R F L Electronics - - - 23,872 23,872 23,872
BOC (BD) Ltd./Linde BD.Ltd. 55,581 - 55,581 55,581 55,581 55,581
M/S Bangla Trac Ltd. - - - - 107,040 -
M/S Automation Eng.Ltd 22,590 - 22,590 22,590 22,590 22,590
M/S Estern Tubes - - - 34,110 34,110 34,110
M/s.Rahimafrooz Dist.Ltd. - (5,875) 5,875 5,875 86,275 86,275
M/s.Pintu refrezeration 21,060 - 21,060 21,060 21,060 21,060
M/s.Bangladesh Lamps - - - - 24,257 -

- - - - - 614,972
M/s.Shah Amanat Trading - - - - 82,500 -
M/s.Kamrabad stationery - - - - - -
M/s.Saif Enterprise - - - - - 29,565.00
BUET - - - - - 541,250
Mukta Automobiles - - - - 33,813 -
SMB Enterprise - - - - 42,126 -
Saiful & Brothers - - - - 293,200 -
PNL Holding - - - - 163,625 -
Total 744,884 (55,967) 800,851 1,032,806 1,939,137 2,993,920

M/s.Padma Oil Ltd.

B Ahmad & Co/Adv.Abu Naser,Ctg

Subsequently Taka 120,125 were adjusted / realized out of above balance Taka  744,884 up to September 30, 2025.

30.06.2025 2024-2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 & 
Earlier

Particulars
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30.06.2025 2024-2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 & 
EarlierParticulars

30.06.2025 2024-2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 & 
EarlierParticulars

06.01.03 Ageing Schedule of Advance Against Purchase:                                       

Mr.Kamal Krishna sarker           1,182 -          1,182 7,760 45,598
Mr.Sekandar Ali                -   -               -   13,273 13,273        38,140 
Mr.Sajib Chakraborty                -   -               -   - 21,436          8,213 
Mr.Muntasir Mamun                -   -               -   - 6,228          9,000 
Mr. Amiir Hossain SAE                -   -               -   - -               54 
Mr. Mehedi Hasan Bhy.                -   -               -                 -   -             500 
Syed Abad ali                -   -               -          25,497 -          1,400 
Mr. Jasim Uddin                -   -               -                 -   18,410 -
Mr. Towhid Ahmed                -   -               -   4,500 - -
Mr. Amzad Hossain                -   -               -   100 - -
Total 1,182 - 1,182 51,130 104,945 57,307

06.01.04 Ageing Schedule of Advance Against Expenses:                                                              

Mr.Kamol Krishna Sarker           4,500 -          4,500 4,500               -   -
               -   -               -   -          2,219 2,219

Mr.Allauddin Alam           4,700 (12,500)         17,200 17,200          4,846 4,700
Mr.Md..Masudul Alam         12,084 (9,000)         21,084 12,084          5,084 5,084
Mr.Al Amin Munsi                 4 4               -   -        14,475 -
Mr. Abraham Linkon                -   -               -   -        10,025        10,025 
Mr. Amir Hossen,SAE                -   -               -   200 17,036       216,087 
Mr.Sakawat Hossain              430 430               -   26,665 25,000        36,648 
Mr. Syed Abed Ali                -   -               -   - 153,454       133,454 
Mrs.Sangita Dewanjee                -   -               -   - -             500 
Mr.Sajib Chakraborty                -   -               -   - -        42,760 
Mr.Hafez Nurul Islam                -   -               -   - - 1,800
Mr.Nazman Akter         84,071 60,853         23,218 - - -
Kazi Hasan Reza - - - - - 3,000.00
Mr.Touhid ahmed 126,184 (15,795) 141,979 100,185 153,455 52,687.00
Mrs.Sarmi Das - - - - 12,500 -
Mr.Mahbub Rashid 8,000 - 8,000 8,000 8,000 -
Mr.Jasim Uddin - - - - 9,456 -
Mrs.Nazmus Sakib - (3,000) 3,000 330 315 410
Total 239,973 20,992 218,981 169,164 415,865 509,374

Mr.Debobrata Barua

Subsequently Taka 0 were adjusted / realized out of above balance Taka 1,182. up to September 30, 2025
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06.01.05 Ageing Schedule of Advance Against T.A / D.A:

Mr. Md. Hasanuzzaman               -                 -   11,000 11,000 11,000
Mr. Alauddin Alam                -           (7,000)          7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
Kazi Md.Hasan Reza                -                 -                 -   6,000 - -
Mr. Syed Abed Ali                -                 -                 -   - - 1,000
Mr. Md. Montasir Mamun                -                 -                 -   6,000 - -
Mr. Mehadi Hassan Bhy                -                 -                 -   - - 2,000
Mr. M.Momin                -                 -                 -   - - 1,500
Mr.Shah Alam           1,500               -            1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Mr. Abul Kashem                -                 -                 -   - - -
Mr. Abdul Mazid                -           (9,000)          9,000 - 6,000 6,000
Mr.Sakawat Hossain                -                 -                 -   - - 6,000
Mr. Al Amin Munsi                -                 -                 -   - - 6,000
Total 1,500 (16,000) 17,500 31,500 25,500 42,000

06.01.06 Facilities Advance to Employees.
SL. Particulars
1 Workers 216,831 225,680
2 Workers Death/ Retired 15,097 15,097
3 Staff 45 45
4 Staff, Death / Retired 21,150 21,150
5 Officer 35,677 35,677
6 Officer Death / Retired 75,239 75,239

Total 364,039 372,888

06.01.07 Advance Against Income Tax:

Opening balance 16,875,638 21,562,492 17,784,368 20,639,442 20,757,642
Add: AIT deducted from FDR & STD A/C 24,849 365,363 1,045,899 225,445 90,178
Paid at Import Stage - - 4,158,818 1,457,409 -
AIT deducted from Dividend A/C - - - - 2,568
Advance Corporate Tax - - - - 500,000
AIT on Vehicle Fitness 115,000 152,500 - 152,500 80,000

17,015,487 22,080,355 22,989,085 22,474,796 21,430,388

517,863 5,204,717 1,426,593 153,952 790,946

- - - 4,536,476 -

Closing Balance 16,497,624 16,875,638 21,562,492 17,784,368 20,639,442

Note(s)

Subsequently Taka 30,249 were adjusted / realized out of above balance Taka 364,038.4 up to September 30, 2025

Less: Adjust Income tax  for Mismatch of 
Previous  years Income Tax

 Amount in Taka 

Subsequently Taka 0 were adjusted / realized out of above balance Taka 1,500 up to September 30, 2025

Less: Adjust Income tax ( Assessment Year 
2025-2026)

30.06.2025 2024-2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 & 
EarlierParticulars

30.06.2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 & 
Earlier

30 June, 2025 30 June, 2024
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06.02 Deposits:

Linde (Bd) Ltd 43,162 43,162 43,162 43,162 43,162
Karnafully Gas Distribution Co. Ltd 446,943 446,943 446,943 446,943 446,943
Sr. Post Master GPO Ctg. 680 680 680 680 680
Lanka Bangla Security 16,758 16,758 16,758 16,758 1,758
Total 507,543 507,543 507,543 507,543 492,543

06.03 Prepayments:

Prepaid Insurance 157,870 168,860 131,938 147,933 168,648
Prepaid VAT 3,095,381 3,095,381 3,095,381 3,095,381 3,095,381
Prepaid Supplementary Duty 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Prepaid Salary Income Tax - - - - -
WASA, Chattogram 175,000 175,000 175,000 175,000 175,000
Prepaid VAT(Direct) 6,214,791 6,248,500 3,345,712 - -
Total 12,643,042 12,687,741 9,748,031 6,418,314 6,439,029

07.00 Cash & Cash Equivalents:
Cash at Bank 07.01 2,721,227 702,051
Cash in Hand 07.02 3,255 51,432
Fixed Deposits Account (FDR) 07.03 - 2,070,609
Total 2,724,482 2,824,092

07.01 Cash at Bank:
STD Account 07.01.01 2,721,227 702,051

2,721,227 702,051
07.01.01 STD A/C

Name of Bank Branch Account No.
Sonali Bank Ltd. Bahaddarhat Branch, Chattorgram 1003240000316 74,628 118,338
Janata Bank Ltd. Laldighi East Branch, Chattorgram 100001207967 82,880 82,037
IFIC Bank Ltd. Agrabad Branch, Chattorgram 2030159115041 121,284 120,967
Standard Bank Ltd. Bahaddarhat Branch, Chattorgram 3036000004 104,287 104,346
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. Kalurghat Branch, Chattorgram 770320000038 2,252,301 177,561
NCC Bank Ltd. Kamal Bazar Branch, Chattorgram 710325000221 85,847 98,802

Total 2,721,227 702,051
07.02 Cash in hand:

The balance as per Cash book as on 30 June, 2025 3,255 51,432
3,255 51,432

07.03 Fixed Deposit Accounts (FDR): 
Principal amount:
Opening balance 2,000,000 70,000,000
Add: Deposit/Investment made during the year - 2,000,000
Less: Encashment made during the year 2,000,000 70,000,000
Closing balance (A) 07.03.01 - 2,000,000
Interest amount: 
Opening balance 70,609 1,703,020
Add: Accrued interest during the year 190,862 70,609
Less: Interest received due to encashment /other 261,471 1,703,020
Closing balance (B) - 70,609
Total (A+B) - 2,070,609

Subsequently Taka 157,870 were adjusted / realized out of above balance Taka 12,643,042 up to September 30, 2025.
The amount of 30,95,381arises from VAT Account current in the Financial year 2018-2019 which is adjustable to sales
VAT of next month but later on Govt did not adjust within F.Y:2023-2024 .in this issues customs Excise VAT
commissionerate office, Chattogram issued a Letter No:4th/A(21)/240/Accounts Current/usmania
Glass/scho:dho:2019/4206 Dated 30.10.2019.On the other hand the The amount of 30,00,000 arises from Supplementary
Duty against sales of Glass in the Financial year 2008-09 which is adjustable to sales VAT of next month but Govt.did
not adjust/refund the amount up to 30.06.2024. In this connection, we are communicating frequently to adjust the amount
which latest ref. no UGSF/Sales/VAT/01/2020/1761 Dated 05.1202023.

30.06.2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 & 
Earlier

30.06.2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 & 
Earlier
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07.03.01 Branch FDR No.

BASIC Bank Limited Pahartoli Branch, Chattorgram 083365 - 2,000,000

- 2,000,000
Investment in FDR 100 % is made Govt Bank & 0% in Private Bank in Bangladesh.

08.00 Share Capital:
08.01 Authorized Capital

50,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10/- each 500,000,000 500,000,000
08.02 Paid Up Capital:

174,109,00 ordinary shares @of Taka 10.00 each full paid up. 174,109,000 174,109,000
As on June 30, 2024 there were 10,844 shareholders of the Company other than BCIC/Government.
a) Kinds of Issuer:
In Cash: 1,889,800 shares @ Taka 10.00 each fully paid up 18,898,000 18,898,000
Bonus: 1,39,10,900  shares @ Taka 10.00 each fully paid up 139,109,000 139,109,000
In  consideration other than cash: 1,610,200  shares @ Taka 10.00 each fully paid up 16,102,000 16,102,000

174,109,000 174,109,000
b) The share holding position by category of Shareholders as on 30.06.2025 :

Share    
holders

No. of 
Shares 

Percentage 
(%)

Share   
holders

No. of 
Shares 

Percentage 
(%)

A) BCIC - 8,879,556 51.00% - 8,879,556 51.00%

6 804,496 4.62% 7 814,703 4.68%

C) Fareast Islami Life Insurance 1 348,395 2.00% 1 348,395 2.00%
D) Other Institution 77 1,713,927 9.84% 63 1,653,761 9.50%
E) General Public 10,760 5,664,526 32.53% 10,762 5,714,485 32.82%
Total 10,844 17,410,900 100% 10,833 17,410,900 100%

c) There were no foreign and non-resident shareholders as on 30.06.2025
d) The market price of the share of the company as on 30.06.2025  was as follows:

Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC.           = TK 31.40
Chattogram Stock Exchange PLC.   = TK. 31.00

09.00 Capital Reserve:
Opening Balance 24,146,227 24,146,227
Less: Adjusted with fixed assets during the year - -
Closing Balance 24,146,227 24,146,227

10.00 General Reserve:
Opening Balance 130,135,372 130,135,372
Less: Adjustment made during the year  -  - 
Closing Balance 130,135,372 130,135,372

11.00 Dividend Equalization Reserve:
Opening Balance 8,359,800 8,359,800
Add: Transfer from P/L  A/c - -
Less: Transfer to Retained Earnings - -
Closing Balance 8,359,800 8,359,800

12.00 Revaluation Reserves
Opening Balance 1,752,483,951 1,752,885,112
Deferred Tax 112,395 116,466
Depreciation on Revaluation Reserves (499,533) (517,627)
Closing Balance 1,752,096,813 1,752,483,951

13.00 Retained Earnings:
Opening Balance (869,504,103) (749,466,412)
Transfer to Bonus Share ( For 2025-2026) - -
Transfer from dividend equalization Reserve - -
Closing Balance after prior year adjustment (869,504,103) (749,466,412)
Add: Net profit / ( Loss ) after tax during the year (92,920,032) (120,555,319)

(962,424,135) (870,021,731)
Add: Depreciation on revaluation reserve 499,533 517,627
Closing Balance (Transferred to Statement of Financial Position) (961,924,602) (869,504,103)

Depreciation on revaluation reserve 
 Depreciation on revalued assets 5,530,800 5,810,209
 Depreciation on cost based assets 5,031,267 5,292,582
Difference 499,533 517,627

14.00 Govt. Loan for Voluntary Retirement: 1,500,000 1,500,000

B) Investment Corporation of 
Bangladesh Ltd

2024-2025

Name of Bank

TK. 1,500,000 was received through BCIC for voluntary retirement of employees vide letter no MR- 2945 dated 30-06-2004. Govt. 
order no. OMo/OBI/Ba-2/ Interest bearing loan (3)/2003/282(4) dated 23/06/03.

2023-2024

Particulars 
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30 June 2025 30 June 2024
 Amount in Taka 

15.00 Govt. Loan (BMRE):
Opening Balance 167,031,600 171,754,676
Add: Transfer unpaid current position 68,467,863 59,415,305

235,499,463 231,169,981
Add: Interest accrued during the year 4,329,482 4,329,482

239,828,945 235,499,463
Less: Payable Within 12 Months 77,091,945 68,467,863
Closing Balance 162,737,000 167,031,600

Breakup: 
Principal 18,039,510 25,255,313
Interest 144,697,490 141,776,287
Total 162,737,000 167,031,600

16.00 Govt. Quasi - Equity Loan (Interest Free)
Opening Balance 111,944,150 111,944,150
Less: Paid during the year - -
Closing Balance 111,944,150 111,944,150

17.00 Loan From BCIC:
Opening Balance 334,949,153 296,186,242
Add: During the year 69,552,000 27,386,000

404,501,153 323,572,242
Less : Paid/Adjusted during the year 1,900,000 -

402,601,153 323,572,242
Add: Interest during the year 14,959,567 11,376,911
Closing Balance 417,560,720 334,949,153

Breakup: 
Principal 371,919,891 304,267,891
Interest 45,640,829 30,681,262
Total 417,560,720 334,949,153

Loan amount received from Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation (BCIC)

SL. No M.R. No/Voucher No. Date Interest Rate Loan Amount

1 8667 8/30/2017 5% simple interest 1,345,500
3 12619 4/26/2020 Bank rate interest 50,000,000
4 12627 5/19/2020 Bank rate interest 18,298,300
5 12656 6/18/2020 Bank rate interest 1,701,700
6 12846 2/8/2021 Bank rate interest 10,000,000
7 12871 4/4/2021 Bank rate interest 20,000,000
8 12886 5/31/2021 Bank rate interest 11,200,000
9 13181 10/17/2021 Bank rate interest 25,200,000

10 13404 12/22/2021 Bank rate interest 11,200,000
11 13619 1/31/2022 Bank rate interest 10,300,000
12 DPV(BCIC)-471 3/16/2022 Bank rate interest 5,679,300
13 DPV(BCIC)-564 5/9/2022 Bank rate interest 8,588,250
14 DPV(BCIC)-592 5/17/2022 Bank rate interest 13,368,841
15 14398 7/30/2022 Bank rate interest 50,000,000
16 15531 4/13/2023 Bank rate interest 10,000,000
17 DPV(BCIC) 543 6/19/2023 Bank rate interest 23,725,301
18 15738 6/25/2023 Bank rate interest 6,274,699
19 15842 2/15/2024 16,524,000
20 15847 5/8/2024 870,000
21 15850 5/29/2024 9,992,000

Sub Total 304,267,891
2024-2025

22 15853 7/7/2024      10,165,000 
23 15856 8/18/2024      14,191,000 
24 15860 12/4/2024      13,116,000 
25 15861 2/24/2025      14,433,000 
26 15862 3/11/2025       1,356,500 
27 15866 4/21/2025       1,874,500 
28 15867 5/24/2025      13,402,000 
29 15871 5/28/2025       1,014,000 

     69,552,000 
30 CHPV 383 3/23/2025      (1,900,000)

     67,652,000 
   371,919,891 

The company & respective ministry has several correspondences to form a policy of repayment and a SLA has been signed on
20.04.2014 for repayment of Government Loan (BMRE). According to this SLA repayment is started from fiscal year 2014-2015.

The above loan has been created out of surplus made because of revaluation of assets and liabilities at June 30, 1986. According to
the opinion of the consultant such amount is payable to Government and bears no interest. As per decision of Board of Directors in
its 138th meeting dated 18.11.2001, it has been decided to pay at 20 equal installment effecting from January 2002. But such
payment is deferred as per 173rd Board meeting dated 17.03.2005. 
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18.00 Deferred Tax Liability:
Book value of depreciable PPE ( Excluding Land ) 119,456,266 124,987,066
Less: Tax base W.D.V 43,458,568 48,242,202
Taxable temporary difference 75,997,698 76,744,864
Effective tax rate 22.50% 22.50%

17,099,482 17,267,594
Gain Tax on Land ( Revaluation ) 307,460,223 307,460,223
Tax on other assets 2,851,610 2,964,005
Deferred tax liability 327,411,315 327,691,822

18.01 Deferred Tax Expense / ( Income ): 
Closing deferred tax liabilities 17,099,482 17,267,594
Opening deferred tax liabilities (17,267,594) (17,367,035)

(168,112) (99,441)
Revalued Assets at cost
Factory Building 7,471,171 7,471,171
Residential Building 8,965,697 8,965,697
Residential & Welfare Building 244,523 244,523
Plant, Machineries & Equipments 722,118 722,118
Total revaluationat cost (A) 17,403,509 17,403,509
Add: Depreciation during the year
Openig Balance as on 01.07.2024 4,230,153 3,712,526
Add: Depreciation during the year 499,533 517,627
Total accumulated depreciation (B) 4,729,686 4,230,153
Written down value of revaluation (A-B) 12,673,823 13,173,356

Opening Deferred tax liabilities 2,964,005 3,080,471
Closing Deferred tax liabilities 2,851,610 2,964,005
Deferred Tax Expense / ( Income ) during the year 112,395 116,466

Depreciation on revaluation reserve 
 Depreciation on revalued assets 5,530,800 5,810,209
 Depreciation on cost based assets 5,031,267 5,292,582
Difference 499,533 517,627

a.

b.

c.

19.00 Creditors for Goods Supplied:
Raw Materials A/C ( Import ) - 316,644
Mohammad Elias Brothers 243,220 243,220
Other parties 30,558 -
Total 273,778 559,864

 Effective Income Tax rate has been considered as applicable from year to year for the said Company. 

Deferred tax Expense/income of 2024-2025Taka 168,112 which, represents the decrease of deferred tax liabilities in 2024-2025 in
comparison with 2023-2024.  

Deferred tax income/Expense of 2024-2025:  TK.168,112

Deferred tax Expense/income of 2023-2024 Taka 99,441 which, represents the decrease of deferred tax liabilities in 2023-2024 in
comparison with 2022-2023.  

Deferred tax income/Expense of 2023-2024:  TK.99,441

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
 Amount in Taka 
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30 June 2025 30 June 2024
 Amount in Taka 

20.00 Creditor for Expenses:
Nasir Mohammed & Co. & Others - 1,500
M/s. khan wahab Shafiqur Rahman & Co. 172,500 25,000
M/s. Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. 34,500 172,500
Bangladesh Power Development Board 233,604 258,143
VAT Authority against rebate 7,530,903 7,530,903
Karnafully Gas Distribution Co. Ltd 164,571 167,219
UGSF Karmachari Samabay Samitee Ltd. 329,967 324,928
Bonus Payable A/C 1,344,403 1,344,403
Wages & Salary Clearing A/C 67,240 2,231,071
Md. Manjurul Haque 7,740 7,740
CDBL Annual Fees 4,600 -
East  End  Automobiles - 17,486
Zahed Trading - 72,838
Momota Technology 8,800 8,800
Chattogram,WASA(WASA Bill) 15,403 10,340
Chattogram City Corpoation 511,700 227,000
Rafikul Islam (Paper) 3,400 -
A.K.M anisuzzaman & Others 154,850 146,500
Dipon Kanti Mohajan (Death) 538,000 -
Masudul Alam - 24,000
Other party 8,600 28,207
Total 11,130,781 12,598,578

21.00 Creditors for Other Finance:
Earnest Money ( Contractor & Supplier ) 1,462,010 1,637,407
Security Money ( Dealers ) 2,187,177 2,187,177
Income Tax deduction from suppliers & Contractor 1,346,760 1,387,902
VATdeduction from Suppliers & Contractor 1,306,618 1,415,206
P.F Contribution Employees 177,264 237,601
P.F Contribution Employers 138,409 183,826
P.F Loan Recovery 295,132 32,786
UGSF Welfare Fund 31,420 46,720
House Building Loan 139,302 94,671
WPPF Loan Recovery Account 145,417 131,875
UGSF Karmachary Samabay Samitee Ltd. 60,220 94,791
UGSF Karmakartta Kallayan Samitee 1,000 1,300
UGSF Sramik Karmachary Union Subscription 276 291
Others Project ( W. F., WPPF, Others ) 794 1,085
Govt. Revenue Stamp 41,130 22,220
Income Tax on Salary 14,820 8,500
Payable to Employees ( Audit Obj. O.T. Uniform & Others) 5,154,754 5,154,754
Advance Receipts from Customers 1,015,878 1,013,098
Others 406,351 405,350
Total 13,924,732 14,056,560

Subsequently Taka 1,000,642 were adjusted / realized out of above balance Taka  13,924,732 up to September 30,2025 .
22.00 Payable to Gratuity Fund:

Opening Balance 4,522,940 -
Add: Provision during the year 4,681,280 4,522,940

9,204,220 4,522,940
Add: Received from UGSF Gratuity fund - -
 Payable to Gratuity 9,204,220 4,522,940
Less: Paid during the year 4,522,940 -
Closing Balance 4,681,280 4,522,940

23.00 Dividend Payable:
Dividend A/C ( 2013-14 ) 28,425 28,425

28,425 28,425
Movement: 
Opening Balance 28,425 1,506,928
Add: Interest on Dividend Account - -

28,425 1,506,928
Less: Bank Charges on Dividend Account - 503

28,425 1,506,425
Less: Paid/Transferred to CMSF during the year - -

Current - -
Previous - -

Less: Paid during the year (Transfer to Capital Market Stabilization ) - 1,478,000
Total 28,425 28,425
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24.00 BCIC Current Account:
Opening Balance           8,501,291        8,157,776 
Add : Transferred from BCIC Loan Account (Liability )                      -                     -   

          8,501,291        8,157,776 
Less: Transfer/Paid during the year                      -   325,000

          8,501,291        7,832,776 
Add: For Import of Raw & other Materials              278,646                   -   

          8,779,937        7,832,776 
Add: For Other Expenditures              257,253 668,515
Closing Balance 9,037,190 8,501,291

25.00 Current Account with BCIC Enterprises:
TSP Complex Ltd ,Chattogram 111,110 111,110
Karnaphuli paper Mill Ltd. 397,354 397,354
Khulna News Print Mill Ltd.Khulna 8,095 8,095
Jamuna Fertilizer Co. Ltd,Jamalpur 318,677 318,677
Ashuganj Fertilizer & Chemical Co. Ltd, 246,127 246,127
North Bengal Paper Mill ,Pabna 4,976 4,976
Gorashal Polash Urea Ferilizer PLC,Norsingdi(Former PUFFL) 16,624 16,624
Chittagong Urea Fertilizer Ltd. 165,068 242,535
Shahjalal  Fertilizer Co.Ltd,sylhet 133,951 133,951
Chhattak Cement Co.Ltd,Sylhet 9,622 9,622

20,659 20,659
Total 1,432,263 1,509,730

26.00 Govt. Loan ( BMRE ):
Opening Balance 68,467,863 59,415,305
Less: Paid during the year - -

68,467,863 59,415,305
Less: unpaid during the year 68,467,863 59,415,305

- -
Add: Current Portion Payable with 12 Months 77,091,945 68,467,863
Closing Balance 77,091,945 68,467,863

Breakup: 
Principal 54,118,528 46,902,725
Interest 22,973,417 21,565,138
Total 77,091,945 68,467,863

27.00 Provision for Income Tax:
Opening Balance 517,863 5,204,717
Add: Current Tax 27.01 139,849 517,863

657,712 5,722,580
Less: Adjustment for the assessment year (2023 - 2024) 517,863 5,204,717

Closing Balance 139,849 517,863
27.01 Current Tax:

Sales revenue ( Net ) 233,656 18,175,516
Other / Misc. Income 597,482 1,266,385
Total Received 831,138 19,441,901

A) Tax Liability on net Income @22.5% (Due to Loss)
Tax Liability on other Income @22.5% 134,433 284,937
Tax Liability on Net Income 134,433 284,937

B) Tax Liability on Gross Received @ 1.00% as per section 163(5) of Income Tax Act 2023
Minimum Tax@ 1.00% on Gross received 8,311 116,651

C) Source Tax
- -

24,849 365,363
115,000 152,500
139,849 517,863

Minimum Tax Liability (HigherA,B&C) 139,849 517,863

 Tax Liability on Paid at Import stage U/s 120

Bangladesh Insulator & Sanitary Wire Factory Ltd.

As publicly Traded company in terms of Income Tax Act 2023 as per Section 163,(5) Company is liable to pay Minimum tax @
1.00% on Gross receipts  

 Tax Liability on Finance Income U/s 102
 Tax Liability on Finance Income U/s 138

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
 Amount in Taka 
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 30 June 2025  30 June 2024
Note(s)

 Amount in Taka 

28.00 Sales ( Gross ): 274,932             22,019,038     

29.00 VAT: 35,861               2,872,048       

30.00 Sales Commission / Discount: 5,415                971,474          

Commission -                    -                 

Truck Fare 5,415                971,474          

31.00 Cost of goods sold:
1) Variable Cost: 
A) Direct Materials: 

Raw Materials Consumed 31.01 -                    9,256,350       
Packing Materials Consumed -                    130,567          

Total Direct Material Cost ( A ) -                    9,386,917       

B) Direct Labor ( Contract Labor ) -                    5,872,486       
C) Factory Overhead ( Variable ): 

Gas ( Used For Production ) -                    19,792,064     
Furnace Oil / Ld Oil / Hsd Oil -                    104,380          
Electricity / Electricity Duty -                    5,512,305       
Oil and Lubricant -                    420,674          
Spares & Accessories -                    232,260          
Stores Consumed -                    518,043          
Other Factory Overhead -                    289,387          

Total Variable Factory Overhead -                    26,869,113     

Total Variable Cost {A+B+C} -                    42,128,516     
2) Fixed Cost: 
A) Direct Factory Salary & Wages -                    37,987,116     
B) Factory Overhead ( Fixed ): 

Indirect Salary & Wages -                    5,426,731       
Repair & Maintenance -                    378,641          
Factory Insurance -                    564,065          
Factory Depreciation 03.02 5,489,319          5,766,632       
Other Factory Overhead -                    2,717,021       

Total Fixed Factory Overhead 5,489,319          14,853,090     
Total Fixed Cost ( A+B ) 5,489,319          52,840,206     
Total Manufacturing Cost ( 1+2 ) 5,489,319          94,968,722     
Add: Opening Work-In-Process 1,600,000          7,388,099       
Total Goods In Process 7,089,319          102,356,821    
Less: Closing Work-In-Process 04.04 1,600,000          1,600,000       
Cost of Goods Manufactured 5,489,319          100,756,821    
Add: Opening Stock of Finished Goods 414,935             6,979,026       
Cost of Goods Available For Sale 5,904,254          107,735,847    
Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods 04.05 189,000             414,935          
Cost of Goods Sold 5,715,254          107,320,912    

 (i) 352 th Board Meeting & Dated 04.10.2022 Effect incresing price of glass from date 10.10.2022 to up to date. 
The above amount represents commission & Truck fare. Truck fare has been provided at different slab based on different area :
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2024-2025 2023-2024
31.03

Uniform & Liveries -                         627,900                  
Medical Expenses -                         49,032                    
TA/DA & Conveyance -                         296,006                  
Rent, Rates & Taxes -                         1,163,958               
Canteen Subsidy -                         180,000                  
Compensatory Refreshment -                         201,725                  
Printing & Stationery -                         39,138                    
Telephone & Trunk Call -                         28,974                    
Vehicle Running Expenses -                         113,932                  
Entertainment -                         16,356                    
 TOTAL : -                         2,717,021               

Other Factory Overhead: (Fixed)
Note(s)  Amount inTaka 

Note : As the factory operations remained suspended. All factory overhead expenses incurred during the period from 
July 2024 to June 2025 have been classified under general expenses instead of factory overheads. 

31.01 Raw Materials Consumed:

Qty (M.T) Value (Tk) Qty (M.T) Value (Tk) Qty (M.T) Value (Tk) Qty (M.T) Value (Tk) Qty (M.T) Value (Tk)

Soda Ash ( Heavy ) 217.736 12,747,895 - - 217.736 12,747,895 - - - -

Dolomite Stone 294.488 3,014,795 - - 294.488 3,014,795 - - - -

Lime Stone 14.494 79,568 - - 14.494 79,568 - - - -

Sodium Sulphate 24.966 689,801 - - - - 24.966 689,801 - -

Silica Sand 226.156 254,155 - - - - 226.156 254,155 - -

Coal 5.985 145,127 - - - - 5.985 145,127 - -

Feldspar 8.215 170,548 - - 8.215 170,548 - - - -
Total 17,101,889 - 16,012,806 1,089,083 -

31.02 Packing Materials Consumed:

Qty (M.T) Value (Tk) Qty (M.T) Value (Tk) Qty (M.T) Value (Tk) Qty (M.T) Value (Tk) Qty (M.T) Value (Tk)
Dry Grass(MT) 3.70 32,983 - - 3.70 32,983 - - - -

Old Newsprint(k.G) 880.00 49,758 - - 880.00 49,758 - - - -

Corrugated Sheet (pieces) 2,455.00 154,737 - - 1,755.00 111,379 - - 700.00 43,358

Total 237,478 - 194,120 - 43,358

Opening Balance Purchase Closing Balance ConsumptionSales to BCIC/others Enterprise

Sales to BCIC/others Enterprise
Particulars 

Opening Balance Purchase ConsumptionClosing Balance

Particulars 



2024-2025 2023-2024
Note(s)

 Amount inTaka 
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32.00 General Administrative Expenses:
Salaries & Allowances (Admin) 7,614,666               8,140,096               
Advertisement / Press Notice 161,604                  116,342                  
Ceremonial Expenses 122,372                  74,000                    
Company Board Meeting Fees 371,000                  436,800                  
Company Board Meeting Expenses 315,466                  409,341                  
Subscription / Licence Fees 1,600                      12,796                    
Club Expenses 3,780                      -                         
Depreciation 03.02 27,654                    29,051                    
Entertainment 144,429                  142,384                  
Gardening Expenses -                         8,949                      
Insurance Premium 181,251                  183,260                  
Legal & Professional fees 16,100                    170,830                  
Uniforms & Liveries 47,200                    87,600                    
Medical Expenses 4,867                      26,745                    
Other Admin Expenses 8,290                      7,692                      
Newspaper & Magazine 30,762                    40,256                    
Printing & Stationery 64,014                    71,916                    
Postage & Telegram 13,136                    14,002                    
Prize Award/Honorarium 359,850                  373,208                  
Repairs & Maintenance ( Office ) 35,292                    3,900                      
Sanitation Expenses 7,191                      9,412                      
Scholarship & Grants -                         55,000                    
Travelling & Conveyance 708,570                  661,904                  
Telephone, Fax & Internet charge 91,071                    45,977                    
Training Expenses -                         1,800                      
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 153,610                  160,746                  
Vehicle Tax 28,040                    37,034                    
Vehicle Running Expenses 269,080                  387,134                  
UGSF A.G.M Expenses 820,043                  275,809                  
Officer mess subsidy 58,000                    48,000                    
Gas Bill ( Canteen & Mess ) 223,845                  288,469                  
UGSF Welfare Fund 20,000                    20,000                    
Audit Fee 233,000                  197,500                  
Fire Fitting & Extinguish 6,480                      -                         
Guest House 2,449                      3,669                      
Death Compensation 538,000                  -                         
Annual Fee ( DSE, CSE, & BAPLC ) 228,710                  224,110                  
CDBL Programme Expenses 92,000                    92,000                    
Bonus Share Issue Expenses 24,389                    8,815                      
Website Expenses 65,550                    64,725                    
Environmental Expenses 2,332                      1,955                      
 TOTAL : 13,095,693              12,933,226              
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Note : As the factory operations remained suspended. All factory overhead expenses incurred during the period from 
July 2024 to June 2025 have been classified under general expenses instead of factory overheads. 

33.00 BCIC Management Expenses Levy: -                         330,000                  

34.00 Selling and Distribution Expenses:
Salary & Allowance 2,538,222               2,713,365               
Advertisements 155,040                  99,000                    
TA/DA & Conveyance 99,943                    132,200                  
Vehicle Running &  Maintenance Expenses 199,644                  43,520                    
Medical Expenses 1,945                      13,372                    
Printing & Stationery 27,428                    26,091                    
Telephone & Trunk call 29,588                    24,798                    
Entertainment Expenses 28,542                    24,183                    
Uniform & Liveries 12,100                    24,800                    
Insurance 68,222                    68,978                    
Depreciation 03.02 13,827                    14,526                    
 TOTAL : 3,174,501               3,184,833               

35.00 Other Income:
Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipts ( FDR ) 155,641                  1,076,682               
Interest on STD Accounts 60,369                    107,275                  
Fine, Compensation and Forfeiture 350,000                  1,354                      
Sundry Income 610                        1,074                      
Sale of Tender Form 30,862                    80,000                    
 TOTAL : 597,482                  1,266,385               

36.00 Interest & Other Financial Expenses:
Bank Charges 27,764                    17,834                    
Interest on Govt. Loan ( BMRE ) 4,329,482               4,329,482               
Excise Duty 45,250                    63,600                    
Interest on BCIC Loan & Other 14,959,567              11,376,911              
 TOTAL : 19,362,063              15,787,827              

37.00
Spent for Container Glass Plant -                         22,000                    
 TOTAL : -                         22,000                    

38.00
Packing Materials 31.02 43,358                    -                         
Contact Labor 4,038,522               -                         
Gas ( Used For Production ) 1,240,284               -                         
Electricity / Electricity Duty 2,604,498               -                         
Oil and Lubricant 3,500                      -                         
Spares & Accessories 120,906                  -                         
Stores Consumed 237,434                  -                         
Other Factory Overhead 256,044                  -                         
Direct Factory Salary & Wages 35,535,109              -                         
Indirect Salary & Wages 5,076,444               -                         
Repair & Maintenance 21,566                    -                         
Factory Insurance 557,883                  -                         
Uniform & Liveries 407,540                  -                         
Medical Expenses 2,919                      -                         
TA/DA & Conveyance 270,838                  -                         
Rent, Rates & Taxes 1,276,631               -                         
Canteen Subsidy 144,000                  -                         
Printing & Stationery 13,713                    -                         
Telephone & Trunk Call 1,015                      -                         
Vehicle Running Expenses 93,269                    -                         
Entertainment 29,894                    -                         

51,975,367              -                         

Research & Development :

Utility & Other General Administrative Expenses:

2024-2025 2023-2024
Note(s)

 Amount inTaka 
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Note : As the factory operations remained suspended. All factory overhead expenses incurred during the period from 
July 2024 to June 2025 have been classified under general expenses instead of factory overheads. 

39.00 Non Operating Profit/Loss(Sale of Inventory)
Particulars Qty.(MT) Book Value (Tk.) Sold(Tk.)
sodium Sulphate 24.966  463,369      226,432                  
Silica sand 226.156 144,740      109,415                  
Steam Coal 5.985 24,419        120,708                  

456,555                  
40.00

Net profit /(Loss) for the year (92,920,032)             (120,555,319)           
Number of Shares 17,410,900              17,410,900              
Earning per Share (5.34)                      (6.92)                      

(b) Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) : 
Net Cash Flow from operating activities (67,751,610)             (101,283,311)           
Number of Shares 17,410,900              17,410,900              
Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (3.89)                      (5.82)                      

(c) Net Assets Value (NAV) : 
Net assets Value 1,126,922,610         1,219,730,247         
Number of Shares 17,410,900              17,410,900              
Net Assets Value per Share 64.73                      70.06                      

(a) Earning per Share(EPS) Basic

689,801     
254,155     
145,127     

41.00 Perquisites to Directors and Officers:
i) Directors who attend in the meeting held outside the city of their residence, were entitled to get TA/DA at
the rate of TK.15,000 from 273th Board meeting dt.06.03.2014. Directors were entitled at the rate of TK. 2,000
as entertainment and Tk. 5,000.00 as Board meeting participation fee from 276th Board meeting dt.29.05.2014 
for attending each Board Meeting. During the year 2024-2025 a total number of 06 (Six) normal Board
meetings & No special meeting were held. 
ii) No other compensation was allowed by the company to Managing Director, who is also a Director of the
company except salary & other allowances and board meeting fee & allowances as stated above.
iii) No amount of money was spent by the company for compensating any member of the board for special
service rendered for the company
iv) The company provides the following perquisites for its officers:

2024-2025 2023-2024
Housing 2,039,213             2,595,215                 
Washing 13,352                 18,459                     
Medical 194,468                288,007                   
Food & Conveyance 13,200                 105,600                   
Heat, Shift & Night allowance -                       1,600                       
Education Allowances 40,823                 67,580                     
Charge Allowances 73,694                 62,446                     

Particulars 

2024-2025 2023-2024
Note(s)

 Amount inTaka 
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42.00 Production Capacity, Target and Actual Production and Sales (2MM Basis):

Particular               Sft M.Ton

Target Production
Actual Production

Target Sales 
Actual Sales 

Design Capacity of Furnace-2 13,400,000  
-              
-              

10,568         

567,000                

Production Variance - 
Favorable/(Unfavorable)

4.893            

(4.199)           

899,723                

332,723                

19,638         

-              

262.500                   

 Sft M.Ton
2024-2025 2023-2024

567,000                

6,203.704                 

-               

-               6.665                       

6,203.704      
-               262.500                   

269.165                   

13,400,000           

14,396                 

9.092            

154.038                   (9,070)         

416.538                   
Sales Variance - Favorable / 
(Unfavorable)

581,396                

43.00 Contingent Liabilities Against VAT & Income Tax: 

A)There is a Liabilities against VAT for an amounting to Tk.36,61,044 against VAT rebate against Bakhrabad
/KGDCL Gas bill in 1996-97 & subsequent year of which VAT authority claimed the amount. The company
made an appeal to the VAT appellate authority. But the judgment made against the company. Thereafter, the
Company filed a writ petition to appellate tribunal of honorable High court, which is now under jurisdiction(Writ
petition No.3870/00,5449/08 & 1179/08).
B) Income Tax Authority (Deputy Commissioner of Taxes(DCT) Circle-29(Companies) Tax Zone-
02,Chattogram has Claimed Taka 2,30,17,294 for assessment year 2015-2016 &Taka 1,42,33,514 for
assessment year 2016-2017 i,e Total Taka 3,72,50,808. The Company filed a writ petition (Writ Petitopn
No.338/2022 Date 03.12.2022 & 349/2022 Dated 06.12.2022) to appellate tribunal of honorable High court
Division, which is now under jurisdiction.

44.00 Events After Reporting Period:

45.00 Foreign Currency (s) Expenditure:

2024-2025 2023-2024
-                       -                          
-                       -                          EURO (€)

US ($)
Name of Currency 

The Board of Directors of Usmania Glass Sheet Factory Limited in its 374th Board meeting held on
28.10.2025, has not recommended any Dividend for the financial year 2024-2025 to the honourable share
holders as per Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission's Notification No: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/208/Admin/81,Dated 20.06.2018

During the year Company expended the following foreign currency (s) on C&F basis for the procurement of raw
materials, stores, spare & accessories. 
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46.00  Related Party Disclosures:
 During the year, the company carried out anumber of transactions with related parties in the normal course of 

business and on an arm length basis. The name of these related parties nature of transactions with the provision of  
IAS 24 : Related Party Disclosures are presented below:

47.00  Key Personnel of UGSFL, their remuneration & Compensation:
   

A) As per rule, The company provides transport facility by Car to Managing Director for using official purpose & 
Unlimited telephone facility as per Govt/BCIC rules. Company Secretary entitled an honorium of Tk. 4,000.00 (Four 
thousand) for attending company's Board Meetting .

 B) Key Management Expenses:
 1. Short-term Benefit: Managing Director & Others Departmental Head got only regular salary & allowances as per 

BCIC & Govt. rules.
 2. Post-Employee Benefit: Managing Director & Others Departmental Head got Gratuity/Pension & Provident Fund 

Benefits.
 3. Termination Benefits: As per Govt. Rules & BCIC Rules 
 4. No Other Long-term Benefit & Share -Base  payment benefit.
 If Govt.allows any other benefit through published Gazette that benefits are pays as per rules

 01. Mr. A.K.M.Anisuzzaman has been performing as the Managing Director of UGSFL from 03.02.2024  to tiil date. 
 02. Mr. Abdul Mazid has been performing as the Company Secretary & CFO from 06.09.2022  to till date.

Relationship Nature of Transactions
Balance as 
on 30 June, 

2025
Sister 

Concern/BCIC 
Ent.

Soda Ash , Sdodium 
Sulphate & other

-                

Sister 
Concern/BCIC 

Ent.

Refractory Bricks & 
Drawing Chamber Bridge 
& other

-                

Name of the Parties

Bangladesh Insulator & 
Sanitaryware Factory 
Ltd.(BISFL)

Karnaphuli Paper Mills 
Limited(KPML)

Transaction during 
the year 

                                     -   

                                     -   

SL. 
No

1

2

3

4

A K.M Anisuzzaman 

Mr. Mohammad Masudul Alam 

Mr. Md. Al Amin Munsi 

Mr. Abdul Mazid

Managing Director

Deputy Manager (Admin.) &
Head of Administration & MTS"
   Executive Engineer (Chemical.) &
Head of Production & Commercial

Assistant Chief Accountant & 
Head of Accounts & Finance/ Company Secretary/
Chief Finance Officer

Name of Officer Designation
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48.00 Deviation of EPS, Net operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS)
 a) During the year, EPS not restated because of Number of shares are unchanged comapre to the previous year & 

No stock dividend was decleared by Company in the Financial year 2024-2025 as per Bangladesh Securities & 
Exchange Commission's Notification No: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81Dated 20.06.2018

 b) Due to loss of the year 2024-2025 the Net Asset Value per share (NAVP) are decreased from 70.06 to Tk 
64.73.During the Financial year 2024-2025 Net sales decreases with compare to previous year by Tk 17,941,860 .On 
the other hand other income also decreases by Tk 668,903 & operating expenses are also decreases in compare to 
previous year. So NOCFS is increases from  (5.82) to (3.89).

49.00  Impairment Test:
 UGSFL authority took vigorous steps to determine impairment of non-financial assets. The Board of Directors (BoD) 

in their 359th Board Meeting resolved that, considering the overall financial and operational situation of the factory, 
the impairment test of non-financial assets would be considered after resumption of operational activity. Therefore, 
the impairment test has not been done yet.

50.00 Discontinuation of Production   
 Furnace-02 has been closed temporarily from 30.08.2023 till date due to various complications in the factory furnace 
process, which hampered production. As per the opinion of the expert committee and the decision of the 360th Board 
of Directors meeting held on 24.08.2023, the production of the factory furnace was stopped by disconnecting the gas 
supply to save valuable energy and reduce the factory’s losses. The decision of the Board of Directors has been sent 
to the competent authority for further direction.

51.00 Financial Instrument risk
 Financial Assets
 Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity instruments of other entities, trade 

receivables, and other receivables.
 The company initially recognizes a financial asset in its statement of financial position when, and only when, it 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
 Financial Liabilities
 The company initially recognizes a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and only when, it 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

 Mitigate of Financial Risk  
01. To establish a new plant  
02. To increase production and minimize cost  
03. To minimize process loss and wastage  
04. To ensure timely delivery of sheet glass and increase sales by providing better service



52.00

2024-2025 2023-2024
Taka Taka

USMANIA GLASS SHEET FACTORY LIMITED
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES UNDER INDIRECT METHOD

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025

Particulars

Cash Flows From Operating Activities :

A. Profit after tax/Net Income(Loss) after Tax              (92,920,032)           (120,555,319)
Adjustment / Non cash charges
Depreciation during the year                5,530,800                5,810,209 
Deferred Tax                  (168,112)                   (99,441)
Interest on Govt Loan BMRE                4,329,482                4,329,482 
Interest on BCIC Loan & other               14,959,567               11,376,911 

             (68,268,295)             (99,138,158)
B. Changing in  Working Capital

Increase/(Decrese) in Inventory                1,645,686 22,093,781              
Increase/(Decrese)  Current Account With BCIC Enterprises                            -   240,201                  
Increase/(Decrese) Advance deposit & prepayment                   517,952 2,097,825               

                 (286,086) (1,098,743)              
Increase/(Decrese) Creditor for Expenditure.               (1,467,797) (22,129,245)             
Increase/(Decrese)  Creditor for other Finance                  (131,827) (3,656,930)              
Increase/(Decrese) BCIC Current Accounts                   535,899 343,515                  
Increase/(Decrese) Gratuity Payable                   158,340 4,522,940               
Increase/(Decrese) Current Account With BCIC Enterprises                    (77,467) 128,358                  
Increase/(Decrese)  Provision For Income Tax (378,015)                 (4,686,854)              

                  516,685               (2,145,153)

Net Cash Used by operating Activities              (67,751,610)           (101,283,311)

Increase/(Decrese) Creditors for Goods Supplied

81

50.00 Discontinuation of Production   
 Furnace-02 has been closed temporarily from 30.08.2023 till date due to various complications in the factory furnace 
process, which hampered production. As per the opinion of the expert committee and the decision of the 360th Board 
of Directors meeting held on 24.08.2023, the production of the factory furnace was stopped by disconnecting the gas 
supply to save valuable energy and reduce the factory’s losses. The decision of the Board of Directors has been sent 
to the competent authority for further direction.

51.00 Financial Instrument risk
 Financial Assets
 Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity instruments of other entities, trade 

receivables, and other receivables.
 The company initially recognizes a financial asset in its statement of financial position when, and only when, it 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
 Financial Liabilities
 The company initially recognizes a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and only when, it 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

 Mitigate of Financial Risk  
01. To establish a new plant  
02. To increase production and minimize cost  
03. To minimize process loss and wastage  
04. To ensure timely delivery of sheet glass and increase sales by providing better service
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Dividend Distribution Policy of UGSFL
(Issued and approved by the board of directors on 30.10.2022)

1. Introduction 
In compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Directive No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03, dated 14th January 2021, the issuers of listed securities are required to 
formulate and disclose its Dividend Distribution Policy. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of Usmania Glass 
Sheet Factory Limited (herein after referred to as “the Company”) has formulated and approved this Dividend 
Distribution Policy (herein after referred to as “the Policy”) in its 353rd Board Meeting held on 30-10-2022. 
2. Objective 
The objective of this Policy is to provide clarity to stakeholders, to ensure the right balance between the 
quantum of dividend paid and an amount of profits retained in the business for various purposes on the 
dividend distribution framework to be adopted by the Company. The Board of Directors shall consider 
recommending/declaring dividend in compliance with this Policy, the Articles of Association of the Company, 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1994, relevant Directives / Orders published by the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission and other applicable legal provisions. 
3. Concept of Dividend 
Dividend is the share of the profit that a company decides to distribute among its shareholders in proportion to 
the amount paid-up on shares they hold in the form of cash  or stock (Bonus).The profit earned by the company 
can either be retained in the business or can be distributed among the shareholders as dividend. The act deals 
two types of dividend as follows:
a) Interim Dividend: Interim Dividend is declared by the Board between two AGM as and when 

considered appropriate. The Act authorizes the Board to declare interim dividend during any financial 
year out of the profits for the financial year in which the dividend is sought to be declared and/or put 
of the surplus in the profit and loss account.

b) Final Dividend: Final Dividend is recommended for the financial year at the time of the approval of 
the annual financial statements as well as appropriation of profit. The board shall have the power to 
recommend final dividend to the shareholders for their approval at the AGM of the company. 
Dividend recommended by the Board of Directors cannot be changed prior to hold the AGM.

4. Declaration of Dividend
The Company’s Dividend Distribution Policy shall ensure that it returns cash from operations that is more than 
its immediate and foreseeable needs back to the shareholders over the long-term. The Company believes in 
continuous shareholder value enhancement and seeks to pay an attractive, sustainable and growing dividend to 
the shareholders of the Company. 
The Board of Directors may, after considering the situation prevalent at the relevant point in time, propose if 
the dividend needs to be declared and if so, the rate at which it needs to be declared. The Board of Directors 
may consider declaration of both interim dividend and final dividend where interim dividend will be based on 
the performance of the Company during the period and final dividend will be based on the performance of the 
full year. 
The Dividend recommended by the Board of Directors shall be subject to approval of the shareholders at the 
Annual General Meeting(AGM). Provided that no dividend shall be approved at the Annual General Meeting 
more than the amount recommended by the Board of Directors. 
Before declaration of dividend, the company may transfer a portion of its profits to reserves of the company as 

may be considered appropriate by the Board at its discretion. In the event of inadequacy or absence of profits in 
any financial year, the company may declare dividend out of free reserve subject to the compliance with the act 
and rules.   
Dividend will be recommended out of the current year’s Profit after Tax of the Company. In certain 
circumstances including but not limited to loss after tax in any particular financial year, the Board of Directors 
may consider utilizing retained earnings for recommendation of dividends, subject to applicable legal 
provisions. 
5. Factors Governing Declaration of Dividend:
In general, the actual quantum of dividend pay-out on a yearly basis will be dependent on the following factors: 
 a) Internal Factors 
I.  Existing and expected underlying financial performance 
II.  Cash flow and liquidity position 
III.  Capital expenditure and investment plans 
IV.  Acquisitions and Disposals 
V.  Restructuring activities 
VI.  Interim Dividend, if any, and 
VII.  Future requirement of funds 
b)  External Factors 
I.  Macro-economic environment 
II.  Market conditions and consumer trends 
III.  Changes in regulatory requirements 
IV.  Shareholder expectations 
As such, any amount retained will be utilized for securing the long-term growth objectives of the Company, as 
may be approved by the Board of Directors, including but not limited to: 
I. Issuance of Bonus Shares 
II. Inorganic growth opportunities, including Merger and Acquisition 
III. Any other factors the Board of Directors deems proper, just and ensuring the law of the land. 
6. Dividend Pay Out Method and Timing 
The Company shall distribute declared and duly approved dividend to all shareholders in a timely manner and 
in line with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission directions (as issued time to time) and any other 
applicable local laws, rules, and regulations.
7. Unclaimed Dividend 
Any unclaimed or unsettled dividend shall be managed in line with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission directions (as issued time to time) and any other applicable local laws, rules, and regulations. 

8. Review 
This Policy is issued with the consent of the Board of Directors of the Company and can be amended only with 
the authority of the Board of Directors as may be deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors of the Company.
9. Disclosure 
This Dividend Distribution Policy (as amended from time to time) will be available on the Company’s website 
and in the annual report. 
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Dividend Distribution Policy of UGSFL
(Issued and approved by the board of directors on 30.10.2022)
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recommending/declaring dividend in compliance with this Policy, the Articles of Association of the Company, 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1994, relevant Directives / Orders published by the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission and other applicable legal provisions. 
3. Concept of Dividend 
Dividend is the share of the profit that a company decides to distribute among its shareholders in proportion to 
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the dividend needs to be declared and if so, the rate at which it needs to be declared. The Board of Directors 
may consider declaration of both interim dividend and final dividend where interim dividend will be based on 
the performance of the Company during the period and final dividend will be based on the performance of the 
full year. 
The Dividend recommended by the Board of Directors shall be subject to approval of the shareholders at the 
Annual General Meeting(AGM). Provided that no dividend shall be approved at the Annual General Meeting 
more than the amount recommended by the Board of Directors. 
Before declaration of dividend, the company may transfer a portion of its profits to reserves of the company as 

may be considered appropriate by the Board at its discretion. In the event of inadequacy or absence of profits in 
any financial year, the company may declare dividend out of free reserve subject to the compliance with the act 
and rules.   
Dividend will be recommended out of the current year’s Profit after Tax of the Company. In certain 
circumstances including but not limited to loss after tax in any particular financial year, the Board of Directors 
may consider utilizing retained earnings for recommendation of dividends, subject to applicable legal 
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5. Factors Governing Declaration of Dividend:
In general, the actual quantum of dividend pay-out on a yearly basis will be dependent on the following factors: 
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V.  Restructuring activities 
VI.  Interim Dividend, if any, and 
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I.  Macro-economic environment 
II.  Market conditions and consumer trends 
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IV.  Shareholder expectations 
As such, any amount retained will be utilized for securing the long-term growth objectives of the Company, as 
may be approved by the Board of Directors, including but not limited to: 
I. Issuance of Bonus Shares 
II. Inorganic growth opportunities, including Merger and Acquisition 
III. Any other factors the Board of Directors deems proper, just and ensuring the law of the land. 
6. Dividend Pay Out Method and Timing 
The Company shall distribute declared and duly approved dividend to all shareholders in a timely manner and 
in line with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission directions (as issued time to time) and any other 
applicable local laws, rules, and regulations.
7. Unclaimed Dividend 
Any unclaimed or unsettled dividend shall be managed in line with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission directions (as issued time to time) and any other applicable local laws, rules, and regulations. 
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This Policy is issued with the consent of the Board of Directors of the Company and can be amended only with 
the authority of the Board of Directors as may be deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors of the Company.
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This Dividend Distribution Policy (as amended from time to time) will be available on the Company’s website 
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1.0 Introduction
 NRC Policy represents the mode  at which the company carries out its  HR practices in a  fair, 

transparent, inclusive and flexible manner. The company believes in conducting its affairs in a 
non-discriminatory and transparent manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism and 
good corporate governance practice as per the direction and compliance guide lines of BSEC 
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated:03-06-2018.The company 
believes that a good corporate governacne system is necessary to ensusre its  success and sustainable 
growth. The company tries to encusre good governance through the implementation of effective 
policies and procedures which is mandated and regularly reviewed by the board and/or the 
committees of the members of the Board.

2.0 Objective
2.1 The primary objective of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) is to assist the board 

in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
experiences and independence of directors and top level executive as well as a policy for formal 
process of considering remuneration of directors and  top level executives;

2.2 The committee shall ensure that the Board and Executive Committee retain an appropriate structure, 
size and balance of skills to support the strategic objectives and values of the company.

2.3 The policy reflects the company objectives for good corporate Governance as well as sustained long 
term value creation for shareholders.

3.0 Constitution
3.1 The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an independent director;
3.2 All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors;
3.3 Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board;
3.4 The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the Committee;
3.5 In Case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of the Committee or in any 

other cases of vacanciesthe Board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of 
occurring such vacancy in the Committee;

3.6 The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external expert and/or member (s) of 
staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that 
advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or member(s) of shall be required or deemed 
valuable for the Committee;

3.7 The Committee shall have delegated authority from the Board in respect of the functions and powers 
set out in the Terms of Reference (ToR);

3.8 The Committee shall have the authority to investigate any matter within its Terms of Reference and 
to obtain such information as it may require for such investigation.

4.0 Chairperson
 The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be 

an Independent Director;

Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) Policy
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 In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members may elect one of themselves 
as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be 
duly recorded in the minutes;

 The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of 
the shareholders:

 Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC, any other member from the NRC shall be 
selected, to be present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) for answering the shareholders’ queries 
and reason for absence of the Chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM.

5.0 Secretary
 The company secretary shall act as the Secretary of the Committee;
6.0 Frequency of  Meetings
6.1 The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year;
6.2 The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon request by any member of 

the NRC.
7.0 Quorum
7.1 The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of either two members or two 

third of the members of the committee, whichever is higher;
7.2 The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall not constitute without attendance of at least one 

independent director.
7.3 A duly convened meeting of the committee at which a quorum is present shall be competent to 

exercise all or any of the authorities, power & discretions vested in or exercisable by the committee.
8.0 Proceeding of Meetings
8.1 The Proceedings of the meeting of NRC shall duly be recorded on the minutes and such minutes shall 

be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.
8.2 The secretary shall make the proceedings of the minutes and resolutions of all committee meetings, 

including the names of those present and in attendance and shall circulate the minutes of meeting of 
the committee to all members of the committee.

8.3 All the observations/findings/recommendations of the committee shall be recorded on the minutes of 
meeting of the committee.

8.4 Minutes of the committee’s meetings shall be kept by the secretary of the committee.
9.0 Passing of Resolutions by Circulation
9.1 The committee, in case of urgent business may pass the resolution by circulation.
9.2 Draft resolutions shall be circulated to the members of the committee by the company secretary, 

together with necessary papers, individually to all the members including interested directors through 
any valid mode.

9.3 Nomore than 07(seven) days time from the date of circulation of the draft resolution shall be given to 
the members for their response.

9.4 Resolution shall be deemed to be passed if majority of the members  assent their approval and date of 
approval by the last member shall be date of passing of resolution.

9.5 If the approval of the majority of members entitled to vote is not received by the last date specified for 
receipt of such approval, the resolutions shall be considered as not passed.  
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 Resolution passed by circulation shall be noted at the next meeting of the Committee as  well as Board
10.0 Remuneration/ Fee
 No member of the NRC shall be receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory 

or  consultancy role or otherwise, other than director’s fees or honorarium from the company.
11.0 Roles and Responsibilities of the committee
11.1 NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to 

the Board.
11.1.1 Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top 
level executive, considering the following:

11.1.1.1 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully.

11.1.1.2 The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks; and

11.1.1.3 Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay 
reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company 
and its goal;

11.1.2 Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality.

11.1.3 Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in top level 
executive positions in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment  
and removal to the board.

11.1.4 Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Director’s and the Board.
11.1.5 Reviewing the appropriateness and relevance of the present policy;
11.1.6 Reviewing  the policy for authorizing claims for expenses from the directors;
11.1.7 Maintaining liaison as necessary with all other Board Committee.
11.1.8 Identifying  the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine  their selection, 

transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and
11.1.9 Developing recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and training policies;
12.0 Reporting and Disclosure
12.1 NRC shall be independent  and responsible or accountable to the board and to the shareholders;
12.2 The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria 

and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report;
12.3 Minutes of each committee meeting will be disclosed at the next meeting of the Board unless there are 

privacy and confidentiality reasons that prevent disclosure beyond the members of the committee;
12.4 Periodically the chairperson of the committee shall report to the Board on matters its roles and 

responsibilities.
13.0 Review of the Terms of Reference (ToR)
13.1 The committee shall review annually its terms of reference(ToR) and may recommend to the 

Board any amendments to its Terms Reference;
13.2 The Board shall have the authority to make amendment to this Terms of Reference(ToR)  at any 

time.
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MZ 21.08.2025wLª. Zvwi‡L BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb 

†ev‡W©i gvbbxq †Pqvig¨vb I †Pqvig¨vb, wewmAvBwm 

Rbve          †gv. dRjyi ingvb KviLvbvq AvMgb 

K‡ib| Qwe‡Z †Pqvig¨vb g‡nv`q‡K KviLvbvi e¨e¯’vcbv 

cwiPvjK Rbve G.‡K.Gg. AvwbmD¾vgvb I Ab¨vb¨ 

Kg©KZ©ve„›` †Pqvig¨vb g‡nv`q‡K dzj w`‡q ¯^vMZ 

Rvbvb|

MZ 21.08.2025wLª. Zvwi‡L BDwRGmGdGj †Kv¤úvwb 

†ev‡W©i gvbbxq †Pqvig¨vb I †Pqvig¨vb, wewmAvBwm 

Rbve †gv. dRjyi ingvb KviLvbv cwi`k©b K‡ib| 

Qwe‡Z †Pqvig¨vb g‡nv`‡qi mv‡_ KviLvbvi e¨e¯’vcbv 

cwiPvjK Rbve G.‡K.Gg. AvwbmD¾vgvb, cÖkvmb 

wefvMxq cÖavb Rbve †gv. gvmy`yj Avjg Ges Ab¨vb¨ 

Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix I wmweGÕi †bZ…e„›`„‡K †`Lv hv‡”Q|

MZ 21.08.2025wLª. Zvwi‡L BDwRGmGdGj 

†Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i gvbbxq †Pqvig¨vb I †Pqvig¨vb, 

wewmAvBwm Rbve †gv. dRjyi ingvb KviLvbv cwi`k©b 

K‡ib| cwi`k©b †k‡l KviLvbvi m¤§jb K‡¶ gZwew-

bqg mfvq †hvM`vb K‡ib Ges  mfv †k‡l KviLvbvi 

Visitor Book G Zuvi gšÍe¨ cÖ`vb K‡ib| Qwe‡Z 

KviLvbvi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I Ab¨vb¨ Kg©KZ©v‡K 

†`Lv hv‡”Q

MZ 21.08.2025wLª. Zvwi‡L BDwRGmGdGj 

†Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i gvbbxq †Pqvig¨vb I †Pqvig¨vb, 

wewmAvBwm Rbve  †gv. dRjyi ingvb KviLvbv cwi`k©b 

K‡ib| Qwe‡Z †Pqvig¨vb g‡nv`q I e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPv-

jK g‡nv`qmn Ab¨vb¨ Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix I kÖwgK-

MY‡K‡`Lv hv‡”Q|
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Avwg/Avgiv

wVKvbv

Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix wjt Gi GKRb †kqvi‡nvìvi weavq GZØviv Rbve / Rbvev

wVKvbv †K

21 wW‡m¤^i, 2025 wLªt iweevi, mKvj 11.30 NwUKvq nvBweªW c×wZ‡Z AbywôZe¨ Dc‡iv³ †Kv¤úvwbi 39Zg evwl©K mvaviY 

mfvq Ges ZrcieZx© †h †Kvb g~jZwe mfvq Avgvi/Avgv‡`i cÖ·x wn‡m‡e Dcw¯’Z †_‡K Avgvi/Avgv‡`i c‡¶ †fvU cÖ`vb Kivi 

Rb¨ wb‡qvM Kijvg|

A`¨ 

.............................

 2025 wLªt Zvwi‡L Avwg/Avgiv AÎ `wj‡j ¯^Áv‡b ¯^v¶i Kijvg|

cÖ·xi ¯^v¶i

dwjI/weI bs

†bvU t

K) cÖ`Ë ¯^v¶i †Kv¤úvwbi †iwR÷vW© Awd‡m msiw¶Z bgybv ¯^v¶‡ii mv‡_ wgj _vK‡Z n‡e|

L) cÖ·x dig Aek¨B 10.00 UvKvi †iwfwbD ÷¨v¤ú hy³ n‡Z n‡e|

M) mfvi wba©vwiZ mg‡qi Kgc‡¶ 48 (AvU Pwjøk) N›Uv c~‡e© cÖ·x dig †Kv¤úvwbi †iwR÷vW© Awd‡m A_ev B-†gBj wVKvbvq : 

info@ugsflbd.com A_ev shakawat.bim8989@gmail.com A_ev ugsfl.md@gmail.com †cÖiY Ki‡Z n‡e|

Avwg/Avgiv GZØviv A`¨ 21 wW‡m¤^i, 2025 wLªt iweevi, mKvj 11.30 NwUKvq nvBweªW c×wZ‡Z AbywôZe¨ Dmgvwbqv Møvm 

kxU d¨v±ix wjt Gi 39Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avgvi/ Avgv‡`i Dcw¯’wZi mv¶¨ `vwLj Kijvg|

Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix wjt

†iwR÷vW© Awdm t

KvjyiNvU wkí GjvKv

†cvt Pv›`MvuI, PÆMÖvg- 4212|

Dmgvwbqv Møvm kxU d¨v±ix wjt

†kqvi‡nvìv‡ii nvwRiv w¯øc

cÖ·x dig

†kqvi‡nvìv‡ii ¯^v¶i

dwjI/weI bs

(10.00 UvKvi †iwfwbD ÷¨v¤ú mshy³ Kiæb)

†kqvi‡nvìv‡ii dwjI/weI bs †kqv‡ii msL¨v

bvg dwjI/weI bs ¯^v¶i

†bvU

mfvq AskMÖnYKvix †kqvi‡nvìvi ev cÖ·x‡K G nvwRiv w¯øcwU c~iY K‡i †Kv¤úvwbi †iwR÷vW© Awd‡m A_ev Dc‡i DwjøwLZ

B-‡gBj wVKvbvq Rgv/†cÖiY Ki‡Z n‡e|




